Public Document Pack
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr CYNGOR

o  Siry Filint
Flintshire
COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Aaron Shotton (Leader)

. . . . CS/NG
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell,

Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine Jones, 10 December 2014
Kevin Jones and Billy Mullin

Nicola Gittins 01352 702345
nicola.gittins@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CABINET will be held in the CLWYD COMMITTEE ROOM,
COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on TUESDAY, 16TH DECEMBER, 2014 at 9.30
AM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

P

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



10

TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING REPORTS

STRATEGIC REPORTS

DRAFT COUNCIL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16 (Pages 9 - 86)

Report of Chief Executive, Chief Officer (People and Resources), Corporate
Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance

COUNCIL FUND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2015/16 (Pages 87 - 104)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance

QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT (Pages 105 -
110)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP PERFORMANCE MID YEAR REVIEW (Pages
111 -130)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

OPERATIONAL REPORTS

AUDITOR GENERAL FOR WALES: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2013/14 (Pages
131 -136)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

2014/15 MID YEAR CHIEF OFFICER REPORTS (Pages 137 - 150)

Report of Chief Executive - Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2014/15 (MONTH 6) (Pages 151 - 168)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance



11

12

13

14

15

16

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 6) (Pages 169 - 202)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager - Leader of the Council and Cabinet
Member for Finance

SINGLE POINT OF ACCESS (SPOA) (Pages 203 - 224)

Report of Chief Officer (Social Services) - Cabinet Member for Social Services

DEPRIVATION OF LIBERTY SAFEGUARDS IMPLICATIONS FOR
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (Pages 225 - 232)

Report of Chief Officer (Social Services) - Cabinet Member for Social Services

REVISED BLUE BADGE & ENFORCEMENT OF THE SCHEME (Pages 233
- 240)

Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) - Cabinet Member for
Corporate Management

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 1 AND 2 (Pages 241 - 290)

Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources) - Cabinet Member for
Corporate Management

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS (Pages 291 - 294)
Report of the Chief Executive enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - COUNTY COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT
AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - FOR INFORMATION

The following report was scheduled to be reported to this meeting but is not
included in the agenda for the reason stated:

Treasury Management Mid-Year Report 2014/15
o Deferred to January 2015 to allow for the comments of the December’s
Audit Committee to be included




This page is intentionally left blank



74,

75.

76.

Agenda Item 3

CABINET
18 NOVEMBER 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Cabinet of Flintshire County Council held at County
Hall, Mold on Tuesday, 18 November 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Aaron Shotton (Chair)
Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Chris Bithell, Helen Brown, Derek Butler, Christine
Jones and Kevin Jones

APOLOGY:
Councillor: Billy Mullin

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise), Chief Officer
(Governance), Chief Officer (People and Resources), Corporate Finance Manager
and Team Manager — Committee Services

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillors: Ron Hampson, Dave Mackie and Carolyn Thomas

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None were received.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 16 October 2014 had been circulated with
the agenda.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record.

CONSULTATION ON THE PROVISIONAL LOCAL GOVERNMENT SETTLEMENT
FOR 2015-16

Prior to the presentation, the Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance
suggested that the outline response be presented to County Council the following
week for endorsement given the shared concern across the political groups on the
settlement, which was agreed.

The Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager delivered a presentation
on the response to the Provisional Local Government Settlement for 2015/16 which
outlined the following:

Key timescales

Headline information for Flintshire County Council
The budget story

Context

Page 1



77.

o 2015-16
e The medium and longer-term

The Chief Executive emphasised the difficulties placed on local authorities as
no indicative details on the settlements for the coming years were available from
Welsh Government (WG) which resulted in Council’s being unable to plan ahead with
purpose and certainty. He also stressed that the reductions in Revenue Support
Grant experienced in 2014-15 were not sustainable.

The Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance said if the trajectory of cuts to
local government finances continued, local government would not be viable in its
current form. He felt the Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) needed to
speak with one voice to lobby WG for the sustainability of public services in Wales.
Cabinet Members concurred with the comments of the Leader and commented on
the importance of the devolution of services to local government.

Following the Leader's comments prior to the start of the presentation, the
Chief Executive explained that the deadline for responding to WG on the Settlement
was the following day. If Cabinet Members resolved to refer the outline response to
County Council the following week, he would request an extension for after that
meeting. If an extension was not agreed, a draft response could be submitted to WG
prior to County Council.

RESOLVED:

That the outline response to the provisional Local Government Settlement be agreed
and that it be referred to County Council for endorsement.

EUROPEAN STRUCTURAL FUNDS AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
PROGRAMMES

The Cabinet Member for Economic Development informed Members of the
current position in the development of the European Structural Funds and Rural
Development Plan (RDP) programmes, the emerging priorities for North Wales and
the potential opportunities for the Council.

The European Structural Funds and RDP represented a major source of
funding for economic development, skills and employment, infrastructure and quality
of life.

The European Structural Funds had two programmes within its funding
stream: European Social Fund (ESF) and European Regional Development Fund
(ERDF). The funding programmes within the Operational Programmes were detailed
in the report, with each priority having a number of specific objectives which would
operate on an All-Wales, West Wales and the Valleys only or an East Wales only
basis.

The RDP programme primarily supported the land-based sector in Wales but

included some smaller elements for wider rural development, details of which were
appended to the report.

Page 2



78.

The Cabinet Member for Housing provided details on the current position in
the development of Domestic Energy Efficiency North Wales Collaboration project,
explaining that the proposed programme was designed to create a sustainable and
replenishing loan pot of £30 million per annum through investment of ERDF capital in
the domestic energy efficiency retrofit of 3,000 homes per year. The work would be
delivered by Flintshire County Council across North and Mid Wales targeting the
286,000 homes in the region and the programme would be open to all tenants and
residents which was a step change from existing funding streams. The funding
would be distributed evenly over several financial years to prevent a boom and bust
scenario that had been a characteristic of the market in recent years.

Cabinet Members welcomed the report and the funding from the programmes.
RESOLVED:

(@)  That the progress in the development of the European programme be noted
and that approval be given to the next steps set out in the report; and

(b)  That delegated authority be given to the Cabinet Member for Housing in
conjunction with the Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) to move the
Domestic Energy Efficiency project forward as described in the report.

TENANCY AGREEMENT

The Cabinet Member for Housing introduced the report which sought approval
for the final stage of implementation of the Council’s revised tenancy agreement.

The Council gave a commitment to tenants in the ‘Choices’ document that if it
retained its housing stock, the tenancy agreement would be updated. Following an
extensive consultation exercise, a copy of the proposed tenancy agreement along
with the preliminary notice of variation was sent to all tenants in March 2014.

The responses to the consultation were positive. There were two queries
raised by a tenant who had been invited to the Housing Overview and Scrutiny
Committee meeting when the update report was considered: one query related to the
legality of varying the tenancy agreement, with the second query relating to the
section on ‘tenants rights’. Both were addressed by the Council’s legal team at the
meeting.

The Cabinet Member for Education asked if there was the facility within the
Agreement that the Council could be charged a fee if they were unable to attend a
scheduled appointment. The Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) said that
there was the option for this to be implemented but a separate report on the matter
and specific Cabinet approval would need to be sought first. He then asked if,
following the death of a tenant, was there a specific timeframe for the property being
emptied and handed back to the Council. The Cabinet Member for Housing
explained that this varied and was determined on a case by case basis.

Page 3



79.

80.

Following a query raised by the Cabinet Member for Education, the Cabinet
Member for Housing clarified that the reference in the Agreement to National
Assembly should read Welsh Government.

The Cabinet Member for Housing thanked all officers and Members involved
in the production of the new Tenancy Agreement, particularly in the consultation that
had been carried out which had been widespread.

RESOLVED:

That approval be given for the final stage of the implementation of the new tenancy
agreement.

THE ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014

The Chief Executive provided information on the new legislative provision for
powers for dealing with anti-social behaviour.

There were two main provisions that the new legislation brought in that could
be used by the local authority to tackle anti-social behaviour: Community Protection
Notices (CPN) and Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPO).

The CPN was intended to deal with particular ongoing problems or nuisances,
for example graffiti or noise, which affected the community’s quality of life by
targeting those responsible. A CPN could be issued if the officer was satisfied on
reasonable grounds that the conduct of the individual, business or organisation was
having a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality; was persistent
or continuing in nature; and was unreasonable.

PSPO were intended to deal with a particular nuisance or problem in a
particular area that was detrimental to the local community’s quality of life, by
imposing conditions on the use of that area that applied to everybody, such as street
drinking, roaming dogs in the park and groups of people causing noise issues in
open spaces.

RESOLVED:

That the introduction of the new legislative powers be noted, that the approach to
implementation as outlined in the report be endorsed and that officers from Public
Protection be authorised to enable enforcement of the relevant provisions.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 5)

The Corporate Finance Manager provided Members with the latest revenue
budget monitoring information for 2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing
Revenue Account based on actual income and expenditure as at Month 5 and
projected forward to year-end based on the most up to date information available.

Page 4



81.

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 5 was:

Council Fund
e Net in year non pay expenditure forecast to be £0.608m lower than
budget. This did not include any potential effect of variances on pay
¢ Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £3.549m

Housing Revenue Account
¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.044m less than budget
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.210m

The table in the report showed projected in year non pay expenditure to be
£0.608m less than budget. The reasons for all movements from Month 4 were
detailed in the appendix 1 to the report with the projected variances occurring for the
year to date summarised in appendix 2.

The report provided details on corporate and functional efficiencies, workforce
efficiencies, inflation and monitoring budget assumptions and risks.

On unearmarked reserves and the current projected outturn at Month 5, the
projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March was £3.549m, full details
of which were contained in appendix 4 to the report.

The position at Month 5 on the HRA was an overall projected underspend of
£0.045m and a projected closing balance at Month 5 of £1.210m, which at 4% of total
expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.
RESOLVED:

(@)  That the report be noted;

(b)  That the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31 March be noted;
and

(c) That the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account be
noted.

COUNCIL TAX BASE FOR 2015/2016

The Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) provided details on the setting
of the Council Tax Base for 2015-16.

The setting of the Council Tax allowed the County Council, Police & Crime
Commissioner for North Wales and Town and Community Councils to calculate next
year’s Council Tax charges based on the estimated humber of chargeable properties.

The calculation of the Council Tax Base for 2015-16 was the measure of the
taxable capacity of all areas in the County and was calculated in accordance with
prescribed rules. The Tax Base was based on the number of chargeable dwellings,
expressed as Band D equivalents, taking into account the total number of property

Page 5



82.

83.

exemptions, disabled banding reduction, other status discounts together with an
estimate to reflect new build and demolished properties over the forthcoming year.

The Tax Base for 2015-16 had been calculated using the usual collection level
of 99.0% which ensured the Council set one of the highest collection levels in Wales
and demonstrated the successes and importance in collecting local Council Tax.
RESOLVED:

(@)  That a ‘nil’ level of discount for properties falling within any of the Prescribed
Classes (A, B or C) continue to be set and it to apply to the whole of the
County area; and

(b)  That the Tax Base of 61,993 chargeable Band ‘D’ equivalent properties be
approved for 2015-16.

BUSINESS RATE DEBT — WRITE OFF

The Cabinet Member for Economic Development introduced the report which
sought approval to write off a single business rate debt amounting to £31,979.31.

RESOLVED:

That the write off of the debt, amounting to £31,979.31 which relates to residual
business rate charges for the period between 2011-12 and 2013-14 be approved.

INTRODUCTION OF SELF FINANCING FOR THE HOUSING REVENUE
ACCOUNT

The Cabinet Member for Housing provided an update on the progress to
introduce self financing for the Housing Revenue Account.

The UK Government and Welsh Government (WG) had reached an
agreement to change the financing arrangements for council housing in Wales from
April 2015 at the request of Welsh local authorities. To date, this had seen a
negative subsidy system in operation which had required all 11 stock owning councils
across Wales to make a total annual negative subsidy payment of £73m, c£6m in
Flintshire’s case, of rental income to WG and on to the UK Treasury. This would
cease on the introduction of self financing.

The new arrangements would see the annual subsidy payment replaced with
£40m of interest payments on Public Works Loan Board (PWLB) loans.

The introduction of self financing required stock retaining councils to
implement a new rent policy prescribed by WG which was approved at Cabinet in
September 2014 to allow for a first draft of the business plan for self financing to be
submitted to WG by the end of September, with feedback expected in the coming
weeks. A summary of the response to the consultation from the then Housing
Minister Carl Sergeant was detailed in the report.

Page 6



84.

Work was underway to prepare for self financing however timescales were
tight and a summary level project plan was appended to the report. Detailed actions
were underway to achieve key deadlines and achievement of self financing would
require delegated authority to enter into a voluntary agreement with WG.

The project group would be provided with a document detailing the key risks
and appropriate mitigation measures including an assessment of legal risks ahead of
making recommendations to enter into a Voluntary Agreement.

A number of Member and tenant workshops would be held over the coming
weeks to discuss the significant change and to consider proposals on how
Governance of the HRA should be developed.

Cabinet Members thanked the Leader for his work on this with the Welsh
Local Government Association (WLGA) on what was a remarkable achievement and
an accomplishment for Flintshire and the other 10 local authorities involved.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the update report and planned actions over the coming months, including
those for communication and engagement, to introduce self financing for
council housing be noted; and

(b)  That subject to consideration of the risk assessment, delegated authority be
given to the Chief Officer (Governance), Chief Officer (Community and
Enterprise) and the Corporate Finance Manager, in consultation with the
Leader and Cabinet Member for Housing to enter into a Voluntary Agreement
in January 2015, to enable the introduction of self financing for the HRA from 1
April 2015. (To note that before exercising any delegated authority the key
risks and appropriate mitigation measures would be documented in a risk
assessment.)

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS

An information report on the actions taken under delegated powers was
submitted. The actions were as set out below:-

Community and Enterprise

e Council Tax — Write Offs
The write off of two council tax accounts where the overall debt for each is
greater than £5,000, totalling £13,509.26.

e Business Rates — Write Offs
The write off of four business rate accounts where the overall debt for each
company is greater than £5,000, totalling £41,700.03.

People and Resources

e Single Status Governance Policy
The proposed Single Status Agreement for the Council was considered and
approved on 29 October 2013. It was agreed under the same report that the

Page 7



Chief Officer and Chief Executive would have delegated authority to agree
new policies associated with Single Status, following consultation with the
Trade Unions and the portfolio Cabinet Members. This policy sets out the
governance arrangements for monitoring and maintaining the application of
the Single Status Agreement.

RESOLVED:
That the actions taken under delegated powers be noted.

85. MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were three members of the press in attendance.

(The meeting commenced at 9.30am and ended at 10.43am)

Chairman

Page 8



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE, CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND
RESOURCES), CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: DRAFT COUNCIL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 2015/16

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To present the draft revenue budget proposals for the Council Fund
for 2015/16 for approval as the basis for formal consultation with the
Overview and Scrutiny Committees, and for public information and
consultation where specified.

1.02 To explain the level of budget deficit ‘gap’ which remains, over and
above the sum of the proposals, and to advise on the ongoing work
to offer further proposals.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Provisional Local Government Settlement for 2015/16 was
published by Welsh Government for consultation on 8" October.
Details of the provisional settlement and the implications for
Flintshire were reported to Cabinet on 16" October.

2.02 The County Council considered and supported the consultation
response proposed by Cabinet to Welsh Government at its meeting
on 18" November.

2.03 Preparatory workshops for members were held in late October and
early November to set out the budget context; the renewed Cabinet
and Chief Officer approach to fundamental reviews of all service
budgets; the likely budget position for 2015/16 following the
publication of the Provisional Settlement; the specific budget
proposals developed thus far; the further work required to reach a
balanced budget for recommendation to Council in February 2015.

2.04 Following consideration and adoption by Cabinet the draft budget
proposals will be subject to a series of formal Overview and Scrutiny
meetings to be held throughout January.

2.05 The Final Settlement was due to be announced on 10" December

following completion of this report. A verbal update will be given at
the meeting on any changes to the Settlement made between the

Page 9



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.056

provisional and final stages and any implications for Flintshire.

CONSIDERATIONS

Impact of the National Budget Announcements

As part of the previous year’s settlement announcement in 2013 the
Welsh Government provided all Welsh Authorities with an indicative
allocation to plan ahead for 2015/16. For Flintshire this was a
reduction of 1.6% in its Aggregate External Finance (AEF). AEF is a
combination of the Revenue Support Grant and a share of the
National Business Rates Pool. AEF provides close to 75% of the
Council’s overall funding with the remainder being raised directly
from Council Tax.

The impact of this indicated decrease in funding meant that there
was a projected budget gap for 2015/16 in the region of £12m at that
time, having taken into account inflation and other cost pressures

In June 2014 the situation changed dramatically and for the worse.
The then Minister for Local Government advised Councils that they
should now plan for reductions in funding of up to 4.5%. This meant
that the scale of the financial challenge for 2015/16 increased to an
estimated £18.5m.

The Provisional Local Government Settlement received on 8"
October notified the council of a reduction of 3.4% which, although
set at a lower level than that first expected, still created a ‘real
money’ gap of £16.4m. This figure will be increased by any impact
from 2014/15 workforce efficiency targets not being achieved in full.
This scale of cost reduction by far exceeds anything the Council has
had to face in balancing its annual budget in previous financial
years. From 2011/12 to 2014/15 the Council will already have
achieved some £33m of efficiencies and savings and as each year
of reducing budgets passes, the scope to find new efficiencies
diminishes.

Budget Strategy

For the 2014/15 budget — to achieve a then unprecedented level of
required annual efficiencies - the Council set out an organisational
strategy to reduce costs to shield and protect local public services.
Whilst building and capitalising upon the efficiency programmes in
being from earlier years, the renewed strategy had to be more
ambitious due to the scale of the financial challenge. The strategy
was built on the four pillars of ‘corporate’ or whole council
efficiencies, ‘functional’ or within service efficiencies, organisational

Page 10



3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

redesign of management structures based on a new ‘operating
model’, and workforce efficiencies through phased reductions in the
number of people we employ.

The principles which underpinned this strategy, as set out in the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan for the period 2013-2017,
have been followed through:-

planning for the long-term as a whole organisation
making decisions for local public services which can be
sustained

e being ambitious and positive about change to better the
organisation

e having a clear philosophy underpinned by social values

e managing the transition from the current to the future with
care

The twin objectives of these programmes of change and cost
reduction have been and remain as:-

¢ maximising the financial efficiency of the organisation and
prioritising our resources

¢ modernising the organisation to be lean, productive, efficient,
resilient and high performing

Whilst the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) is under review
alongside the developing budget for 2015/16, with the purpose of re-
forecasting the changing budget assumptions for future years and
realigning our organisational strategy to suit, the principles and
objectives within the plan stand fast.

The organisational strategy followed for the current year has had to
be reviewed to cope with the worsened financial position caused by
reductions in the Welsh block Grant by UK Government and the
change in Welsh Government policy over the prioritisation of local
government within the macro Welsh budget. In adopting a new
operating model for the Council in March as a first step to the
reorganisation of senior management, it was recognised by the
Cabinet that the top priority for the Chief Executive and new Chief
Officers Team would be a sustainable corporate financing strategy
to bridge the annual budget challenges ahead whilst protecting the
prioritised and most critical local services.

The basis of the corporate financing strategy has been a series of
fundamental business plan reviews across each new Chief Officer
portfolio. Chief Officers and their operational teams have been set
the challenge of working to a collective budget savings target of up
to 30% of total Council resources up to 2017/18. The business
planning approach which has challenged priorities, models of

Page 11



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.156

service design and delivery, base budget allocations, value for
money, income and cost recovery for services, and management
and workforce structures and cost, has generated the proposals
listed in the appendices to this report.

The overall budget which is coming together as a package of
measures and proposals combines:-

corporate financing options e.g. how to manage inflation
portfolio level business plan proposals

review of pressures on portfolio budgets

maximising income generation

reviews of workforce numbers and costs

a review of council tax levels

a full review of reserves and balances

Ongoing work on options to close the working gap which remains
includes further workforce efficiency options - both creative options
over overhead costs and workforce sizing, other corporate financing
options, and further options in cost reduction in services. The first of
these is the subject of ongoing discussion with the Trade Unions in
readiness for options to be shared in January.

The MTFP and the Improvement Plan of the Council set out
ambition for alternative ways of working and alternative service
delivery models some of which will be new to Flintshire. A number of
the budget proposals for this and later year budgets are based on
creative and ambitious ideas for community ownership of assets,
community and social enterprise, commissioning and trading, and
more extensive collaboration. Within the budget are the seeds of
new ways of working described in the new Council operating model,
the MTFP and the Improvement Plan.

Public Engagement

Earlier this year the Council launched its ‘Big Budget Conversation’
as a way of:-

* raising awareness of the budget situation and the significant
financial challenges facing the Council

» gauging the level of public acceptance of some of the difficult
decisions ahead.

The period of consultation ran from mid-August to mid-September.
A number of specific public consultations will need to follow on
certain areas of the budget proposals, where there is an impact on
service users, including consultation with the groups with ‘protected

Page 12



3.16

3.17

4.00

4.01

4.02

characteristics’ identified under the Equality Impact Assessments we
have been running.

Many of the budget proposals have no direct public impact as shown
in the detail in the appendices. For these budget proposals Cabinet
and Overview and Scrutiny Committees will be invited to support
their early implementation so that the risk of failing to achieve full or
part year efficiencies will be minimised through early action in
advance of the formal budget setting Council meeting.

A summary report on the outcome of the first stage of the Big
Budget Conversation is attached as Appendix 1.

TOTAL REVENUE BUDGET AND BUDGET REQUIREMENT

Proposed Budget
At this point in the budget planning there is a remaining budget gap

on the recurring base budget of £1.760m as detailed in the table
below.

Sections 4.03 — 4.17 below set out further details and assumptions
made:-

Page 13



4.03

4.04

4.05

4.06

Funding £m

Aggregate External Funding (AEF)/RSG NNDR 186.50¢
Council Tax 63.100
SSA/Budget Requirement 249.60(
Specific Grants (Estimated) 35.141

Outcome Agreement Grant (Estimated) 1.458

Use of Reserves - Investment Strategy 0.730

Total Funding ~ 286.93!
Expenditure

Base Budget Rolled Forward 296.94!
Prior Year Budget Decisions (Appendix 2) (1.657)
Inflation (Appendix 3) 2155

Transfers in/out of the settlement (Appendix 4) 0.406

Pressures & Investments Recurring (Appendix 5) 1.109

Pressures & Investments One off 0.730

Efficiencies - Business Planning (Appendix 6) (10.616
Less Specific Grants 2014/15 (35.518
Plus Specific Grants 2015/16 (Estimated Appendix 7) 35.141
Total Expenditure ~ 288.69!
Shortfall ~ (1.760)
Resources

Total resources of £286.935m include funding from Revenue
Support Grant (RSG), Non Domestic Rates (NDR), Council Tax,
Unhypothecated and Specific Grants and the use of Reserves.

Currently, the amount to be raised from Council Tax is assumed as
an increase in the Band D Council Rate of 3.0% (excluding Police
and Town/Community Council precepts) and a 99% collection rate.
This equates to an increase of £29.65 on 2014/15 and a Band D
Rate of £1,017.86. At 3%, this assumption is at the lower end based
on the Council's local taxation policy set out in the Medium Term
Financial Strategy and, as such, will need to be one of the factors to
be reviewed in closing the remaining budget gap.

A 3.0% increase in the Band D Rate results in a Budget
Requirement of £249.606m.

As the Council's proposed increase in the Band D rate differs from

Page 14



4.07

4.08

4.09

4.10

4.1

412

that assumed by the WG when calculating Flintshire's Standard
Spending Assessment (SSA), the budget requirement is £1.649m
below its calculated SSA of £251.255m as notified in the Provisional
Settlement.

The provisional settlement did not include a specific amount for the
Outcome Agreement Grant, although the overall amount across
Wales remained unchanged from 2014/15. As always this grant will
be subject to assessment against agreed performance criteria. For
budget purposes it has been assumed that the same level of grant
will be received in full for 2015/16.

The specific grants figure of £35.141m is provisional, with the Welsh
Government yet to advise of the 2015/16 level for a number of
grants. However, in line with the Council's MTFS, expenditure levels
need to be managed within the final figures announced by the Welsh
Government. Appendix 7 details the information received from the
WG to date.

Expenditure

Previous Year Growth / Items Dropping Out

Each year indicative amounts for previous year's pressures and
investments and efficiencies are included in the budget for the
following two years. In the current budget the net effects of the
changes agreed in 2013/14 and 2014/15 equate to a net reduction
of £1.657m as detailed in Appendix 2. These amounts have been
reviewed as part of the 2015/16 budget and where appropriate an
adjustment made to reflect the current position.

Pay and Price Inflation
Inflation of £2.155m is shown in detail in Appendix 3.

The proposals at this stage assume a 1% increase on pay from April
2015, although the outcome of national negotiations has confirmed
an average pay increase of 2.2% from 1% January 2015 to 31°
March 2016. Initial financial modelling on this complex pay award,
which cuts across 2 financial years, suggests that the 1% included
for 2015/16 will be sufficient to meet this award.

Price inflation of £0.545m has only been included for some targeted
service areas at levels where this has been deemed essential. A
significant amount of detailed work has been undertaken to assess
the need for an inflationary increase and wherever possible
increases have been omitted with agreement of the relevant Chief
Officer.

In addition to the standard level of inflation outlined above, non-

Page 15



4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

standard inflation of £0.560m has been included as detailed in
Appendix 3 to reflect those items for which inflation is anticipated to
be at higher levels based on national intelligence. This sum will be
held centrally until it is demonstrated that there is a requirement for
the funding to be released, as has been the case in prior years.

Inflation of 3% amounting to £0.254m has generally been assumed
on the yield from existing fees and charges.

The inflation figures referred to above exclude inflation on specific
grant income and related expenditure as the specific grant figures
are indicative only at this stage. Adjustments will be applied when
the figures are confirmed by the Welsh Government but this will be
cost neutral to the Council.

The provisional settlement included various transfers in and out of
the settlement and, following an assessment of the local impact for
Flintshire, the relevant amount of funding has either been
'passported' to (for transfers in) or taken from (for transfers out) the
service concerned as detailed in Appendix 4.

Appendix 5 sets out the recurring pressures and investment
included in the 2015/16 budget and include items such as increased
resources needed to fulfil Statutory obligations such as Deprivation
of Liberty Safeguards (DOLs), the increased pressure on the
Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) as well as reflecting
increased cost pressures on environmental services.

Information regarding the efficiency proposals arising from the
portfolio Business Plans are detailed in appendix 6 which in total
contribute £10.616m to the overall budget position.

Schools Budget

Under the School Funding (Wales) Regulations 2010, local
authorities are required to notify Welsh Government of the proposed
budget for schools for the forthcoming year by 14th February each
year. The First Minister has indicated his commitment to protect
schools funding in 2015/16 by 1% above the change in the overall
Welsh Government budget. For 2015/16 this equates to 0.6%. It
should be noted that the protection expectation is relative to Welsh
Government’s funding from the UK Treasury and not the level of
Individual Council settlements from Welsh Government.

The current budget proposals meet the First Minister's expectation
of protecting schools, although the Council will continue to review
investment in schools, particularly for inflationary pressures.

The Council is also committed to increasing the amount of the
school budget delegated to schools progressively. This is within the

Page 16



4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

5.00

5.01

strategic framework which embraces the school modernisation
programme, numbers of children in school (demographic change)
and investment through the 21st Century Schools Programme.

The Welsh Government is planning to make significant changes to
the education grants regime in 2015/16; Eleven existing grants will
be merged into a single Education Improvement Grant. As indicated
in the final settlement the value of this new grant relative to the
previous funding levels in 2014/15 will be a reduction in funding of
10%. Based on recent intelligence on Post 16 funding levels we
are anticipating a reduction nationally of 8.4%. The impact of these
grant reductions on Flintshire cannot be ascertained until further
detail is provided by Welsh Government.

One off / Time Limited Investment Costs

As referred to above, efficiencies of £10.616m have been identified
in 2015/16 as part of the work that has taken part around business
planning. There is a requirement to fund some one off investment
costs to enable these efficiencies to be achieved and currently this is
estimated to be £0.730m.

It is recommended that these one off costs are funded from the
reserves identified as available following the extensive review of
historical reserves and balances.

Equality Impact Assessment

The Council has an obligation to assess the potential equalities
impact of its budget proposals, some specific budget proposals are
subject to an appropriate Equalities Impact Assessment to ensure
that there is no discrimination or disadvantage to either service
users or employees.

The Council has reviewed all the budget proposals to identify those
that might impact on people to whom it owes an equality duty.
Impact assessments have been carried out on those proposals and
consultation will be undertaken with the public and affected groups
as appropriate. The results of the consultation will be fed into the
budget scrutiny process in order to inform councillors and help to
develop measures for mitigating any impact.

EARMARKED AND UNEARMARKED RESERVES

Base Level of Unearmarked Reserves

The Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy confirms the
Councils commitment to maintaining a base level of reserves of 2%

Page 17



5.02

5.03

5.04

5.05

5.06

6.00

6.01

6.02

of turnover. The current base level of reserves is £5.769m as
reported in the monthly budget monitoring reports. Despite the fact
that funding has reduced in 2015/16 over 2014/15 it is proposed that
unearmarked reserves are maintained at the same level for 2015/16
which will provide an additional safeguard in the current uncertain
financial climate.

Contingency Reserve

When the 2014/15 budget was set the Contingency Reserve was
estimated to be £3.709m at 31 March 2014. As a result of the net
underspend reported in the final outturn for 2013/14 the actual
amount in the Contingency Reserve at the year end was £5.328m.

The monthly budget monitoring report has provided updates on the
movements in this reserve for:-

* use of £2.500m to meet budgeted one-off / time limited costs

* replenishing the reserve for termination benefits paid £0.745m

+ allocation to fund investment costs of £0.696m approved under
delegated powers

The 2014/15 Month 6 Budget Monitoring report which is also on this
agenda, shows an estimated balance of £3.822m in the contingency
reserve as at 31 March 2015.

Whilst the base level of reserves is a known sum which is set aside,
the level of contingency reserve is based on the current estimate
and is subject to change at the end of the financial year.

Review of Reserves and Balances

As part of its budget strategy a critical review and challenge of all
reserves and balances held by the Council was undertaken to
ensure that all balances were still required for the intended purpose
and at the same amount. This was undertaken with a view to
maximising the amount of one-off funding available for use in
relation to future investment costs. The outcome of this work has
identified £1.1m of reserves and balances that can be released with
no direct risk or impact on service levels.

2016/17 AND THE MEDIUM TERM

As referred to earlier in the report the Council’'s MTFP is currently
being reviewed and a shortened version in a more concise and
graphic format is planned to be completed in January. This will be
followed by a fuller version scheduled to be completed for the start
of the next financial year after the budget has been finalised.

The critical element of the MTFP is inevitably the forecasting of

Page 18



6.03

6.04

7.00

8.00

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.10

11.00

11.10

12.00

12.01

future year settlements from Welsh Government, and the fact that
the Provisional Local Government Settlement received in October
provided no indication of funding for future years highlights the
difficulties of local financial planning in such an uncertain
environment.

Given the uncertainty in planning ahead the ongoing impacts of UK
fiscal policy in pursuit of the objective of the control and reduction of
national debt mean that sizeable annual reductions in resources
need to be assumed for the forseeable future. This is compounded
by the fact that the Council will still need to meet the impact of future
pay awards, inflationary pressures, new legislative and policy
impacts together with meeting growing demands in key service
areas such as Children’s and Adult Services.

To address these financial challenges work is already underway
through Portfolio Business Plans on sustainable savings options in
each portfolio budget up to 2017/18.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to endorse the initial budget proposals and
ongoing work to close the budget gap, and refer them to overview
and scrutiny committees for consideration.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Individual growth and efficiency items may have specific anti-poverty
impacts.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Individual growth and efficiency items may have specific
environmental impacts.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

As set out in 4.23 - 4.24 of the report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There will be significant workforce implications arising from the
fundamental review of business plans and resulting proposals and
further workforce efficiency options.

Page 19



12.02

12.03

12.04

13.00

13.01

13.02

13.03

13.04

13.05

In recognising that the organisation will have fewer jobs and
workforce numbers, every effort will be made to maximise the option
of voluntary redundancy wherever possible. Employees who are
placed at risk of redundancy will receive outplacement advice to
support their transition into alternative employment or a new career,
or into retirement, which may include re-training, career counselling
or retirement planning guidance, depending on the specific
circumstances.

The Council have ensured that there are appropriate consultation
arrangements in place with individual employees and the Trade
Unions for all employees who may be affected, in accordance with
the statutory requirements and the Council's HR policies and
procedures.

Every proposal in the business plans, or in relation to new workforce
efficiencies will undergo a thorough equalities impact assessment so
that any apparent adverse impacts on specific groups can be
mitigated appropriately.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Formal consultation is required with Overview and Scrutiny.
Meetings of Overview and Scrutiny Committees have been arranged
as follows:

22nd January: Corporate Resources

23rd January: Housing

23rd January: Environment

26th January: Social & Health Care

26" January: Lifelong Learning

30" January: Corporate Resources - Open to all members (to take
an overview of budget based on feedback from other scrutiny
meetings) and also to consider Capital.

Formal consultation is required with the School Budget Forum.
Consultation is ongoing.

Statutory consultation is required with Business Ratepayers. This
will be undertaken in writing after the Cabinet meeting with the
largest businesses within Flintshire and the representative trade and
business organisations.

The budget proposals are shared with the Flintshire Joint Trades
Unions Committee. Consultation is ongoing.

Formal consultation on workforce proposals will be set out in the

detailed plans and timescales of the workforce programme and in
accordance with statutory requirements and Council policy.

Page 20



14.00

14.01

14.02

14.03

14.04

15.00

15.01

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The developing financial position and the strategy to meet the
projected budget gap was shared at two member workshops, open
to all members in late October and early November.

The Big Budget Conversation provided an opportunity for all
stakeholders to provide comments and views and the consultation
process was undertaken between 18" August and 12" September
2014.

Updates to meetings of the School Budget Forum have been made
on an ongoing basis.

Dialogue and information sharing is part of an ongoing process with
Trade Unions and FJTUC.

APPENDICES

As set out in the report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Gary Ferguson
Telephone: 01352 702271
Email: Gary_ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



APPENDIX 1

Flintshire County Council

The Big Budget Conversation

Summary Report

September 2014

Sir y Fflint
FFlintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




Contents

The Purpose of the Consultation
The Period of Consultation
Consultation Responses
What people told us
The statistics
The feedback
Social media — Twitter @Flintshirecc
The Consultation Process
The methodology used
Who could get involved
Demographic Information
Next steps

Graphs and charts

Page 24



The purpose of the consultation:

e To raise awareness of the current budget situation and the significant
financial challenges facing the Council, with particular reference to the
impact of a potential 4.5% cut in Welsh Government funding

e To gauge the level of support for some of the difficult decisions ahead

The period of consultation:

e Monday 18 August 2014 — Friday 12 September 2014 - with early release to
Elected Members and the workforce on the afternoon of Friday 15 August

Consultation Responses:

e A total of 690 forms were returned of which 654 were completed on-line and
36 via paper copy.

What people told us
The statistics

It was evident from the responses received that the majority of people taking part
are either concerned (23%) or very concerned (72%) about the risks to local
Council services from national budget cuts.

When asked whether local council services should be given more protection in
national decisions on the budget, of those who responded there was fairly equal
support for partial protection (47%) and complete protection (45%). 96% of
people also felt we all should speak up so that National and Welsh Governments
understand our concerns about the risks to local services.

The information provided to help people understand the challenges now facing the
Council included the need to change the way services are delivered and a number
of questions were asked to gauge the level of support.

There was a clear majority (85%) who supported local councils joining together to
deliver services if they could be run more efficiently. 68% of people who
responded would support the Council if it needed to make ‘some changes’ to the
way it delivers some of its services. A lower figure (26%) would support ‘major
changes’ whilst 6% would not support changes ‘at any cost’.

When asked to identify their level of support for charging more for services if it
meant that services could be protected, only 8% would support charging ‘at any
cost’. 75% however would support increases ‘at an affordable’ cost. 17% would
not support any increased charges.

Page 25 }



£61m (24%) of the Council’s annual net budget is raised through the collection of
Council Tax, with increases in recent years being kept at around 3%. Question
7 asked whether people would support an increase above 3%. Just over half
(51%) indicated they would support an increase ‘at an affordable’ cost, although
44% would not support it ‘at any cost’. A very small number (5%) were supportive
of a higher increase ‘at any cost’.

To meet the challenges ahead the Council explained that thought was needed not
only about how services are provided but who should run them. On being asked
whether town and community councils and voluntary organisations should run
more local services and facilities 68% responded ‘yes’ with the remaining 32%
saying ‘no’.  60% would themselves be either ‘interested’ or ‘very interested’ in
getting involved to help to run local services in their own community, however,
40% would not.

To assist in the next step of the Big Budget Conversation later in the year, people
were asked to identify how they would prefer to get involved. The Council’s
website was the method most favoured. “Your Council’ the Council’s new
emagazine and Face to Face were favoured equally second, with Twitter coming
in third.  This question had the option for people to identify other methods.
Suggestions received included focus groups, by post, email, SMS text messaging,
online forums, roadshows.

Feedback

In addition to answering specific questions, people also had the opportunity to
provide general feedback via a comments box. Just over half of all respondents
provided further comments.

Other comments were also received through the emagazine feedback option and
by direct email. All feedback has been collected into one comprehensive
consultation feedback document.

The feedback received generally fell into the categories identified below.

e Council Tax increases
Overall 51% of those completing the questionnaire supported a council tax
increase above 3% at an ‘affordable cost’. However, of those who
provided further comment, the majority of opinion was against increases.

e Service protection
It is evident from the feedback received that social services for the young
and the vulnerable are particularly valued and should be protected at all
costs.

Other services receiving mention were youth services and their role in
building confidence and developing life skills and the contribution of leisure
services to the health and wellbeing of Flintshire residents. Perhaps as a
result of recent media coverage and social media debate specific feedback
about the future of Holywell Leisure Centre was also received.

Page 26



Alternatively there was opinion that in protecting essential social services
there could be a risk to cultural services that also contribute to the wellbeing
of the County.  Whilst others felt that service protection should not be
offered at all to make sure all services are run as efficiently and effectively
as possible.

Bilingual services and the protection of the Welsh language was also
raised.

Charges for services

Generally the feedback received supported charges so long as services
could be protected, however there was also an increased expectation that if
people were to pay more, the council would need to be more accountable
for making the best available use of all its resources.

Alternative service models/Town & Community Councils/Community
Involvement/Volunteering

There was a general level of support for doing things differently for
example, outsourcing services, social enterprise, charitable bodies/trusts.
Some of the areas mentioned that could benefit from adopting alternative
service delivery models were leisure services, Clwyd Theatr Cymru,
property design, waste & recycling. Other creative solutions were also
suggested such as waste to energy and renewable energy schemes and
private finance initiatives.

Overall 68% supported the devolution of some services to Town and
Community Council and voluntary organisations. From the feedback
received, it is evident that before this could happen there would need to be
greater clarity around budgets and the transfer of appropriate skills and
knowledge. Feedback in relation to volunteering was mixed. Some
welcomed the opportunity to get involved and for the strength of Flintshire’s
voluntary support network to be recognised. Others however had concerns
around sustainability, potential loss of professional expertise and the impact
on the local economy.

Merging council services

Generally there is support for merging council services to deliver more
efficient and effective services across a wider geographic area, although
some of the feedback received favoured a Wrexham, Flintshire,
Denbighshire merger rather than Wrexham, Flintshire as currently
suggested by Welsh Government. There was also the view that it should
happen sooner rather than later.

Other comments received highlighted some scepticism about the cost of
any potential reorganisation of councils.

Page 27



o Efficiency saving suggestions
This area generated the most feedback. Suggestions covered a wide range
of topics from front line service delivery to high level strategy e.g. postage
savings, workforce rationalisation, improving efficiency and performance,
customer service improvements, improvements to waste and recycling
services, street lighting efficiencies, better use of council buildings and
rationalisation of community assets, school and public transport, arts,
culture and leisure.

e The consultation process
Suggestions were received about how the consultation and engagement
process could be improved.

¢ General comments
A number of general comments were also received highlighting a range of
personal views and opinions on a range of topics including the
management of UK, Welsh and local budgets.

Social Media - Twitter @FlintshireCC

A Twitter campaign ran from 18 August until 15 September. On Monday 15t
September the Leader of the Council and the Chief Executive took part in a live 2
hour Twitter debate.

Overall for the 4 week campaign 56 people actively took part in the Twitter debate,
with 11 engaging in the live on-line debate. A number of individuals and
organisations also followed the conversation, retweeting and favouriting, but not
actively contributing to the conversation.

The debate covered topics such as options for revenue growth and income
generation, the potential merging of councils to deliver efficiencies, protection of
front line services.

The Consultation Process

The methodology used:

A bi-lingual, on-line, self-selection consultation using Survey Monkey software
accessible via the Council’s:

e new e-magazine “Your Council’ / ‘Eich Cyngor’

o website flintshire.gov.uk/FCCBudget / siryfflint/CyllidebCSyFf

e corporate Twitter account @FlintshireCC / @CSyFflint

e a number of paper copies distributed to Council libraries, leisure centres,
Connects and receptions

Page 28



Who could get involved:

The consultation was open to everyone and a range of methods were used to
reach as many people across the County as possible, including:

Email links

e All elected members
e Council managers
e Council workforce
o Main banner on Council’s infonet site
o Direct emails to All Notes Users
o Direct emails to managers with action to reach all employees without email
e Schools
o Posted on Moodle
o Direct emails to Head Teachers with action to reach all staff
e ‘Your Council’ emagazine subscribers
e Corporate Twitter Account
e Existing networks / service user groups e.g. older people, young people,
equality groups, tenants, businesses
e Partners e.g. NW Police, BCUHB, FLVC with request to publicise on their
web sites and internal Intranet sites
e OWLWatch Eastern subscribers

Council website
¢ Home page main campaign link direct to Your Council
e Link via Big Budget Conversation web page
e Link via Your Council emagazine web page

Social Media - Twitter
e @FlintshireCC / @CSyFflint

Media
J Press Briefings
° Press releases

Digitally Excluded

e Paper copies available in Libraries, Leisure Centres, Flintshire Connects,
council buildings with public receptions

e Public computers in Libraries and Flintshire Connects set to default to the
Big Budget Conversation web page

Page 29



During the period of consultation the following statistics were recorded:

English | Welsh
No. of hits on page 1 of “Your Council’ 7625 400
No. of hits on the ‘Tell us what you think’ page of “Your Council’ 2368 70
No. of pageviews ‘Big Budget Conversation’ 10924 27
No. of pageviews ‘emagazine’ 1380 5

A main aim of the consultation was to raise awareness and help the wider public
understand the challenges ahead before further consultations later in the year on more

detailed options/proposals. The figures quoted above would suggest that the

‘conversation’ has gone some way to achieving this.

Demographic Information

How people best described themselves

Answer Options Rﬁ:ﬁ:ﬂﬁe
1 Ilive in Flintshire 41.9%
2 | work in Flintshire 8.9%
3 |live and work in Flintshire 44.0%
4 | represent a Flintshire business 1.4%
5 I represent a business outside of Flintshire 0.3%
6 | represent a Flintshire organisation 2.0%
7 | represent an organisation outside of Flintshire 0.2%
8 | am a visitor to Flintshire 0.3%
9 Other 1.2%

Skipped question

Response
Count

278
99

292

26

Those people who ticked either option 2 or 3 above were asked a supplementary

question ‘Are you an employee of Flintshire County Council?’ Overall 32% of

those people who took part work for the Council.

Page 30




Preferred Language

Answer Options Response  Response

Percent Count
English 96.9% 626
Welsh 2.9% 19
Other 0.2% 1
Skipped question 44

Age

Answer Options Response Response

Percent Count

Under 16 0.0% 0

16 - 24 3.0% 19
25-34 11.8% 75
35-44 24.1% 153
45 - 54 24.8% 158
55 - 64 21.7% 138
65 - 74 11.5% 73
75 + 3.1% 20
Skipped question 54

Gender

Answer Options Response  Response

Percent Count
Male 45.1% 283
Female 51.0% 320
Prefer not to say 3.8% 24
Skipped question 63

Disability

Answer Options Response  Response

Percent Count
Yes 7.2% 45
No 86.8% 539
Prefer not to say 6.0% 37
Skipped question 69

Page 31



Ethnicity

Answer Options

White

Mixed

Black/African/Caribbean/Black British

Asian/Asian British

Other

Skipped question

Response
Percent

98.6%
0.3%
0.2%
0.0%

1.0%

Response
Count

620
2

1

61

Those who selected ‘Other’ went on to specify the following: prefer not to say,
white Welsh, British ..., Anglo Welsh, European.

Next steps

Initial talks are already taking place with Town and Community Councils and local
organisations about possible local solutions.

We are currently planning how we best go about sharing our options and proposals later

in the year.

Page 32

10



Graphs and Charts

Question 1

How concerned are you about the risks to local council services from on-going

national budget cuts?

bryderus iawn

yn bryderus iawn

@ Very concerned / Yn

W Concerned / Yn bryderus

O Not very concerned / Ddim

Answer Options
Very concerned

Concerned

Not very concerned

Response Response

Percent Count
72.1% 491
23.3% 159
4.6% 31
answered question 681
skipped question 9

Page 33

11



Question 2

Do you think that local council services should be given more protection in national
decisions on the budget?

@ Yes - completely
protected / Ydw - eu
diogelu yn llwyr

W Yes - partly protected
/ Ydw - eu diogelu yn
rhannol

ONo - not protected /
Nac ydw - peidio eu

diogelu
. Response Response
LT (S Percent Count
Yes - completely protected 45.3% 307
Yes - partly protected 47.1% 319
No - not protected 7.7% 52
answered question 678
skipped question 12

12

Page 34



Question 3

Do you think we all should speak up so that National and Welsh Governments
understand our concerns about the risks to local services?

@Yes / Ydw

B No / Nac ydw

Answer Options Response Response

Percent Count
Yes 95.6% 645
No 4.4% 30
answered question 675
skipped question 15

Page 35

13



Question 4

Should local councils join together to deliver services if it means they can be run

more efficiently?

@ Yes / Dylent

B No / Na ddylent

Answer Options

Response Response

Percent Count
Yes 84.6% 572
No 15.4% 104
answered question 676
skipped question 14

Page 36

14



Question 5

Would you support the Council if it needs to change the way it delivers some of its
services because of the pressures it faces from national budget cuts?

@ Yes - major changes/
Buaswn - newidiadau
mawr

M Yes - some changes /
Buaswn — rhai
newidiadau

ONo - not at any cost /
Na fyddwn - ddim dan
unrhyw amodau

Answer Options Response Response

Percent Count
Yes - major changes 26.0% 176
Yes - some changes 67.6% 457
No - not at any cost 6.4% 43
answered question 676
skipped question 14

15

Page 37



Question 6

Would you support the Council charging more for services if it meant that services
could be protected?

@ Yes - at any cost /
Byddwn —dan
unrhyw amodau

B Yes-atan
affordable cost /
Byddwn — pe bai'r
gost yn fforddiadwy

. Response Response
LIS (O] S Percent Count
Yes - at any cost 7.7% 52
Yes - at an affordable cost 75.0% 505
No - not at any cost 17.2% 116
answered question 673
skipped question 17

16

Page 38



Question 7

In recent years the Council has kept its Council Tax increases at around 3%.
Would you support the Council in raising its Council Tax to a higher level?

@ Yes - at any cost /
Byddwn — dan unrhyw
amodau

B Yes - at an affordable
cost / Byddwn — pe
bai'r gost yn
fforddiadwy

. Response Response
(ST (] TEE Percent Count
Yes - at any cost 5.5% &/
Yes - at an affordable cost 50.6% 342
No - not at any cost 43.9% 297

answered question 676
skipped question 14

Page 39

17



Question 8

Should town and community councils and voluntary organisations be asked to run
more local services and facilities e.g. running local community buildings,
maintaining local open spaces, decorating and maintaining local school buildings?

@ Yes / Dylid

@ No / Na ddylid

Answer Options Response Response

Percent Count
Yes 68.1% 458
No 31.9% 215
answered question 673
skipped question 17

18

Page 40



Question 9

How interested would you be in getting involved to help run local services in your

own community?

@ Very Interested /
Diddordeb mawr

W Interested /

Diddordeb
ONot at all
interested / Dim
diddordeb
. Response Response
BT ST Percent Count
Very Interested 12.7% 85
Interested 47.5% 319
Not at all interested 39.8% 267
answered question 671
skipped question 19

Page 41

19



Question 10

This is only the beginning of the conversation. Later this year you will have the
opportunity to tell us what you think about more detailed options/proposals. How

would you prefer to get involved?

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0% ‘
Face to Face/ Your Council' Website / Twitter Other / Arall
Wyneb yn emagazine / Gwefan @FlintshireCC /
Wyneb 'Eich Cyngor' e- @CSyFflint
gylchgrawn
Answer Options Response Response
Percent Count
Face to Face 34.9% 228
Your Council' emagazine 35.5% 232
Website 61.9% 405
Twitter @FlintshireCC 11.2% 73
Other 5.7% 37
answered question 654
skipped question 36

Page 42

20



Appendix 2

Budget 2015/16
Council Fund - Revenue

Previous Years' Growth / Items Dropping Out

2015/16 2016/17

£m £m

APPROVED 2013/14 BUDGET
Social Services
Transition to Adulthood 1.239

1.239
Planning & Environment
Loss of Car Park Income (0.002)
Highways Asset Management Plan (HAMP) -rephasing of full implementatir 0.225

0.223
Education & Youth
Free School Meals - increased demand 0.003
Review of Denominational transport provision (0.030)

(0.027)

Council Wide
Revised Effect of Prudential Borrowing costs for agreed Capital Projects
(change due to revised interest rates and receipt of grant funding) 0.916

0.916
Corporate Services
Income reduction - Vacation of former Council Offices , Ewloe 0.000 0.399

0.000 0.399
TOTAL 2013/2014 2.351 0.399

Page 43



Budget 2015/16
Council Fund - Revenue

Previous Years' Growth / Items Dropping Out

APPROVED 2014/15 BUDGET

Social Services

Independent Living Fund (ILF) estimate of RSG transfer
Transition to Adulthood

Funtional VFM's

Learning Disabilities — Short Term Care

Learning Disabilities — Enhanced Community Residential Services
Childrens Services - Accommodation Efficiencies
Social Services for Adults — Direct Payments

Social Services for Adults — structural realignment
Development and Resources - income

Social Services for Adults — Assets

Housing — Community Support Services

Planning & Environment
Funtional VFM's
Public Protection and Planning

Streetscene & Transportation

Landfill Tax - increase cost per tonnage

Funtional VFM's

Streetscene & Assets Transportation — Highways Related Services

Education & Youth

Remission Payments for School meals, trips & uniforms
Corporate VFM Procurement

Funtional VFM's

Youth and Community services

Inclusion Services

Library Service

Governance
Chief Executive and Democratic Services - Review of support

Central & Corporate
Impact of Actuarial Valuation

Single Status Agreement
Workforce Organisational Redesign

Page 44

Appendix 2

2015/16 2016/17
£m £m
0.338 0.450
0.000 0.700
(0.012) (0.013)
(0.006) 0.000
(0.018) 0.000
(0.024) (0.024)
(0.032) 0.000
(0.030) 0.000
(0.023) 0.000
(0.018) 0.000
0.175 1.113
(0.042) 0.000
(0.042) 0.000
0.292 0.053
(0.075) 0.000
0.217 0.053
0.025 0.025
0.002 0.000
(0.046) 0.000
(0.218) 0.000
0.001 0.000
(0.236) 0.025
(0.110) 0.000
(0.110) 0.000
1.747 1.504
0.000 5.801
(0.550) 0.000



Budget 2015/16
Council Fund - Revenue

Previous Years' Growth / items Dropping Out

Review of 2012/13 - Social Care Variance

TOTAL 2014/2015

Page 45

Appendix 2

2015/16 2016/17
£m £m
1.197 7.305
(0.409) 0.000
(0.409) 0.000
0.792 8.496




Budget 2015/16
Council Fund - Revenue

Previous Years' Growth / Items Dropping Out

ONE OFF AND TIME-LIMITED PRESSURES
Investment Costs Dropping Out

TOTAL ONE OFF AND TIME-LIMITED PRESSURES

TOTAL PREVIOUS YEARS ITEMS

Page 46

Appendix 2

2015/16 2016/17
£m £m

(4.800)

(4.800)

(4.800)

(1.657) 8.895




Appendix 3

Budget 2015/16
Council Fund - Revenue
Inflation
£m £m
Pay
Pay Inflation from April 2015 (1%) 1.304
1.304
Price
Targeted General Price Inflation 0.545
0.545
Non Standard
Energy - (8%) 0.283
Fuel - (6.2%) 0.110
Food - (4%) 0.129
NNDR - (2.5%) 0.038
0.560
Income
Income - (3%) 0.254
0.254
Total Inflation 2.155

Page 47



Page 48



Provisional Settlement 2015/16

Transfers in:
21st Century Schools (LGBI)
Integrated Family Support Services
Autistic Spectrum Disorder

Total Transfers in

Transfers out:
Student Finance Wales
Food Safety Controls
National Adoption Service

Total Transfers out

Net effect

Page 49

Appendix 4

£m £m
0.376
0.144
0.040
0.560
(0.120)
(0.022)
(0.012)
(0.154)
0.406



Page 50



Budget 2015/16
Council Fund - Revenue

Pressures & Investments

Social Services

Transition

Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards
Total Social Services

Streescene & Transportation
Landfill aftercare provision
Foodwaste rate increase

Tipping Fee increase

Gas Engine Income

Feasability Study Provision

Total Streetscene & Transportation

Education & Youth

Teachers Pension Increase

School Modernisation

Greenfield Valley trust contribution to Lottery Funding
Total Education & Youth

Central & Corporate

Impact of 3% CT increase on CTRS
Review of State Pension - estimate
Next Actuarial review - Estimate
Insurance Provision

Prudential Borrowing

Loss of income from Ewloe rent

IT System Maintenance (P2P)
Total Central & Corporate

TOTAL NEW PRESSURES

Page 51

Appendix 5

2015/16 2016/17 2017/18
£m £m £m
0.000 0.000 0.640
0.290 0.216 0.216
0.290 0.216 0.856
0.100 0.100 0.100
0.110 0.110 0.110
0.018 0.018 0.018
0.100 0.100 0.100
0.050 0.050 0.050
0.378 0.378 0.378
0.000 1.364 1.364
0.000 0.236 0.112
0.021 0.000 0.000
0.021 1.600 1.476
0.308 0.625 0.952
0.000 2.738 2.738
0.000 0.000 1.300
0.050 0.328 0.328
0.000 0.252 0.281
0.000 0.000 0.532
0.062 0.062 0.062
0.420 4.005 6.193
1.109 6.199 8.903




Page 52



Appendix 6

Business Plan Efficiencies 2015/16

Summary

Portfolio £m
Planning & Environment (Appendix 6a) 0.941
Streetscene & Transportation (Appendix 6b) 2.570
Social Care (Appendix 6¢) 2.068
Education & Youth (Appendix 6d) 1.459
Organisational Change (Appendix 6e) 1.313
People & Resources (Appendix 6f) 0.385
Governance (Appendix 6g) 0.248
Community & Enterprise (Appendix 6h) 1.632
Total ~10.616

Page 53



Page 54



ON

SBA

*aWOdU) 89} JO S|BAS| [BNUUE JUSJAI UO paseq
ajewsa anleAasuod e si [esodoid ay| “saay uoneodidde Buuueld
||e U1 aseasoul %,G| & aanponul 0) syaas (g (sajep) buiuue|q

uoljesauas) awodu|

OoN

ON

*UOIEPOWIWIODOE 32140 JO Bulnes e
w Bugnsal Bunpom a)ibe pue ajiqow paseasdul jleH Alunod o) sued
SS3UISNg piayjuaals) woly wes) uspiem pooysnoqybiau ay) saop

Aouatoyy aonieg

ON

S8A

‘sinoy Gunpom [euuou usamiaqg dn ) ¥oId yels a1ojeq

jyBiusano Bop ay) uiejas Jo 1ojoejUOoD Butj|suua) JNO JB SaAjasWaY)
4o Bop ay} dosp o} Juajuod ase avIAISS 9y} Buuinbas srewojsno
1SOW JBY} UMOYS SBY 32UBpPIAS pue AIoJnjejs-uou S| 39IAISS SIYL
‘spuajaam pue Aepl o} Aepuopy wdg| pue wdpg'g usamiaq sbop
Aeu)s 19|02 0) 884 Jnoj|e0 pue Ag-pue)s e pied Ajjuaund ale s18d10

MBIADY [eInjonulS

GEL'0

(oseasoul
OM %G1 ) s8a} Buuueyd ul aseasou|

cLo0

(sennn
10 Judl ou) 82O PIBIUBAIC) JO BINSOID

[420]

sonueg 6o sinoy Jo IO anowsy

s1asn Bunsixg

SaA

‘S9sEaLoul
99y pasodoid ay} Uo USNEUAPUN B4 ||IM UOKEYNSUOD J10ads
‘safjuoyine Bupnoqybiau jsutebe A|qeinoAae) 10aYel saay pasodold
‘siseq Buioueul-j|as e uo ajesado Jses| Je ued uonoun) Buisuady sy}
Jey) 24nsua [jim pouad Jeak aaly) ay} JOAO SSSEAIOU| 53} |BJUSWIBIIU|

uoneIBUSL) BWOdU|

0200

Buoueuy jjes Buisusdl] axep

v

slasn Bunsixy
/21and |essuag

SaA

‘S@sealoul 89} pasodoid ay) Uo udNEUIPUN aq [IM

uone)nsuod oy1oads "Jojoas ajeaud ay) pue sajuoyine buunogybiau
Jsuiebe Ajqeinoaey 1oayyas sa9) pasodord “siseq Buioueuy

-j|8s e uo sjesado Jses| Je ued uoyduN) [0U0D Jsad pue [BWIUE 3y}
JBY) aINsua |iiMm pouad Jeak aaiy) 8y} JOAO S3SESIdUI 99) [BJUBWSIDU|

Uol}BIBUIS) BWOJU|

oN

ON

*30IAJaS 8U) JO 8oUsH|iSal
ay) anoudwi 0} 1ouno) ybnosog Aunod Weyxalpn uim siseq
paieys B uo jsod 18010 pueT PaJEUILUEIUOD JUEDBA BY) O} JInJoay

uoneioqe|jon

oN

oN

‘|lesodouid

s6uines ay) Buiaaiyoe ul IsISse [Im eale sbeulelp 3y} UILIM HJom
|apoy Auaaljaq aAlewaljy piemsoy Buibuuq pue sjsanbais juawalinas
Aiepun|on Alea Bullying “pajinioal aq o} Jou }sod UsAaS Mmojje

|l!m papiaoid aJe S8DIAIBS YJIYM Ul JBUUBLW BY) JO majaay “oljojuod
Ay} SS0J0E JOPEAT] WES] JO [3A3| 3y} mojaq s)sod aulu Jo sso

MBIADY |BINjOTUIS

ON

ON

“s|esodold

sBuines BuiABIYoE Ul ISISSE M S)sod JuedeA 0} Juaw)InIoas-uou
pue Juswaujas Auejunjoa Aue3 -sjaasa) ajeudosdde je aie oljojod
MBU BU} UIYNIM [01JU0D Jo SUBS Jel} BINSUa O} |8A3| JapeaT] Wea ]
pue sabeuepy 92118 ‘201A18S Jo peaH e sisod GG Jo uolonpay

M3IADY [BINJONNS

pauuejd
uojje}nsuod
onqnd oyioadg

joeqpasy
a1jqnd o3 uadQ

uoneue|dx3y

adA] |esodoud

yoeduwy oygnd
e s| aJay) Jayjoym
J0 uogesuobajen

_mmono...m. .
ay} jo Ayjiqesanijap
pue Aqeydesse

0€0°0

Bujoueuny
1195 |0JU0Y) 1S3 PUB [BWIUY 3%

¥20°0

Jiounog ybnoiog Ajunod
WeYXaIM Yitm uoeloge)|oo - Buiyes

Rage 55

™

€6¢°0

Mmalnal aoInes - Buyers

§62°0

ainjonysal juswabeuew - buyels

w3

9l-§1

2y} 1oj SNIe3s H}SIY

sjesodoig

sjesodoud syoadsg

ON

g x|puaddy

01]0)}10d JUsWIUOIIAUT pue
Buluued 4o} 9}-G| 396png




%6'9T 38bpnq ¢, Sajoualdlyje (810
195°S 1230} 32Bpnq oljopiod
1oedw aygnd JoyBiH =¢ Tv6'0 siejo} Aouaioy3 3ebpng
P P S3I19Ud121}J3/S)S0D
joedull aqnd Mo =z juaunsaAul 10
- S[ESUUUIT|
yoeduwy ajiqnd 3oeup ON = | Tv6'0 uejq SSBUISNE JO 3NJeA [R10
A3% NOLLVSINO931VD wz juswuoliaug g bujuueld
Lv6°0 Tv1i0l _
)
: =7
d mo_>._m% utjo Em>__om £ . sjuawanosduwn ssadosd
oN ON 21U0A)93|@ JO 85N PAsEaIdU) pue 319e.d }saq uo Buimesp SSa20l ousIoYg 8IS 1 v 0200 JuswaBeuey JUSLIAO[EASQ WO SBUIAES o
yuswabeueyy juswdojaaaq ay} Jo msiAal NYTT 1IN} B 9%EUSPUN l@))
*SN0JBUO SS3| aWodaq Aew siy) ©
1Y) s)sabbns |iig (sejean) Buluueld o} pajejas uone|siba) Auepuodsg| Aousioyg soias .
N °N ‘ofjojpod juswuosiaug pue Bujuue|d ayj Jo ||e Joj siadedsmau |B20]| / maIASY |BINjONAS ' v 0L00 Buisiuaape Jodedsmau jo 1S00 8onpay D.NF
uiypm saotou alqnd asejd o) Juawannbas sy} Jo mainal e ayepapun
‘Sa|eA Ss0Joe sabieyod adinas piepue)s 1as pue apiold
ON SOA 0} sey Ajuoyiny Buiuueld 18207 ay) Jeym Ajuepd ‘sadiaias uonedydde Aouaioy3 somsg Z v 0200 aoiape Buiuue|d aid (R
/ MaIABY |einjonuS
-a1d Auojepuews jo uoisiaoid ay} asnposjul Im |iig (sajepn) Buiuueld
‘SEOJE 9SaY} Ul Uayeuapun ApuaLund yJom T ——
10 BWN|OA jo sisAjeue ue uo paseq s| 6uiaes jo sjewyysy ‘jesodosd . K
OoN SaA UONIBIBUAL) SWOdU) Z v 0500 suolpuoo jo abieyasip oul yJom Guuued oL
8y} uiyym paquasap se pableyd aq ueos as) Buuueld e yoym
1o} Buibieyo Jo sjuswa|a [euoyIppy
104 saAnoe Jo sadA} sy} aseasou) 0} sasodoud jiig (sajep) Buluueld
‘Ul PAIOJOB) SI 8AOQE g U| O} PaLIBja) dd
oN OoN aseasoul 93) Buiuueld 94,G| s "JoA0D8J 0} SBNURUOS AWOUOI3} UONEBIBUSE) BWOdU| l v 0900 suofeoycde 6
: ; o : ’ Buiwue|d jo Jaquinu Ul aseaIou|
ay) se suoljeoydde Buluued Jo swnjoa ay} ul aseasdu] pajewnsy
jesodoad
pouuejd Seapes 3oedwy ayqnd ay3 Jo Ajjtqesanje w3
uoljejjnsuod A2Eqpasy uoneue|dxy adA ) jesodoid B S) 318y} Jayjaym ui Jo Aliq tep sjesodoid sjesodoid o109dg ON
alqnd o3 usdg pue Ajjiqejdeasoe
anqnd ayroedg jo uopnesuobejen 9L-GlL

ay3 Joj sniejs )Siy

eg xjpuaddy

01]0J310d JUSWUOIIAUT pue

Buiuue|d 10} 91-| JoBpng




S82°0

sjejol

ON

ON

sejos Juauno uo buikels yejs
JBUI0 e Ylm JE)S a)sem uou Joj Jajuim Buunp yaam Buppiom Aep g aonpoiu)

MBIADY [RINPNIS

ON

oN

‘Sale(es Jamoj uo sajol (oyoads soinas) ousuab

-UOU Y)IM SISUE]S MBU JO SIBAES| 8d1A18s Aue aoeldal 0} S| 810j819Y) uohuajul
8y -AIeSS823UUN S| S0IAIBS BUUS BY} SSOIOE SDIOPUOM JUBUE e Jey) Jesp
awio2aq sey }| ‘sieak om) Jo pouad e o siy) pajesado Buiney ‘Juswebuele
SIY} Ul S)yauaq Jeajo ale asey) ISIYA AJBjes pasealoul ue 10§ Wwnyal U
S8DIAIBS SUBDS)8a)S JO SUOIIISS BU) SSOIOB YoM O} JJElS aU) Salnbal aj0s mau
ayl "Z10g ui ajo1 aAnesado auads)sang dusuab e paonposul |IDUN0D 8y

MalASY [BINPNS

ON

ON

'sjsod juajeainba awy |iny ur uoonpal

GZ - 0Z © SI |9A8| pajoadxa [|e1aA0 ay) Inq pouad uofeynsuod Buunp pauuyuod
aq 0} pajoaye Jejs Jo Jaquinp “lweyy Je aseq Bunesado sibuis e ojul Jay1ab0}
yeys Buibuuq pue Buppom pauiquod woyy Jyausq ay) Juasaidal o) psonpal
usaq SABY 2INJONUIS Y} UIUNIM S[BA3] JBYJ0 ||y "[04}u0D Jo sueds Joj sa|diouud
ubisop [euojesjuebio smojjo) pue siapesT wes pue sisbeuep aojuBg JO
|18A8] 8y} S8oNpal aINjon)s mau ay) ‘s,oiopiod Jodsuel | ay) pue sueds)sals
snoiAaid ay) wol Yejs ||e sapnjoul Yosym padojaasp amoniis pajesbajul

MBU B pue Us)euapun usaq sey amjonujs Buyjels ayy Jo malaal |y

MBIASY [RINONNS

0eo0’0

JJE]S B)SEM UOU J0j J8)UIM
Buunp yaam Buppom Aep G aonposju|

(ueld 1eak g) sajol
auaos)aals ouauab-uou sanposu|

5210

mainal ubisaq :ozmm_:mm._ﬂv
Buimojjoy aimponug Buiyelg

(

&

g€ o7

ON

oN

's)sod juajeainba awy Iy
ul uoONPal G- 0| - [9A8] pajoadxa Jnq pouad uoie)nsuod Buunp pauuyuod
aq 0} pajoaye Ye)s Jo Jaquiny "sajel anjea 1saq Je J0joas ajeaud ay) ybnoayy

painooid aq jpm sjuawasnbal isienads Jayjo ||y "way) poddns o) sjsixe
1e6pnq e aseym pue Juswalinbal Jusuewuad e S| 8JaY) aIBYM |DUNCD By}

Aq pakojdwa aq AJuo |Im s1801J0 |BDILYDS) ‘aiminy Ul ajqepieae Buipuny J0 [9A3)
ay) uo Auiepad ou Jo sy ypm ‘Buronpal si Bulpuny [exdes pue yuelb ybnoayy
ajqe|ieA. »JOM JO JUNOLLE 8Y) SY "Sawayos ojul ndu jeuoissajold apiaosd
pue asiApe 0) swes) jsieads pakoidws Apoauip sey 1PunoD ay) ‘Afjeouc)siH

MBIABY |BINONNS

0S0°0

JUBHD YewWS — Sa0IAIBS
|eo1uyos) sienads 82inosINQ

pauue|d
uone}Nsuod
aiqnd oy1sadg

¥oeqpass
a1qnd
o} usdp

uoneuejdxgy

adA) |esodoid

joeduw oijqnd e
S| 819y} J8Yjaym
1o uonjesuobejen

[esodoad

a3 jo Apjiqelealap

pue Ayjiqedesse

2y} Joj smiejs HSiY

w3y
s|esodoad
91-GL

sjesodoid ay19adg

ON

qg xipuaddy

oljojuod uonepodsues|
pue auads)ealls

1o} 91-G| y°6png




‘(paydaoxa a)sem pooy) uoRIB||0d dn yojes uoRoB|IeD SEWSLYD
1XBU 3y} JB PajOs|jod aq |jIM S}SEM [BUOIIPPE au) pue papiacid aq jou (m| Aduaiow] aonies c ou pue mc_v_‘_oMs fep J mo:un...::_ 14
sAepi|o} Yueg J8)Se3] pue SewWw)suy UO SUOHIS||0) "SEale SLIOS Ul Paanpoijul ’
ON SaA SU0I)98]j00 ABPUNS pUE PapUBIXa 3q |jIM SUOND8J|0D B)SEm ABpInjeS
ulq |euonippe Auaas 1oy Aldde |im pue paldde Ajenuue g s1sEM
aq jpm abieyo sy "pandius aq o) uiq ajsem uapieb puodss e Buuinbal| uoneisuseg awoou) z i €
sjuapisal asoy) Joy abieyd e aq |m a1ay] "18qojoQ - yolepy siseq Aybiupioy uspieb pucoss 1o ab1eyd e sonposu|
ON SOA B Uo uiq aysem uapieb ay) Jo uonoa|jad e yum papiaosd aq [iim Juapisal yoe
‘pabueyoun ulewal oS|e ||Im suig aijaaum
J0 AJaAljap pue anwjuod pinom saiuadosd Lonoa|iod Pa)SISSE 0} SaldAIIB(Q
saoyQ BuisnoH g o
SaNUaD Jo3UU0D BIIYS)Ull4 HN uORINPaY BIIAIAS z 90I1n8s Asanlep z
sa)Is anuan Bulphoay ployssnoH ) slaulejuo sysem ay) buinowsy
‘woy asnbas mm
Asy) s1autejued mau Aue 199]|09 0} Sjuapisal 10} aq [jm [esodoid ay| "ssalppe
118Y) 0) palaaljap ase sbeq pue anua) J9BJUOY BY) [|ED AJUBLND ‘)0 SSIPPED e
oN SaA pooy ‘sbeq ‘saxoq buioAoal se Yyons sisulejuod ajsem mau Buunbai syjuepisay (®))
L
o
‘palapisucd aq [m asudisju] |e1ooS & 0) 3om ay}
J8pus) 0} Ajlunpoddo ay | “sa)is ayj Je sjaad] BulpAoas ayy saosdw [im ysiym SUONDB|I00
JOBIJUOD PASIANIUBIU| UB UO paseq Sajis ay} Jo juawabeuew ay) 194U0D (Z) £3ING 9PNIOUI PINOM LOIYM umgc 0o
uononNpay oo : aseq soueuuopad e ybnoiy) aolnies
sajs ay) o) ssaooe Juapisal buisiwndo uo paseq papiosp aq foNpay sones € A/ 00t°0 P mmz apioid Wcm u o_m_m_ A o_“«mm ._wc a9 '
0) suofeoo| pajsabbns ‘inoj 0} HuNoD ay) ul SaYS Jo Jaquuinu ay) aonpal 0) (1) Buo o o PIoy asn o.I esijeuoney
S[IoUNoY :s1 |lesodoud ay| unoge| asnoy-ui Buisiyn
Aunwwo) pajesado ale sajis ay] "S||EAA Ul SeuUoyINy |E207 Jayjo Aue uey) aiow
Q UMO | SOA sI yoiym sajis anua) Buiohaey pjoyasnoH g sajesado Ajuaund [1DuUno) ayl
jesodoud
pauueld ¥oeqpasy yoedwn aygnd e Aiqeseyo w3
uonejNsuod osigqnd uoneuejdxgy adAj jesodoug | si adsy) Jayjeym ou_u.”ob__._wﬂa nou."_v m_u sjesodo.d sjesodoud ayoads ON
aiqnd ay1oad o) uad 0 uonesiiobaje bt -
Hq loedg } o] 4 nesi 2] Y} 403 SMEIS WS 91-GL
oljoniod uoljepodsued |
pue auaossjaallg
1o} 9}-G} Jebpng

q9 xipuaddy




|
526°0 s|ejol
"J9ay) 3PIYaA S|1PuUNo) ay) Jamod o} ABiaus ay) But
ay) suado jodap Iwey)||y 0} sainos ABisua ay) puajxa 0} [enuajod 8y ‘sas
llypue| Yioq o) sjeued oiejjoacioyd Bupnponul Aq peonposd ABieus Jo jans)| UOHBIBUBY BWodU| } v 0500 llypue je uononposd ABiaua dojareg| L)
2y} aseaiou) 0} papuajul si )i ‘Juswisaaul YA pub suiew ay) o) uonssuuocd
ay) u Ayoeded u) Bupnsas Buonpai si Aiddns seb sy -sauiqin) seb
ON ON ybnouy) ABisua aanpoud Ajjuauno pJepue)s pue ||Iy3oosg Je Sas ||ypue| ay L
"80iA185 84} 40 $185N| Lononpay soNIeS Z v 620'0 meEwmcmtm Buibieyo oL
OoN SOA Jle 1o} abJeyD aWOos JapPISU0D puUE 80IAI8S BY) 10} PabBleyd sajel BU) JO MaIABI Y uods||0d S)seM AXING JO MalAY
'Sa)s SUOH28Jj0d
anua) bulpAcay ployasNoH Je uonoa)|02 Jo 13| JoU BISEM JO asods|p 0) s|qe uolPNpPay 82IABS I G100 8)SEM uiq passiw Joj Bupunial 6
sjuspisay ‘pandwa usaq aney pajussaid sulq || Jey) 1eais Aq Joaxs Jo ubls, jo Aoijod Buiisixa auy) anoway
opn SBA PUE %9382 0} SM310) °UO1}03[|02 10} 10 P3| Jou sulq dn yoid o) sysia wnje: doig
X
‘si9||ddns [efo12WWOD [BD0| 0} 82iASS 10} JusWwasnbal
Aue jsod ubis 0} st fesodosd 8y "SISWO)SND WOY PBAIBDAI S| WIOJUI 8U}| uononpay a2IAIeS L 0S0°0 aoIns .
aInsua 0} 904nosal Je)s abiej e saxnnbai pue sanss| Bulob-uo sajean aoiAIeS UOI3J[02 SISEM SpER BU) BAOWIS
ay) Buibeueyy ‘asnoy-ul urnJ aq O} pasu AJUESSa9U JOU SS0P BDIAISS 3U) C
slas(} a2Ines SOA Nq ‘adinies ajsem apel) e Jsodubis o) uonebijqo AuoJnje)s B sey 1ouno) sy |
UoRISHOD . Aierugqa 0} JaqWianoN
Joj pajuasald |eusjew a)sem uapieb Jo Junowe pajwl| B S| 818y} UsYMm| uoijonpay aninies € 6Z00 9
Aienuge 0} JaquiaAoN pouad siyy Buunp suonoa|joo uig ¥oe|q ayy Buluiejuiew SU0[j03}100 8)sem uspieb pusdsng
ON SOA 1S)IUM SUOIJOB}|0D |eLd)ewWw a)sem uapieb |je asead 0} s| |esodoid ay |
SISB(Q 98} OU / LM OU B U0 3] {jim sabueyd asay) jo
uonejuawsa|dw) "s81ouaIoy)e aaoidwl 0} UOHEPUSLULICISI S}EW PUB BDIAISS| MBIASY [BINONAS 1 v 0S0°0 a)sem sjesodoud onsoubeiq| ¢
ajsem ay) uypm suonelado e Jo maiaal e Jno Aued o} sauped snsoubelp
OoN ON e abebus 0} sI [esodoid ay) mairay }aai4 ay) jo ajeidwsa} sy} Humojjo
pauued yoeqpaay joedw ongnd e [esodoud w3
uolje}Nsuod alqnd uoneuejdxgy adAj jesodold | S 349y} s8ujaym s jo E.Sumg__cu sjesodougd sjesodoud oy1oedsg ON
aqnd oydedg| o3 uadQ _wo uonesuobajen oﬂ -u_mo”u_m__-uwmmhm_mm 91-Gl

qg xipuaddy

oljojuod uoneuodsued |
pue auaos}aalls

1oy 91-5| Jabpng




‘Juejd pue Joay 9[oIyaA Jo uononpas AQ usAlp aq ) seale
pinom sBUIABS 8y | “JBSA ay) BULINp SPUSXeaM SLLOS HIOM O} JJElS e axnbas| MSIASY [BINonIS b v 5200 soinies e ssouoe suonesado Aep 2| ©
1M yoiym Aepung o} suofesado puaixa o) st uojuajul ay| “yaam Bunpom Aep
oN ON XIS B sa)jesado MoU 8Ua0s)aallS ‘Z1L0Z Ul MaIAaY Busds}aals ay) Buimolioy
-abejs yoes
1e uoisiaoud [ewsiu Jsulebe Bunsa) jexuew - pouad Jeak aaiy) e JaAo uonduny
1IN} 3y} 19pus) A|lejuawainul 0) S uchuslul 3y asuadxs jealb je paiy pue| fousiowyg aoines L v 500 L
[punoe) ay) Aq paumo Jou si ysiym yuswdinba pue yued pasieloads jo junowe aainIas Bumnd sselb asiewsix3
abue) e sannbal uoyelado ay) yejs Bunsixe poddns o) souelsisse Aouabe
oN ON ypm aa1M8s asnoy-ul ay) Aq Jno pawues si Bumyno sselb eale jo Auolew sy
GGE0 S|ejoL
ssesn Bugsix3 5 s@jnos pasipisqns
SHouney Sjusabuene uoijonpay aolAes 4 Y /00 18Y)0 ||B MaiABl pue uodsues)| o9
Aunwwo) |8ARJ) paseq AJUnLILLIOD [B00] JBAIIBP 0} AUNWLWIOD |ED0| Y} PUB S[IDUN0D) aAIsUOdsay pUBLWSQ SAOWAY
Y UMO ] SO AJUNWWOD g UMO] UM SUOM PUE S8DIAIBS SNJ PasipiSGNS JUsLIND SAOLWSY ’
Siounoy ) S|Iounoy umo] g Apunuwiwos om
Aunwwo) ‘si9)jeys Joj Ajjiqisuodsal asueuajuiew Bunjel | UoiieIauag) awoou| l 5000 siayeys sng 40 soueuBjUBW 86IEYD O g
YUMo ON 40 198dsal U] S|IDUNOD AHUNWILIOY @ UMO] Y)iM S9USLILLIOD [[IM SUOISSNISIg i
uoHONPay 3DINIS! : UOREIS Snel Uw
ON SaA |euiua) sng PIoW Ul papiaocid Ajjuaund a21AI8S UOBULIOJUI JO 3INSO[) HINPSY eSS ¢ 0€0°0 PIOW Ut @21A18s uoheuojul jo amso|Df0
uononpay eoInes z 020'0 sdojs sndf- .
OoN SaA Wa)SAS UOHEULIOUI B (B8] J8JjBYS SNQ S{qel|aIun JUBLIND 8y} dAoway | ’ Je wajsAs uopeuLiojui awy [eal 8sea)
S]S00 Jejs
90UJ0 yoeq w uogonpal e Aq pajessuab aq pinom sbuiaes sy ‘sjuswabueue z \ 0S0°0 sones umm_u_mﬂzm-coc yim toaw—mm:. z
Bunsixe ay) aoejdas UED 8)N0J pauyep pasipisqns-uou Ajenusjod pue Jeinbas| UCHINPaY S0IiSS SAISUOdssY puewa( aoe|dsy
sias Bunsixy SaA e jey) Juaixa at) 0) umoib sey adlaIes ay) Joj puewa( - IINYS apisaaq
Pa.INbaI SBOIYSA 0 Jequinu Aousipy g so1ne I G100 £ 8SBU4 MaIAaY 193]4
||EJBAO0 BY) 80Npal PUB BOIAISS 8Y) JO UOISIACId BY) ISIeLIBIXd [[IM SIY ] PR3 oINS v 4 d Mal b
oN OoN “1aquiaydag ul Jauiqe) Aq pancidde sem malnay 188]4 ay) jo aseuyd [euy ay |
jesodoid
pauuejd yoeqpaay joedwi ognd e w3
ay} Jo Ayjiqessaljep
uone)nsuod siqnd uoneue|dxgy adA}) jesodoiq | SI aiay) J8yjaym pue Aupqeidesse sjesodoid sjesodouid oyoedsg ON
siqnd oy1sad 03 uad o uonesuobaje; -
1nq J1osdg 3} (o] 1 nesi. ed aU 10} SMIEYS SIY 91-G1
oljojJiod uoneuodsues |
pue audas)aalls
1o} 9}-5| Jebpng

qg xipuaddy




'SiSeq 38} OU / UM OU B UO aq ||IM
sabueyo asay) Jo uopejuawaldwy ‘Sai0UBIDYS aA0Idw) 0) UOHEPUSLILIODAI[ MBIASY |BmjonS 1 v 0500 auaos)aallg siesodoid onsoubeig| g
ayew pue adimes Aemybiy ay) uiypm suonesado ay) Jo mainal e Jno Aued
ON ON 0} Jsuped onsoubelp e abebua o) st fesodoid ay) malnay 19al4 ay) Buimoljjo4
‘swes) Buisues(o aAnoeal
ay) daay pue swWes) JUSWa2I0JUS BY) sA0WAI JO (|aAa)] Buisueaio ay) sonpal| uononpay 8o1AI8S L v 0510 £ SWIES] JuBLIZ0Io)uS i
pue) Buuayy 0} yoeosdde aduels|0} 0J5Z B 3dNPOUI ||IM |esodosd By) "umo) S} Aj2IjuB BAOLUS) IO 30NP3Y
Asana u) aoines Buisues)d Ayijenb ybiy e apiaocid pue swes) Juawaoiou]
ON SaA |EJUBIUCIIAUT pue Juawadlojus Bupped |IAID yiogq sey Auaund |1ouno) ay).
Siaunog . MBIABI
Aunwwo) Jaulge) | UolonNpay adlaleg 4 v 0€0'0 sousiuaAUoD ognd Jo aseyd jeuly 9
2 UMO] SBA Aq panosdde Ajsnoinaid se mainal a21A1as ay) Jo aseyd |euy Juawsidw)
‘Aousnbayy Juaund ay) je X mwoumoi_
sheids Aligisia uo syno jje Buureyal ‘aouo isnl 0) pJepue)s ay) aonpal 0} aq [Im uoINpay Solnes ¢ v 0£0°0 Remyb1y 1oy 1nd sselb puooas anoweo §
ON SBA [esodoud 8y 1eah e aomm) sabiaa Aemybiy (e 1no 0} S| piepue)s Juaund sy 1.
\
i ()]
paonpal ©
2q UBD S3DIY3A JO JaqINU ay) pue adIAIas ay) ajesado o) palinbai yels )
10 Jaquinu ay) - sawoy pasa)ays ‘6°a ‘sjuspisa: ajgessulna o} Jusoelpe spybij| UononNpay adines 4 v 050°0 sounosas Bunybyy 1eeus _umos_umm 14
asoy} 104 ) Buuieyal isiym Aunod ayy ui spyby jo Auofew sy Joy prepuels ay)
Bupnpai Ajjueoyiubis Ag -eo1mas ay) Ag pasinbal S| S82IN0Sal JO [9A8| paxy e
ON SOA 1ey) spuewap ‘Jybi| AJaaa jo Jieda: ay) 10 SAEP 884y} JO PIBPUE)S JUBLIND BY ]
uawdinba pue jue|d jo uononpal
Aq pajesauab aq | Buiaes sy “pouad Jybiuwaao pue Buiuaas ay) Buunp
N0 pawed 0ja Buidsams a1uad umo} ‘Burkidwa Anb se yons suonesado yum| MRIAY [BINONAS I v G200 Buppom yblu puspa| €
3SEaIOUl YJOM JO [8A8] SIU} 88s |im |esodoid ay) “syuom pauueld jo sjunowe
Jlews pue sapuablawsa yym Guyeap (1eak e sAep gog) 1ybiu ayy ybnosy) siom
ON OoN a|doad jo Jaquinu jlews vy "Z10Z W Jiys Buiuaaa ue paonpoiul suadsiaans
pauue|d Noeqpoaoy yoedw oyqnd e s L.NWW.H“Z s w3
uone)nsuod o1qnd uoneuejdx3y adAj jesodold | Sl aJey) Jeyjaym u.u_“ b__.__n._wu nao."_v m_u sjesodoud sjesodoid oyoadg ON
aljqnd oyi1oed 0} uad 0 uonesuobaje: b -
1q Jioedg ] o] 4 nest 1ed 3y} 403 SMEIS HSIY 91-Gl
oljojod uoneuodsue.|
pue auaoasjaalg
103 91-G| 3ob6png

g9 xipuaddy




%90°6 j8bpnq %, sa1ouaidiya jejo L
£1£'8C 1ej0} 38b6png oljogiod
1edw, 2jqnd J8y6IH =¢ 0452 s(ejo) Asuaioyyg yebpng
yoedwy aygnd mo =z 0000 S912U8121}}8/S)SO JUBUNSIAU] JOY}O
1vedwy djqnd 10apoN = | 0482 sjesodoid
AN NOLLYSIMO093LVI w3 uonepodsuel ) g dUsdS}PONS
[os6°2 |av.LioL |
(9N
S00°L s|ejoL 9
sajjuoyIny [e207] mct:oncm_mc““_u
uononpay sdinesg 4 v 00L'0 0 Jey; yojew o} Emucmﬁ.wﬁ
QoUBUSIUIBW JSJUIM BY) >>m_>m~m
OoN SOA ‘sjuswalinbal Asojme)s Bunosjold Jsiym pIEPUE)S S0UBUSIUIBLU JBJUIM MBIASY )
. syed Jed [1ounod ulypm uoisiaoid
Juawssasse ysu Bumojo} ‘spouad Ao1 pabuojoid 10 mous Jo spouad| UOHINPaY 8dIAIRS [4 v 0S0°0 SOUBUBIUIBW JBJUIM B} MBIABY L
OoN SaA ul Bupes - syied Jed {1PUNCD UIY)IM UOISIACId S8OUBUBJUIBLL JBJUIM BU) MBIADY
seale
weg pue wdz| usamjaq yo pawin aq |im sjubij) uoonpay aoinIeS 14 0200 oL
oN SaA JuswISSasse Ysu 0) 10algng ‘seale |epuapisal jje ul Bunybil yybiu ped sonponug lenuapisau jie ut Bunybil 1Bl Led
S|IOUN0YD
Ayunwwo) anysjul4 i sysed Jea anuad umoy| UOHEISUSD awody| 4 0070 sebireyp Bupieq eo| 6
R UMO| SOA e 0} sabieyo Bupped Bupnponui ABsjess Bupped JeD) souno?) ay) asinay
pauueid )oeqpaay joeduw) o)qnd e nuﬂmu“u_a.“_ﬂwz w3
uone}Nsuod angnd uoneue|dxy adA) jesodoid | sI aiay) Jayjaym ou.a.“ b__.__n._wu noo.n_.wv sjesodoad sjesodouid syoadg ON
aiqnd sytoad: o3 uad 0 uoijesiioBaje: o -
Inq yroeds } o] 4 nest el sy} 40} SMEIS WSIY 91-S1

qg xipuaddy

oljojod uopeuodsues]
pue auaasjaang
1o} 91-G| 396png




siasn Bugsixg

SOA

‘uole)NSuod

0} j10aiqns aJe sbuiaes aaljedipu) “sisAjeue Ajoeded
19ew apisbuoie aoe|d uae) Sey UOHE)NSLOD S9U0 JB3|D
aq (wm sBuiwy pue sbuiaes asioald ‘10joas yuapuadapul
ay} woyj pauoissiwwodal Ajeudoidde aq ued

1ey) sjoafoid Jo Jequinu 3y “palspisuod aq o) |enuajod
ay} aAey ey} sjoafoid zz ase aiay] "10}03s Juapuadapul
ay) Aq pasanap AjlaAljoays aq o) [enuajod ay) aaey Aews
1ey) syoafoid Buiai pauoddng Apjuapt o} euajud dopaaq

Aoustoy)] aoIAes

§20'0

sasnoy
Buiai} pauoddng asnoH u| Aq papiaoid Afjuaund
uoisiaoid uoissiwwo? o} [enuajod ayj uo JNsuoD

siasn Bupsixg

S3A

‘uotsiaoid 81ed uwia) Joys

aonpal |m yoeosdde siy) ‘|lesano Jey) pabesiaus st )

*3104 |eONUD J1BY) Ut S121e2 poddns o) papircid s) poddns
Jubnousa ysnl, yey) Buunsua aq [ [ediduud Buipinb ay ).
"paau |ENPIAIPUL UO paseq uoisiAoid a1ed uud) Joys Jo
[2A3] 3y} Uy sajis g Buluiewas sy wod) aq [|M UOISINOIY
"aled uLd) Hoys ABAA PJEYDIQ JO MBIABL BY) UM

SIS JO JAqUINU JB[[BWS B UO Palajjo aq O} aJed uus) Joys

uoIoNPaY 82I1A19S

G/00

papinoid S| a1ed wis)
HOYS 9SNOH-U| 21auym S3)IS JO Jaquinu 8Y) MaIASY

sjasn Bunsixg

SaA

‘sabejsdnoib juaio

lle 10y s1 [esodosd “uoisiaoid a)dsal aonpai [jw yoeosdde
SIy} ‘[[esano ‘jey) pabesiaua si )| "SjoJ |eaNUD KBy}

ul 122 poddns o) papiaoid st poddns ybnous isni, yeyy

Buunsusa aq |m [ediouud BupinG ay)] “pasu [enpiAIpul UC
paseq eusjuo mau buiAidde pue euayus Ayqibie Guisiaal

Aq uoisiaoid aydsai o0} yoeosdde pasijeuosiad e 3onposju|

uoNoNpay 821A8S

0SL°0

a)dsal 1o} euajud ANiqibi@ asIAa) pue MaIAeY

age 63

sJasn) Bunsixgy

SaA

sjuswAied joallg JO 9sn aseasdul «

Auanoe Aep Ajunwwiod pue |esiaAlUN SSao%e

0} ajdoad Joj Joddns wis) Hous pue syujj dojeAsp «
sjuawdojaasp ale) enxg

mau pue Bugsixa je poddns/Apanoe Aep o juswdojaasp «
2J)u3D ASONBY 3Y) JO MAIALY «

sa)s

1O Jaquinu Jajlews e uo paiayo aq 0} uoisiroid aleod Aeqg

Aouaiol3 aoines

0EL’0

papiaoud s) a1ed
Aep asnOH-U| a1aym SaIs JO Jaquinu ay} majaay

slasn Bunsix3

SaA

‘sia1eo pyoddns o)

pue ejuawap ypm synpe sabunoA 6°a uoisiroid Jsieroads
asow 1able) | eyl "1ayo a1es Aep ay) Bumoueu

0} M3IA B Upm uoisiaoid a1ed Aep 1O} BUBILID aU) MaIADY

uoIONP3aY 82IAS

ased Aep Joj eudjuo Anqibie snaojey

pauueid
uonejinsuod
olignd ayoadg

Joeqpa’y
ayqnd
o) uadQ

uoneue|dxy

adA] jesodoud

yoedw "|esodoid

o1qnd e si a1ay}| ayy jo Ayjiqesanlsp
Jayiaym jo pue Ajjiqeidaaoe

uonesuobajen | ayj 40 sniels HSA

wyx
sjesodoig
91-GL

sjesodoid oyioads

ON

29 xipuaddy

aie [€190G 10} 91-G| 39Ppng]|




ON

oN

SBIUBIOIYS S2I0JHIOM BHBW PUB
diysianienay pue Juswssasse [eloueuid Jayjebo) buug

MBINDY |BINJONNS

OoN

ON

1sod sabeuepy wea| | aonpas pue ainjonss ubyeay

MIIARY [eINONUIS

ON

ON

uotstaoid Aiojnje)s [edjD UouU 10}
19b6pnq aanpas pue jsod Jsuonioeld Joiuag Juedea ajsfe(

MBIARY [RINJONIIS

ON

ON

S80IAI9S
Aywpgestp [eaisAud pue Aypgesip Guiues) Joj sjuswsbuene
1abeuepy wea | sbiaw pue jsod sabeuep wes) e speRQ

MBIARY [BINIONNS

ON

S9A

‘jusai aAes 0} sasiwaid ad1o abia «
1sod Jabeueyy | aonpay «

MIIARY [BINIONIIS

ON

ON

YieaH Aq painouoy si ‘pJeog yieaH A)siaAlun Jpelempe)d
1sjag Jo Ayjiqisuodsal ay) Buleq se passasse pue ‘ g)ndsip
w, Apuauna Asuow aseD yjleaH Buinuiuog jey) ainsug

uoneIeUas) BWooU|

oN

SaA

(0€3 Japun
*3'1) Juswdinba Joujw Joj suoliaaa Jsodubis pue saa8s
Adessy} jeuonednasQ Joj a1ed 0) SSa22e ey Aiddy

uoNnoNPay 82IAI8S

ON

SaA

uoye)depe

ay} 40 15092 ay) Joy abieys ‘Aed o) Aljige uo paseq ‘pue
suonejdepe Jouiw JaASp (v Jieday pue aren) “lleday
pue aied yim diysiaupred ul suoneldepe Jouiw [apoway

UOIIBISUDD) BWOdY|

sias) Buysixg

SaA

yoddns jo )so2

ay) pue sabeyoed poddns buonpal Ajeudoidde se |jam
se aJ) Jo Ajenb sajdoad anoidwi pinoys yoeosdde sy
spaau 3jqibye aaey oum ajdoad BunoA Joj sjuswabueue
Jeuollisuey), jo ainjes) Asy e s uoissaibosd ainsus »
sjuawdied 108 JO 8SNn 8y SSIWIXEW «

aouayjisal jeuossad pue Awouoine

ping ey sAem ur Joddns ybBnous jsnf, Buspinoid «
(e1e09)9))

ue|d poddns ay) jo ped se ABojouyoa) Buisiunxew .«
sapNjoul sIY) "a|qissod Se SaAy Juapuadapul se aAl|

0} ajdoad suoddns ysiym |spow uoissaiboid ay) ydopy

Aouaioyy3 901138

pauuejd
uoijejnsuod
ol|qnd oyioads

j}oeqpasy
anqnd
o) uadQ

uoneuejdxgy

adA ] |esodoid

Joeduwi

J3yjaym jo
uonesuobajen

|esodoad

aiqnd e s aseyy| 8y} Jo Auqessalep

pue Ayiqejdsaoe

ay} Joj smejs YSiy

ov0'0 wiea) JUSWISSASSE |BIoUBLY asijeuoney| vl
8100 S301A8S S,uaIpiyo Ut ubisapal aoimuag| gL
¥90°0 poddng Ajwe ul sbuineg| zL
0S0°0 saoineg Alpigesig s)sod Juswabeuew aonpay|  LL
. saoInas Ajligesip
0900 puB S82iAISS Y)jEaY [Bjusw 0} Yyoeoidde mainay ol
¥6€°0 yeaH yim Bupuny jutol ajegobauay 6
. (Adeisay] JeuonednoaQ) juswdinba
6200 Jouiw Buikiddns 10} sploysaiy) juswajdw) 8
©
. suojjeydepe n%.w.
0040 Jouiw oy yoeosdde Buiisa) suesw doasg G
[al
0SZ'0 Buiar] papoddng o) jepow uotssaiboud, e dojaasq 9
wgx
sjesodoid s|esodoud su1oadg ON
91-51

29 xipuaddy

a1e) [e190g 10} §}-G| }9Bpng]




siasn Buysixg

SoA

paau

[eonuoisaiealb ym sjuased asoy) o} papiaosd poddns
yum (Jojoas pig) suonesiuebio/siapiaoid a1eo piiyo sieak
AjJEa WOl PaUOISSILILIOD 3JIAISS JO [9A3] 3y} ajenobauay

101098 Auejunjop

Jlouno)
Aseyunjop
[e207 alysjul4

SaA

‘ABajeng sialed

S,21IUS)UI|{ M3IAI pUB uonejuaWS|dwi 218y} JO Jeah ISy
ay) w AJuo aJse Ydym SadiaIas Y)jesH [BJUS| Ui SIOBAU0D
Bunsixa awos uo a21jou aaIss 0) Auessadau aq [|IM

1 "uaspiyD Joy uonoy yim diyssauped oibsjesis e dojeasp
0) ¥33S || BM S3DIAISS S UBIP|IYD U] ‘sjuswsalbe Buipun)
8102 JUaLIND 3pn[oul OS[e [ yoeosdde Sy "premio)
Buiob uoneindod ay) jo abuel sepeoiq B Yoeal Jey) adlnas
10 sjapow mau Bupjdas Auaalap asines pue sanuoud
991M3s J0aJ1p 0) paubie A[aso|a aq | Bupuny Buipuny
10 uonanpal 90} Jeak uo Jeak e aAsIYoe 0) J0)08S

pig 3y) ypm sjuswabuene Buipuny Gunsixa ([ mainay

10)02s AJjunjop

ON

SaA

s)jnpe Joj sjuswabuene

Aoeooape Jayyaboy Buibuuq 1o} [enuajod aioidx]
‘siauped |euoibal ypm UOlBYNSUO0D U| Japiaoid aAljeuss)je
ue ybnoJy) (ajdoad BunoA pue uasp|iyd 10} AOBIOADE)
291n19S AJBD0APY YINOA feuoneN Bunsixa uoissIWwoaay

10)99G AJBJUN|OA

siasn Bunsixgy

SaA

aoinIes d)nadelay) ay) pue awayasie|d Jawwns

ay) Jo} Buipuny ay) Buipua pue s)oeNUOD J98{o1d Ajlwe
pUE BJSO1Y 3Uj} 40} %0 JO uoyonpais e Gunenobau o) maia
€ UM USIpRYD 10} UORDY Ulim Sjoenu0d Jayjabo) buug

J0)23g AJBJUNjOA

siasn buysixg

ON

aqysybiquaq ypm uoisiaoid 891AI8S JO
1509 83y} ajenobausy "AgdA Je SAB)S JyBILBAO Joj pasu
8y} as|WuIW 0} Saljiwe) o) Joddns aAljewWS)|E SPIAOI

Aouaio13 891n8S

ON

301AJ8S ay) Jo) poddns
yuawdojanap |eula)xs 1oy Jabpng BuiuotssILIWOD adnpay

Aouao3 somss

s1asn Buysixg

SBA

asudsajua |eI100S B JO uonEaID 3Y) JO J0JDas paIyyajeAud o}
Butoinosino '6'a |apow a21A1as aAleuIB)e ue Bulysige)se
ybnoiy) paaaiyoe aq ued sbuiaes Jayuni moy aloidxa
uay) pue bunabie) Jaies|o ybnouy) sbuiaes yG3 anaiyoy

Aousiolyy aoiAes

ON

SaA

ERIINEN
ay) Jaalap o} sdiysiauped/ssyoeoidde aaljeusale Ajjuap)

uoljeoqejiod

L

pauueld
uonejnsuod
oliqnd oy1oadg

yoeqpasy
aqnd
o3 uadp

uoneue|dx3g

adA} jesodoud

yoedu

Jayjaym jo
uonesuobajen

_m__moao._n

alqnd e s1 a18y}| 3y} jo Ajigesaalep
pue Ajjiqejdadoe
ay) Joj sniels HSIY

8100 joxiew aleap|y) ay Buibeuey| 2z
€020 Jojoas Asejunjoa o) Buipuny ubijeas pue mainey| L2
€500 Aoesonpe 0) yoeoudde jeuoibay| 02
L)
(O
]
5200 UaIp|IYD 10} UOHIY YIM BUILIOISSILILLIOD MaIASY %r
an
. (agdA)
¢lo0 uluyAg uoig seld |0Bs A 1e asmyipuadxa aonpay 8l
2100 S32IAIBS S,uaIp|IyD i spebpnq Buuoissiwwod| /|
. jopow Aiaayap aAnewa)e
5000 pue sbujeaw dnoib Ajwej yoeoidde pajebie) asopn ol
SL00 8o1n8g uoljeuuou| Ajwe Jjo Aiaalap [apoway | Sl
w3
sjesodoid sjesodoud oyioads ON
9l-6i

09 xipuaddy

aJeJ |e190g 10} 91-G|, }ebpng]|




uonjesuobajen | ayj Joy sniels HSIY

%C'E 196pnq 9, saiouaioyle |ejol
956°8S |eo} y8bpnq oljou0d
Jaedw onqnd Jaybiy =¢ 898'T s|ejo} Asuaioiy3 18bpng
Joedw) oyqnd mo = (00z°0) S9J2UBIO1J3/SISOD JUBWISAAUL JBYIO
yoeduwy oyqnd 102pON = | 890°'C sjesodoud ue|d ssauisng Jo anjeA [ejol
A3 NOLLYSIIOO3LVD wy aie) |e|oos
[ 8902 _ sjejoy |
JUSWISSASSE |BIJUBUY [BNPIAIPUI UO paseq 093 a1e0 ABIoIWO
Bunsixg SaA 0} S221Aas Aleloiwop Joj abieyd Apjaam Wnwixew ay){ UoNeIauas) awodu| 4 00L°0 filalulop 62
ssasn buist i s : : 104 @bJeyo xew Qg3 0} asH WOoJ) SWOIU} PASEaIdU|
asealoul Aatjod Butbieyd s JusWUIBA0D USIBAA UM Bul| u|
sojel joyew ypm do)
ON ON aul ui St uoisinold 8SNOH U| INO je adueus)uieWw Spunosb| Aousioiy] asines l v 900°0 SOUBLSJUIBI SPUNOID 10} SPBIILCD MAIASY 8T
[1ouno)) Alunod anysjull4 Joj syjuawabueue jey) ainsugy PR
sajeJ j9xyJew (@)
oN OoN ypm auy Ul s1 uoisiaoid asnoH uj 1no je sadiauss Bulues|d| Aoualoiyg adiass 1 v 0S0°0 Buualed o) SJOBNUOD S)SOD/[BPOLU MBIADY ©z
J1ouno) Aunog alysjull4 Joj sjuswabueue Jey) ainsug o
Buiuies )
ON ON 312100100 )M UOIIEI0J-00 0} M3IA B Yim a)s siduenbpeay| Aousioyg adinies L siopenbpea Aeiqi Jof abieyoas saoway| 9z
Alesq)) ay) woiy yuswdojaaaq a210PHOAN 3)E20(BY
oN ON epusbe abueyo aibsjesls ay) poddns o} sjues ueadoing Aousjolyg aanies l ov0'0 yuswabeuew abueyo Joj sjuesb asiwndo| sz
1o |epuajod ay) pue Asuow |euoibal Jo asn 1a)1aq % : : o
qnH Buuoissiwwoy) jeuoibay ay) ‘AqQ palaAlap SaWo2IN0 .
ON ON pue ‘10§ sjuawabuelse Buipuny ay) Ul SaIDUBIOYS JBAR(A Roustoy3 soines 4 €000 sbunes gnH Buluoissiwod| - vz
uoistaoid . S80IAI8S S,UaIP|IYD
siasn bupsix3 S8A Alojnjels [eanjud 0) paubije Jou ase Jey) sjebpng aanpay UoiINpay S2IMIBS 4 990°0 ul uoisiaoud Asojnjels [eanuD o) anjipuadxs ubiy €z
oedwi
pauueid Hoeqpasy 21qnd e si .92: a3 Jo Ajiqesanl)9) w3
uonejnsuod aiqnd uoneue|dxy adA) jesodoid ._“_m oum 10 ._:u A h .E amu.umu sjesodoid sjesodoud oyioadg ON
ayqnd oyroadg| 03 uadQ eumd B NBG 9l-si

a9 xipuaddy

a1e [e190g 10j 91-G| 3obpng]|




uoijesapa

Sisyoes) pesH SoA “SI0J|2SUN0D Aouaroy3 soines l 000 G'¢ 0} S10J|3SuUN02 JuajeAinba awiy ||ny Ul UoINPaJ
/ s1@s Bunsx3 Jusjeanba swi [In) Ul UoHoNpaJ - ASUEDJEBA JUSLINYD - Aoueoen Juawuno — 8o1neg Buljesuno) sajdoad BUnoA| L1
uonesapay
siayoea| peaH SaA -a01AJaS J0 Uoneiado pue AJaaep| MeIASY [einjonis 1 v Sv0°0 1sod jo |eaowsas -AouBdEA JuaLNd - poddng
/ s1esn Bunsix3 ay) maInay "150d JO [EAOWS -AOUBDBA JUBLIND JooAel) AsdAgy abenbue jeuonippy ue se ysybug( 0l
uonesapa- -KIanIjop 90IAIBS |0l
siayoea] pesH S9A 4O MIASI PUE 3[0J JOSIAPE 19pIosiq E:.ﬁ.vmn_m M3IARY [BINONAS l v 0900 JOSIAPE JapIosiq Wwnujoads wsiny pajedipap Jo [eAowal
/'s19sn Bunsix3 wsHNy pajesipap JO [BAOWAI - AOUBJBA JUBLIND - Aoueoen Juaund — poddns WsHNy - S3JJAIAG UOISNUl| 6
uonelspa ‘uojjesauab awoou; pasealoul .
siayoea| pesH SaA pue uogonpal 1S00 ybnaiy} AIaA0o91 1509 Ny, Kouaiyg aonieg [4 v 1900 fionooai1s00
/ s13sn Bunsix3 0} @A0W 0} BIAIBS DISNI JO BuljepOWa) JayuNn4 iy, 0} aAOW 0} 3JIAISS SN Jo Buljapowal Jayuny| 8
nIwAoD Jjeay pAM|D yim juawaalby
ON ON nIwAo nesyy pAmin| Adusioy3 eomieg l 0200 j9Aa7 801Bg 1oUN0Y Ulew yBnouy} spew uoisiAcLd yim
yim Juswaaiby [9A37 92IAI9S |1IDUNOY UleW 8Y) ‘Juawaalby [aAsT a0ieg NIWAD sy L pAmD Buipuny
ybnouy) papiaosd aq 0} uoisiaoid 321AIBS JUBLIND 2 e 2 asean - uoeonp3g Buinuyuo) B gL 1 Aepuodas l
— T~
(sbumas sieak "(sBumas sieak Apea papuny ul awn| (O
oN oN AES papuny Ui aLw) J8Yoea) %0 0 uoisiroid| Aousiowg aoIAIeS L /160 Jayoea} %01 Jo uoisiaoid 1oy japow mau Buipnious) jueio) ©
10} japow mau Bulpn(aul) JUBIS) aseyd uonepuno aseyd uofepuno Juswapnu3 Aue3 jo uswiodeq|
uawafu3g Auex jo JuswAoldaq Buisiwixep Buisiwixepy - uoneonp3 sieaA Aue3 x Aewud 9
ON oN saiuoyine Buunoqubleu|  uonesoge|ion L €000 %
ypm Buuieny Guuaaiiep ybnouy) Asusioy3 Aouaioy3g Buiuies ] sousanony (o]
ON oN ‘Juswesnbas Buyers ul uogonpay | MO IEIMANAS F ctoo (¢°0) Buyers Hoddng joafoid sonpay| ¢
‘Juawalinbal .
N oN 12bpnq pue s)so0d Bulobuo ul uononpay Aausiouy3 soines | 5000 suonduosgng aonpay €
OoN oN Juswainbal| Aouaroy3 soines L 2100 sea) [eba7 3
196pnq pue s)s02 Hulobuo u uononpay SIOUIBA0E) 0} Bupal) - souewLIouad g Buluoissiwwo) 2
(siopd1paid 1sny) .
o N Alwed Jaydsi4 pue ejep Bunss) [euoneu uo Ajes)| UOHOPSH SAMSS ‘ 0€00 Bunse) 1se] ANiqy aAnuBod
sJausea) Jo) Bupsa) 1s8) A)jiIqy aanubon asead L i) o | 9sea) - Wea] uojeuuoyu| pue juswabeuely |00yos L
edw a1jqnd esodoud
pauued H2qpa3) uom S1 .Em.._“u ayy L Annqesaayap w3
uoijejnsuod angnd uopjeue|dx3 adA] Jesodoud 1 .o " 10 e ] . Ny x nou.u A sjesodoid sjesodoud ouioadsg ON
ayqnd soads o3 uadp thaum J v AIT 91-G1

uonesuobajes | ayy 10) snels Sy

P9 xipuaddy

UINoA pue uopesnpg 1o 91-G1 3obpng]




-J0)00s Asejunjon

ON ON 1O JUBWIBAJOALI paseaIoul yim pue ABajens MaINSY JBIMINNAS b
0IAIBS YINOA UM auy Ul S[aA3] Bulyels paonpay
ON ON MIIASY |Binjonys l
‘s|aAa) buye)s pasnpay
ON ON MaIADY 20INBS l
uononpal }so)
*sjooyas o) pabieydal aq ||m 102
uonesapa.
s ._w:%mm huumn_wI ON 8U) Ing Aluoyiny ay) Aq papiacid aq 0} anunuod Kouatoy3 soineg l
]I 1oB1jU0D UOH2adsUl uoeoNpa |edISAUd
ON ON 196pnq Buisesal| gousoiy3 aoinieg L
paonpal sey swooissed ajigow Buipiaoid Jo s1so)
ON saA "suawalinbas AoIMEIS| gouaioyyg aoines L
Y}iM BUI| Ul DUBMOIIE LWLIOJUN |O0YDS SoNpaYy
uoljesspay ‘suoissIwa) Bunaaw Joy pasn aq Aj@iewinba)
Siayodea ) pesH ON UED YoIym Juels) uoneaudaq [idnd paseasour aney | A2US1d13 adineg l
/ siasn Bunsix3 |IM S|O0YDS "S|O0YIS YIM 1S3l || S02 ay) Buipuny
pue suoisioap uoissiwal Bupew Joy Aiqisuodsay
ON OoN s)s09 Buiueao g Buejases| Aousioyg soines 1
‘sasiwaid Buisesal |jleH Ajunod o} jjels ajes0By
sias( bunsixg S9A Aouaoyg 821A8S l
$3s58204d SSBUISN( JO UOIESHBUONES PUB MBIASY
OoN SOA [BpoW| Louarog 8o1niesS L
JUBIaYIP BIA PaI3Y0 3q 0} 8j0J JuI| uoneonNpl
uonesapa SaNoOYIP |BUOOWS
sJayoea | pesH SBA ‘le1nos “noiaeyeq Y aidoad BunoA g ualpiiys| Aousioyg adaieg 4
/ s1asn bunsixgy 10} 391AI9s papel) ybnouy) uonessuab awooul
pue uoisiaoldd nun jeusay idnd 0 uoyonpay
uonesapay
slayoea| pesH SaA ‘Juajeainba| Aouatoy aoines l
/ ssasn Bunsix3 aum) |in) Ul uononpal - ASuedeA JusLNg
joedun oyqnd
pauueid Noeqpasy e 51 219U)
uonejNsuod onqnd uoneue|dx3y adA] |esodouad 1 u.o " 10
a1qnd ayvadg o3 uadQ uaym 3

jesodouad
ay} jo Ayjiqesanlap
pue Ajjigeydasoe

uonesuobajes | ay) 103 snels HSIY

1600 Juswabeueyy Aoueoep
B suonoNpay Juswabeuey pauue|d 80IAM8S UINOA| €2
8200 uononpay
Bulyels aolAIag So)SNP YINOA - SA0IABS YINOA| 22
#00°0 (dge3) 19Bpng mataay uonesiuebio
[00YIS U} UOHINPIY - S|ooYdg AInjuag Is12 14
SL00 S|00yaSs 0} 92IaS uoljoadsul
yawdinba uoneonpa |eaisAyd 1o} Ajliqisuodsal Jgjsuel] | 02
v0'0 SWI00JSSE[D ajiqow Joj uoisiaoid aonpay| 61
6100
|1oAs) Auoiniess o) abueyd Aaljod suuojun jooyds| 81
1S1°0
sj00yos 0} salliqIsuodsal suoiss|wal
Jajsuel) - (uoisiaold g Buluueld |00YdS) SS890Y L
7100 SIS09| q
Burues|o g Bunjejaseo ‘sasiwaid — sY|ieIeS MBI JUEN| T§)
0900 ELITVES ©
JuBWSSassy Alojnie)s ul uononpal — uoisniouj Buiuies Dwv
0500 |2pOW JuasayIp BIA
paJayo aq 0} 8j0J yul| UONEONPS — 3DIAIBG BJUSNI YINOA| ¥
SN2 [BUOIIOWS ‘{EBI100S ‘InolABYyag yum ajdoad
0500 BunoA g uaipyyd Joj so1AI8s paped) ubnoay) uonessuab
awooul pue uoisiold Jun [eusay |idnd jo uononpal
— 2o1n8g Woddng Jnoineyag /ao1Aeg SRy Idnd| €1
0v0°0 G'g 0) sjsod Juajeainba aw [y ul
uononpal - ASUBJBA JUSLIND — 3DIAIDG BIBJIaAA UoIsnul|  ZL
w3
sjesodold sjesodoud syidadg ON
9L-GL

P9 xipuaddy

YINOA pue uopesnp3 10} 91-G| 3obpng|




%S'T 19bpnq ¢, sapuaioye |ejo |
%L'8 YInoA @ uoneanp3 Jayj0 uo Asuawiyl 9%,
%E0 y9bpng sjooyoss uo AouaidW3 %
€€5°96 |e303 336pnq oljou0d
L8T'YT uoneoanp3 Jayj0 ? YyinoA|( O)
9v€'z8 jabpng sjooyosg ©
]
yoedws 21jqnd JoyBiH =¢ 6SY'T s|ejo) Aouaidy)g yebpng %
oedwi 21gnd Mo =g - S3I2U3131449/S)SOD JUBWISAAUL JBYIO o
yoedwi oyqnd 30auIp ON = | 6SY'T sjesodoud ue|d ssauisng JO anjea [B)}o|
A3 NOILYSIN093LYD wy yinoA % uoneoanpsg
6S¥’L V101l
‘slaquinu
jidnd ui uononpas o} anp sjsixa Jabuoj ou Jo .
N ON paonpal sey 89IAIas 8y) Joj Juswasnbal ay) alaym Rousioyi3 soines ‘ 060°0
SJOOYOS Ul S)IUN 92Jn0Sal JO UolBWEB|BWE/3INS0|D UOISIAOId 821N0S3Y JO uopesijeuoney| Gz
uoljesopa4 '9Se99 {|IM BIAISS OS S|GBIAUN BDIAIDS
siayoea) pesH ON ay) Buijew 291A19S Sy} WOJ) MEIPYIM 0) uofuaju| UOHOINPSY 3JIAISS l 6810 uonessag
118Y) pajjeubis aaey sanuoyine Buunoqubian 9 uonebajapaq - 8o1nusg Aleiql [0OYDS S|O0YIS v
peuueyd sioeqpaay joedun oignd |esodoad w3
e sl asy) ay} jo Ayjiqesaniap
uoijejinsuod olqgnd uopeuejdx adA] |jesodos sjesodou sjesodoud ayl1oad
aijqnd ayoadg o) uadQ o H ? atisum jo pue Anqeidasoe _ 91-GL h ! o8 S °N
: : uonesuobajes | ay) 10} snjejs Sy

P9 xipuaddy

[ ynox pue uoneanp3 103 91-G| 3a6png|




Page 70



siasn Bunspg

S9A

%G"E UBL} SS3| pasealoul uaaq aAeY SalliAloe
pajejas yjeay awos ajiym ‘sease buunogybisu

Unm auy ui asow aq 0) abejuassad Jayby

e AQ paseaioul uaaq aAeyY suohestuebio pue sqnd
0) sabJeyo awos ‘%G c SI SSAIOR S3AIBS aINSIa]
Jle SSOI9B G| (g 40} aseasou) soud abesane ay|

uonelauas) awaodu|

Sv0'0

Jue) Ul 9sealoul UoHeYUl SA0GY - S1)URQ) 8INsiaT]

siasn Buyspg

SaA

SUOSS3| Bulwms |euonippe
Unm suoissas Buiusaa asay) aoe|das pue awayos
soueulopad Buiwims anysiul4 ay) Joj woddns pu3

uojoNPaY 80IMBS

010

suoISsSag Buluaag Jo [eAowaY - PAM|D OYON

siasn Buysixg

SBA

sajnol
Bupyiem Joj uonessiujwpe pue uoowoud Buipiacsd
jou Ag sdnoib anysjui4 INogexie A 01 Hoddns asea))

10}098 Auejun|op

oN

SBA

‘$98193) 10j JuswAed pue sjepaw Jo aseyaind ay)
‘sjuaAe AJUnoD puaje o} siayoea) Joj S)sod Alddns
J3A0D 0} S|00UIS S3{GeUS By} S|ooyds 0} Juesh asead

uonONPaY 80INIBS

S10°0

nIwAD yjepn s} - Juswdojaaag spods

2100

pods |[0oyos ut 34 - Juawdojpaa( spodg
2Insia

ON

ON

juejsisse Areiq)| 3uo pue
Jabeuew Aieiq auo Aq sjans| Buyjels ay) aonpay

MBIASY [BMN)oNUS

ON

ON

a5uad ainsia apisea( o) sndwed
lieH Aluno) woyy siapenbpeay Alesqi| Jo uonesof-ay

Aouapyg aonies

sJjasn Bunsng

SaA

sjualjo
}ie 0} sauaAliRp punogasnoy Buiuielas Aqaiay) aaines
Aaaiap Alelql) yum 321A18S punogasnoy suiquio?)

uolonpay adIAIeg

€210

S1€301

8900

Buyerg

0€0°0

slapenbpesH Aeiqr]

9200

SeoiAleg ojiqop

sJasn Bupsixg

SOA

aojues Buiues)d e ypm uoisinoid Gupieresed

aoe|das pue syomiau Aieiql| ay) J2A09 0) yels

10 @SN JUBIOIYS 3I0W 3|GEUS 0) G'/HE O Yaam Jad
Gy Ly woyy sauelq) o sinoy Buiuado ||esano aonpay

uonoNpay 8oINIeS

6v0°0

SeUBIQI OEIS - SeUeIqyT]

pauuejd uoneNSuod
ayqnd osyseds

joeqpasy
211qnd 03 uadg

uoneuejdxy

adA] |esodold

yoedun o1qnd
€ S1 818y} Jayjaym
jo uonesiioBoje)

[esodoud ayj jo
Auliqeseniiop pue
Angeydasoe ayy
1o} SMe}S HSRY

w3
s|jesodoud
91-SL

sjesodoud oy1oedg

ag xipuaddy

L 3ONVHI TVNOILLVSINVOYO

oljojiod
abuey9 jeuonesiuebiQ 103 91L-G| Jobpng




OoN oN ‘30IAIBS BU} Jo >._0>__wv IU0J}O3}3 JO ISN PISeaIIUl acm_UEm a0ines I G000
pue aanoeid 1s2q uo Buimesp smoj siomiaded pue Kouspyje soyjo pue sabuetd sseoosd 3o
53553001d 301140 L) JO M3IABI NS B ayeuapun Buuayen L
Z AONVHO TVNOILVSINVONO
089°0 | 8Buey) jeuonesjuebiQ jejoL
uoljesauas) awosu|
oN oN sapAnoR vomm_o._ pue suononpoid wouy Jhousiy3 soines L v 00Z°0
QWOooU| U] Sasealoul pue ‘sjsod Buyels u) uoyonpal UOIONPSY OIS
B Y)IM PRUIGUI0D ‘g 0] § W01} SMOYS Ul uojonpay Juol ’ Apaizonpoad asealdul pue smoys aonpai 0} [esodold plL
niwA) neey L pAmio
L0€'0 slejoL
oN oN 23Uyl moelney |esnonig } 6v00
0} inoj wouj siabeuepy Ayjioed jo Jaquinu ay) aonpay Jabeuepy Ajoe - anuan ainsian] €l
AN
N~
sJasn Buysixg SaA ‘paonpal Sey Spuayaam ay) Je a1juad 3y) J0j pUBWSP| UONONP3Y BJIAIBS 4 v 000
pue Aypoey Buibueys umo s)i Sey mou D4 Asujies (8)
se AepInjes e uo a1ua7 suods Aauyes asolD Aepinjes asoj) - anua) spodg Asuyes @
C
o
oN OoN pasnbas awn yeys Buonpas Agasay) saieys any pue|  Aousioyy] adnBS 1 | 9000
olgnd yioq Joj sayeys Buipuubal jo yse) ay) uo axel
0) Buijm s1 jey) Jape) e o} aoseds doys Aldwa ay) 197 puubal sjeyg - ajjual) ainsia] apiseaq 1L
Aduaily] adines
OoN OoN Aunaas awp Aep pue Aep joam l 2£0°0
U0 S9UBI[DJ B} SONPaI PUE [OAUOD SSIITE ||BJSU| Ajundag - anua) aIns|eT] apisead oL
o s alow Jo gl Jo sdnoib| \,ononpay soue .
N A Aq s|qepieae sbuiyooq Buines| swweiboid ay) woly Honpey sanes b 6200 sadas ybiy
suoissas ooy pe sadol ybiy pue Buiquiid jie aroway 10 Buiquuio 20y pe oN - ajua)) ainslat apiseaq 6
pauue|d uonejNsuod )oeqpasy Joedw oyqnd LHWMM_M.M_MHNMN w3
onqnd u_.u_o odg aijqnid o} usdo uoneuejdx3 adA) jesodoid e S1 819y} Jayjaym Anqeidesse oy sjesodoud sjesodoid oyioads ON
jo uonesuobajen 91-G1
10j sme}s H Sy
L 3O9NVHI TVYNOILVSINVOYO

ag xipuaddy

oljopiod

abuey jeuonesiuebiQ 1o} g1-G| 396png




120°0

s|ejoL

ON

ON

*S]OBHUOD
19)BW [BUIBIXE 3SB3I0UI UORHIPPE Ul pUB Aunod
ay) Jo sease o} aainas Bujuespd onsjeduad e JanaQg

u0JIaUaL) BWOU|

ON

ON

SaYs 1ayio |18

0} |leH Aiuno) je pajdope uoneoyiaads paonpal ay)
N0 ||0Y "SOYS (B 0} PalaA)ap UOHEIYID3dS JO S|OAD)
Jenoiped ui ‘adiaas Buuealo ayl Jo MaInay, Jo saul|
ay) Guoje Bunpawos agheyy ‘pasaalep S 9dIABS
BaLND ay) Aem ay) pue sanua) ase) Aeq pue
SBWOH |eNnuapIsay ‘s|ooyds Alewud ‘sjooyas YbiH
0} paJaAljap $82JN0sal 92IAI9S BuLaIED 3y} JO MaINSY

MaIARY [BINONIS

ON

SOA

'S|3A3] 1g8p
apjoe) 0) voioe ajeudoidde axe) pue sjeaw |00YdS
0) Bupiejas 1qap J0 siaAs| ay) Ajaaijoaya alow abeuepy

Aouaioyy3 somiss

ON

ON

*dn axe} asea.ou) 0} sjeaw

jooyas ayy jo uoyowoid pue Bunaysew panosduw
sasnbal siy] -a|qeasiyde si Jey) }abue} e aq pinoys
%2 1ey) Buneaipul Apn)s Jusdas e ym % Apuaund
S| sjooyas ul dn axe) pue asuewuopad sun)

Aouaioy solnes

ON

oN

‘A1anijep pue |oAu0D }20)S JO

wuogield o038 ue o) Buinow pue ‘sjsem Buonpal
Agasay) uawabeuew ejep 21UOI810 0) dAOW

pue pabeuew s) 320}s Aem ay] JO M3IABI B S)eUapUN

Aouapyyg eoines

ON

oN

"PaISAYIP S| BOINIBS

uaLINg ay) Aem sy} pue sanual) alen Aeq pue
SOWOH [enuapisay ‘sjooyas AJeuwild ‘s|ooyas ybiH
0} paJaAlap S82IN0sal a2inas Buualed ay) Jo maInay

MBIASY [BJnjoniS

pauuejd uoyeynsuod
oljqnd oy1oads

}oeqpasy
aqnd 0} uadp

uoneue|dx3y

adA] jesodoud

joedwi osyqnd
© SI 243y Jayjaym
Jo uonesuobajen

|esodoud ayj jo
Ajjiqesoaljap pue
Aynqeidaase ayy
10j smejs HSiH

2000

(agow) Aleayep 4o fepow Juaseyig

6100

(uononpai 1s02) abueyo |einjorus Jeis
Buiues]n

siejoL

(awooul) Janooal ygaQd

0800

(awooul) s1Iaquinu [EaW 8SB3I0U|

Page 73

ovio

j01ju0o pue juswebeuew Y001S

«©

[440)1]

abueyd [eInpPS Yers

wy
sjesodouid
9L-GL

sjesodoud ayioadg

ON

ag xipuaddy

L 3ONVHO TVNOILLVSINVOYO

oljojjiod

abueyo jeuonesiuebiQ 103 9-G1 3abpng




‘ajipenb Jaddn Apealje si Auaalsp

2OUBUSJUIEW S} O} UONE|as Ul ddueuLIopad s|IPUNOD
ayl ‘sjudwainbal 33UBUSUIEL Ul UONINPaS
|eiNjeU B 0) PE3)| |IM 1ey) |apow Buuoissiwwod

ON ON 2 U0 pPaseq ‘ainjnj ay} Ul 32AI8S SoUBURUEW Mmainsy [eimonis I v 0sL°0
pue ubisap Auadoid e Buuaayap Jo Aem Jaues|
puE JuBIoiya 3J0W B puE uoHes|feucies ybnoiy)
‘a)ersa Auadoid Buionpas e yum uopounfuod uy 186png soueusjuieW 22NPaY
s}obpnq asueusjuiBW BUNSIX3 S|IOUNOD 3Y) JO MAIASY uBisag ® asueusjuiey Apedoad|
0€0°0 sjejol
‘sjasse Auadold
siasn Buysixg SaA iNO JO uonEJEA JUBUS) UO S}S02 uoepidep Jo| uolBIBUAY BWodU| 1 v 5000 (o1
SJUBUS) WO1) AIBA0D3) SAID3YS BI0W PUE PISEAIDU| suonepide)p) Auaacoail }s0d Juswabeuew ajelsg gl
OoN OoN "92)AI8s 9y Jo AIaA)Iap 21uoN9|e Jo asn paseasoul|  Aousy] aoines l 2000
pue aopoeud 1saq uo Bumesp smoj siomiaded pue
$3553201d 2014J0 3Y) JO M3IAB! NV € 8Yeuapun juswabeuew 32O FA
ssasn Buisixg S9A ~saouany Buzelb pue syual [einynoube ‘sasea| jo| UCNEISUID Bwoou| l Y €200 S|EMBUaI asean
[EMBUa) * SISES) MBU UO SLWIODU) [EJUS] U] SSEIOU) Saje)sy g suolenjep M—u
S00°0 s|ejoL '
[¢)]
ON ON sndweo |ley] Aousug 9dlAeS 1 5000 soueuauiey| O
Awuno) oy 186pnq asueuajulew ayioads ul uoonpay 8410 a
010°0 sjejol [al
ssesq) Gupspaa °N ‘uoisinoid anateduad pue aaisuodsas ajow e uodn| UCHEISUSD 3Wiooy) I v 0100 SOSBaJIU| SWaodu|
paseq SIasn Wa)sAS Woly swodu| 33} Jo Asn0day ALDD 6
9LL°0 sjejol
‘sndwed ay) punoJe aouesAINs ALDD
ON ON panoidw) yum 1ayiabo) ‘lleH Aluno) je umop asop| UONONPaYy adIAIeS 1 v aLL'0
Buipying o} aAow o) paau ay) 1oayal o} A|Buipiodoe suononpasl Jeys
20NPaJ PUB 32IN0S3I JO [SA3] JUBLIND MAINSY fHunseg 8
jesodoud ay3 jo
joedws ayqnd w3
pauue|d uone}NSuo0d )oeqpaay AJjiqeiaaljep pue
angnd syiseds angnd o3 usdg uoneuejdx] adA] jesodoid e s a18y) Jayjaym QiGeisage ot sjesodoud sjesodoud ayioadsg ON
J0 uonesuoBaje) 91-GL
10§ sme3s HSiY
L IONVHO TVYNOILVSINYOYO
oljojiod

ag xipuaddy

abueyo jeuonesiuebaQ 103 g-61 39bpng




%8'ET jabpnq 9, sadoualdya [ejo |

86V'6 12303 386pnq oljopiod

12edw) ayqnd s1aybiH =¢ E€IE°T siejo} Aauaioy)3 Jebpng

- S3JOUBID1J8/SISOI JUAWS)SAAUL JBY)O

joedwy ayqnd mo =2
- Lo
yoedw ayqnd 30a4p ON = | EIET sjesodoud uejd ssauisng Jo anjeA |e)o | N~
A NOLLYSINO093LVD wy abuey jeuonesiuebio )
(@)
[e1eL | JONVHO TVNOILVSINVONO TV10L| (3§
ol
£€9°0 Z 8Buey) jeuonesiuebiQ |ejo
6S1L°0 s|ejo |
*30IAJaS 8 JO AUBAISP 21U0I)I3|D JO BSN paseasdul .
ON ON pue aonoeud jsaq uo Bumesp smoy somiaded pue fouspy3 sanes } v S00°0
$9559201d 8210 3Y) JO MaIA3I NYT] B ayeuapun Juswabeuew aoyO 9L
ON ON *}S02 321]as pue adeds uoilepowwodde Bupnpas|  Aousiow ] 8oIneg 1 \' $00°0
's1$09 Buiuuns 32140 ay} Jo MaiAaI NyJ € ayedapun $1s09 Buuuni aoy0 GL
pauue|d uopjey NSuod )}oeqpas) 1oedwi dyqnd LHWMMM.M_M%N“@ w3
ongnd u_.u_om ds anand 03 uedo uoneuejdxy odA| jesodoid € sl a1ay) Jayjaym b.__._nﬂ deaoe ou sjesodoad sjesodoid oy1oeds ON
jo uonesuioBejen 9l-G1
40} smejs )Siy
L 3ONVHI TVYNOILVSINYOYO

ag xipuaddy

oljojjiod

abueyy jeuonesiuebiQ 1o} 91-G| y326png




Page 76



‘aoeds uonepowwodsde 3npal o) ajibe

(1 aseyd) sjuswabueue

0 0| Aoualoy3 soina
N N Pue siqal J0 UORELBWKALLY PUE LOKOWAId O3 FANES ] Bupiom siBy B Sigxeld 10 (%0G) INo-Ios Jayung
€
‘sjuawalinbal
oN oN aininy s,uonesiueBio ay) 9w ARG |  MBAIRI |RINONIIS I
0} ubisaq JeuoyesiuebiQ g S8IN0SY UBWNH sajoJ gol pue jppow Bunesado
10} @)Mjonuls pue [apow Sunesado ay) mainsl 0} ubisa(] |euopesiueBiQ @ SB2IN0S3Y UBLINYH JO Mainsy
'S30IN0S31 YH UO S3Ueld] 8onpal 4
OoN oN [lm pUE SiMny SU) Joj PALYIP3I 89 O} PAAUS  Lousoiyg BoINISS L
siabeuew pue YH jo sanjiqisuodsal pue sajos s1abeuew  (4H) s@anosay
3y} 1By} Ul BAOQE 3SI019X3 aU) sjuawaidwoy) uewny 1oy sanijiqisucdsal pue sajos JEajo aulepay
‘sweay; 9|doad siay} Buibeuew ul p Aouaoyns yjas s1ebeuepy 4
ON ON Juaioyns yjas AjBuisealsu) swooaq o} siebeuew| AUBIDYT SIS i o sjona) aseainu) o) syis Juawabeuew ajdoad aAjoey3
JIsdn o) asiolaxa yuswabeuew puewaq
ubiseaq jeuonesiuebiQ @ S201N0SAY UBWNH
jejol
‘Ajunpoddo N
: Sl/iv102 Ul paynuapt
ON oN a|qejieAe A1aAa Je pasiuIXew ale saunyoddo| Adusiou3 eainies I saniunpoddo uonesiwIXew JueIB JO UOHENURLOD 3INSUT r~
Buipuny yuelb Jeyy ainsua 0) astolaxgy a)
'SadAeS *s53001d Ul SOIUAIDIYR o
ON ON asoy) 6uipiroid Jo sAem Juaioiye asow Ajuap| AdusIdlY] Sd1MBS l AJnuap o} suonouNy SoUBLIY JSIEIDAdS JO MAIASY ©
0) suolouUN} adueuy Isijeroads A9y Jo mainay : : : o : [a
4
‘UOIJOUN} 3JUEBUI4 UISpoW € se ajesado )
ON OoN 0} PUE S319UBI0US SABIYDE O} sassacoid| MY [BINonNg l |9pOLW 32UEBLI} M3U JO JNO ||0S paseld
SS3UISNG PUB AINJONUIS JO MBIAI B pue
[9pOyy 92UBUI4 M3U E JO uoiejuawRjdw 8y
-SUOONPaJ PUE SAIUBIOLYS satouatole adopyom buqeus| |
3.10}30M O} PES) [IW UDIYM UOTLBAIAIUI sny) mommoo%a h_wo onEM:m pue aaoudw o) ou:M_._c
oN oN [ENUEW JO WNWILIW 34} UM *ARUaIDYS 10w L VETRIITE ERITVET 1 0} 21eM)jOS DuluuE|d SAEIOQE(|0D) JO UoHEjUBWS{ALL
uasepapun aq o) Buuoyuow jabpngq ajqeus
|IIM BIEM)OS M3U SIY) JO LOONPONU) BY |
JONVNI4
pauuejd }oeqpos) Joedwy oqnd s o_ﬂmu._uw...w_.“z s w3
uolje}nsuod o1jqnd uoneuejdx3y odA | |esodoid © S| 349y} Jayjoym :w.“ £y .__.n noo.n_- mv sjesodoad sjesodouid oy1oadg ON
211qnd ay1dedg | oy usdp jo uonesuobajen P Hqe 9L-Gl

8y} 103 SMe}s H}SIH

19 xipuaddy

01j0J10d S921N0SaYy
pue ajdoad 1o} 91-G| 126png




%L'9 196pnq 9, s81ouUa1d1Yd |ejo |
010'S 18303 386pnq ofjopiod 00
N~
yoedw oyqnd JoybiH =¢ SEE0 sjejo3 Aouaowyy y3obpng 1)
{050°0) S8I2UBIOLYB/S)SOD JUBWISISBAUL JBUIO| 1)
joedw) oyqnd mo =g a
[l
Joedwi 21iqnd 1934pON = | S8E°0 sjesodouid ue|d ssauisng Jo anjeA |ejo |
ASN NOILYSIMO93ILYD et SIAUNOSIA ANV 31d03d
G8E'0 $32.n0S3Y B ajdoad
SiejoL
9
ON ON -UORN|OS BANDBYS 1509 alow € se Japiaoid| AduBIoWT des } Bujuien piy-1sid Jjo Buppinosing
AAELS}E UB BIA Bululel) piy 15114 JO UOISIACIY
. S
S2UOHJIOM Ul SBIDUDIDYD
ON ON Buneass Agasay) sassasoid aanensiuiwpe| AdusI0l3 somaS l S|00YoS 0} B2IAIBS JBS JualL| Jo uonejuswadw)
S{00Yyog pue ajesodiod uo a2ue||al Jo uUolINPaAY
pauuejd Noeqpasy joeduwn ayqnd w3
uoneynsuod aqnd uonjeuejdxy adA} [esodoid B SI 318y} Joyjoym o:wwobb____nmmww_n_.wu sjesodouid sjesodoid ay1vedg ON
alqnd sy12edsg | 03 uadQ jo uoyesuoBajen an..._a 103 _m_-._.._«”w wSIy 9L-G}

19 xipuaddy

OI|0jJI0d S92IN0SdY
pue ajdoad 10} 91-G| 196png




%' Jebpnq 9, sa1oualdIYa [ejo L
8vv'8 12303 3@6pnq oyopiod
Joedwy ayqnd s9ybiH =¢ (z8t°0) s|ejo} Aoualoy3 Jebpng
3oedwy ojiqnd mo1 =7 (0€v°0) S3I2U3I21YJ3/SISOD JUAWSIAUL J13YIO
1oedwy oiqnd J0a1p ON = | 820 sjesodoud
A3 NOILVSINOD3ILVD wy 9JUBUIBA0D)
8veo AJUBUIBA0Y) (€10 ]
S|ejol
WeyxaJp 4
ON ON ‘puewap u) sybnosysyead peasds pue xiw S|{Iis asealoul 3 uim ao1nag 1| paseys Jo Ausaap ybnosy
0} Weyxaipmy yim paseys AjANeIoge|iod 8q M YoM uoyjesoqe||o) S}S09 yels pue Juawabeuew w uononpay
121
[stesoL
wea) Z
‘wea) Jable| ay} Jo aouayisal ay) 193yl
l0) paonpas ag | Japea) wea) mojaq sjsod Jo Jagquinu (@))
ON ON llelsA0 8y)  -spiepue)s |euolesiuebio Sjeaw [05ju0d b N~
0 ueds SJopes| wWesa) ay) Jey) OS PauIGIOD 3q [|im
9say] ‘swes) [|ews p JO SISISUOT SAJAISS dfjesoowaq| Mmeiasy [esmanng a|buts e oju} swea) §nw Jjep)osuod - buyers m
’
'SJAQUIBW JO JaquINU WnWixew mm
ON ON ay) uey) Jamay Buiaey Jsuiqen o) enp bed ul paxnbal b al
uey) Jabie] s) sasuemoje siaquiaw Joj 18bpng ayy| Aouaioyg sdneg puads auojsiy ypm aul| ul sjebpnqg aaonpay
J1LV¥O0Nn3d
S|ejoL
‘puewap ul sybnouysyead peasds pue xiw ¢
oN oN {IDiS @SBaIoUl 0} WEeYXAIM UIM paleys Ajaanesoqe|jod L
2q | popy  sebeuew s|buis e Jspun  pauiquIod
2q [Im yoym sSwWea) g Jo SISISU0D sadaeg [efa| maimey |einpnis Ma|Aal aoInas - Buiyels
(s|1ounod b
bayio jo eyl yey Ajewrxoidde s) 1@6png adnes ay)
ON ON j0 o, B Se pauies swWodul 3Y}) SS|BAA Ul SIHOUNOD JBY10 !
Uim 3U)| Ug 1oUNoD 3Y) Yim sjuawaaibe |ebas| Buusjua
D)0 siedojgasp 0} pafleydas Sa3) 8yl 9seasoul 0| uonessuas) awoodu) BWodU| asealdu|
o3l
[esodoad
pauuejd Noeqpasy joedun oyqnd e w3
ay} jo Ayjiqedanijsp
uone}nsucd aqgnd uoneueidxgy adA) jesodoid | si asay) Jeyjaym ue b... - nmu.u e sjesodoid sjesodouid oyoadg ON
a11qnd oy1oads o3y uadQ jo uonesuobaje) wﬂ« 104 m.-““m —" 91-G}

Bg xipuaddy

0}|0j}10d 82UBUIAAOY 10} 91-G| }abpng|




Page 80



suonesiuetio 6u
[« 9, UO{jBI3UIC) WO el
N A |eusa)xa o} Buiuies) Buipinosd Joy Buibseyd i © | b 4
002°0 8
siasn Bupsixg saA (pebieys Apuauina sainua) Jayjo |ly) ‘aoimas| UONEIBUSD Bwody| FA BuibreyD alessp )
uuee Ajunwwod ay) 1o} sjueusy j1ounod builbieyd
020°0 L
siasn Buysixg SaA BINBS| uopesaua) IWOU| 2z 31doad JapjQ Jo} aoinag asuodsay
asuodsal [euosiad sinoy jo ino ay) Joj Buibiey)
S e 3
OoN oN Buises| Auadosd| uopesauac) swoou| L Buisea) woyy yauag Buisnoy
y6nouy) awosw; Jauag Buisnoy Buisiwixepy
0€00 S
a91nas Jnoqybiau poob
siasn Bugsixg SaA Buipinoid s193)unjoA Aq pajuawaiddns adinag|  malney [einjonis A 299198 Hoddng uolepowwoddy paseg Ajunwwo)
“uawabeuew Asuesea pue Aouepunpal AJgjunjoa
ybnouyy sieak ¢ 1ano sisod ¢ Jo uononpay |
siasn Bunsig SaA aBESN 10} JUN0OY anUBASY Buisnoy aBieyy| UONEIBUBS BLodU| L . o | 8v0°0 s8JJua) AJUNWIIOY L4
ON oN 1s0d Jabeueyy | 10 uogonpay| MSIASY [EINONNG 1 H 000 aimonsay Juawabeuep - saonag poddng Apunuwituo) €
spiojpue ! | og00 ;|w_
PiojpuUE oN Aoyjod uonesope| uonesBUID WO 1 108lo1d suoneso|ly pue Jaysibay Buisnoy
|e100g passlsibay . i o0
ajbuis Joj spiojpue [e100S paalsibay abieyd |
sBuines 0200 )
oN S3A 13AI2P pUE 321AIBS SIYBU aJeaM Jo uoisiacid|  MSIASY (BIjoNnAS L v Mmasy wea) siybry aseyami  O)
prenBajes o} AusAyap 321AISS JO [SpOW JSPISUOD) Ma
S3JIAYIS LH0ddNS ALINNWWOD| -
.10 [seojateg Jawio)sn) [€)oL
€
ON S8 PIOW ‘lleH uuBaukm| AouSoW3 ddinss 4 v SJ0BUUOD BUIYSIUIL O} SUONEIRID9P LUIq JO Jajsuesn
w0y pPaiaAljap aq 0} adines uonessibal jlegua) 0€0°0 |enuajod pue SUOREISINO WOl BDIAISS uolessIBas MEIPUNA
oN SOA juswalinbal siy} paoe|dal fousioyg 8o1MIBS z [4
SEY UoHewlojU 3)SGam (1I9unoD AUnoD aiysiul4 8000 syooqauoyd | g ui uaape abed Ny j1oUNoY Jo uone||eduED
L
ON SaA Buypuey| moiray jesnonng 4 v s||e9 auoydaje)
liea Jusiolyya 1oy suolido nuaw |jes Aq padejday 6EL0 PJEOQUO)IMS Ujew 1o} 3d1Aas Buuamsue jeuosiad ay) asolD
S3JIAN3S ¥INOLSND
pauueyd yoeqpaey joedun aygnd |esodoud ayj jo Ajljiqeasalsp w3
uofeyNsuod anqnd uoneuedxgy adA) |esodoud e S| aJey} Jayjaym pue Ayjqeydasoe sjesodo.qd sjesodouid oy1oadsg ON
anqnd oyideds 0} uado Jo uonesuobaje) ay) Joj smejs SN 91-61

yg xipuaddy

oljojHod asudiajug
pue Ajlunwwoy) Joj 91-G| 3a6png




5200

6200 3
ysod papeib
oN oN 12mo| yim aoeidal *Aouepunpal Alejunjoa Ubnosyl|  maiasy [einonasg I ANNUNUOD BJIAI9S BJEPOWILLIOIJE 0} aINjonsay Buyels
1sod auo Butso) wea) ainjorsas snid (|rounod
Aq papuny Ajjlefued) jsod wuaj paxy jo uoiaieg
IN3IWNJOT13A3IA SSINISNG
S6L°0
890°0 oL
oN OoN Auo uoneaolie| Asusioyg sones z v
SUOISUBd PUE SHJOAA JO Jusweda( asn uawded Buisnoy Aueuonaiasig dn doy o) jou uoisioad
siasn buysixg SBA Jyauaq xe) |1ounod jeiued Aouaioy3g aomies z v 0020 6
40 1di1a0a1 u} s1auoisuad Joj dn do) Jo |eAcway juesb sauoisuad jo JuswAed uoN
109foud 051L°0 8
N s2A 1e9A ¢ Bugsixa Jo uonenunuo - ueb yo auQ LOREISUSD oo b JUN0JSI(] LOSIad 81buIS MBIAaY
ON S8A s|iq saded jje Joj abieys | 3| UONBISUID SWOd) 4 090°0 s|iiq xe |1ounog saded 1oy abieya jey L3 8onposu| L
Geo" 9
oN SOA 9oyoeid pIEPUBIS| yopesauan) auioouy k4 coo
se sjuawied pJed ypaio uo abieyains %z sjuswiAed pied }ipald uo abseydins %z
Sa1Ua2 S}IBULOYD 5€0°0 nﬂ_
9N S9A auysiul4 Je papiroid ag [im aoines - sjuawiked| AOUSIOWT soneg z 0
9A19931 0} |19UN02 2y} sabieya aaQ 1sod uoiido juawAed se aoyQ 1S0d JO {BAOWSY B
ON oN b1, BUWNS|  60e 153080 awoou) 1 ooro w
- jauiqed Aq paaibe Apeaije 1ab1e) awoou| 321]8S Yijieq asnoy-uj =
juawabeuew Aosuedena pue 0oLo Dl
oN oN Aauepunpas Asejunion yBnosyy pasaniaq 'sieah|  maiaey jeinjonng L v
€ JoA0 Juesf suoIsua pUB SHIOA JO Juawpedaq sjyauaq Joj Juelb suoisuad pue sHOM
0} S)S00 JJElS Yojew o} s)sod ul uoonpay Jo Juawpredaq O} S}S02 Jels Ydjew o) anjoniisal Jeis
ON ON 51502 ujwpe ul Buiaeg| Aousiowg somisg [4 v50°0 spiojpue] 0} sasiape asuepiwal Buipuas Buiddolg [4
€000 L
o] 9, Aouaioyyq aina
N A s|Iiq @ aa199a1 9jdoad asow se abejsod ul Buineg U3 snues ¢ suonesynou / Buiypq o Buiaes 1o6png
S1143N39 ANV SINNIAIY
Y0 SaojAIag poddng Ajjunwiwio?d) 130
Joyap 0100 ol
o)
N = souias 19syo Ailenued o) yeam 1ad 613 Buibieyp| N9 SO ¢ NR AN e PUIBIEUD 1sEpteR/a Pod
peuue|d }oeqpasy joeduwn oqnd tesodoud ayj jo Ajjiqelaaljep w3
uoye}nNsuod osiqnd uopneuejdx3y adA] |esodoad B S| ai1ay) Jayjaym pue Ay|iqeydasse sjesodouad sjesodoid oy1oadg ON
angnd syoadg o) uadg jo uonesuobayen Y3 Joj smeys WS 9L-SL

yg xipuaddy

Ol|ojHod asudiajuy
pue AjJunwiwo) 1o} 91-G| 39bpng




%CT'TT 1abpnq 9, salouaioyye [ejo |
LITYT 12303 38bpnq oljoyod
joedu 21jqnd 13ybiH =¢ 89T s|ejo} Aousioiy3 umm_u_..m
(0s0°0) SBI0UdIJ1Y9/SISOI JUBLUISIAUI JBY}O
joedwy anqnd mo" =g
yoedwy oygnd 32211p ON = | TE9°T sjesodoud uejq ssauisng jo anjea |ejo |
A3 NOLLYSINO9ILYD wy asudisjugy p Aunwwo)
(e8]
2€9°L (0]
[ X0 (€5
o] o] MaIASY |BIN)OrLY) l v ooLo &’
N N sjsod Jabeuep Joluag z jo uoiajad el s FANLINUYLSTYH INTJWIOVNVIN MOINIS \ma
| = .
260°0
lounog Asejuniop seA sjoafoid [BIUSLLUONAUS Jopeg Aijunion L 6000 v
B307 anysjuli4 Jo BuiuolssiwWo 10)23s paiLy) 104 126pnq paonpay sjoaloid [eluswWUONAUS AIUNWILWOD B3NPaYy
9100 €
uoljeuLojul
ON S8A paseq qam panosdw) pue 8o1AIas Sjosuuc) yum|  MIASY [EINPNIS 4
3oe|das pue U3 UONEWLIOU! ISUNO) JO INSO|D) safjiunpoddo UOEWION JSUNO) {2pOWaYy
ON ON 1sod Jabeuepy Joiuag | jo uogaje| MeIASY [BIMINAg 3 A 2200 siabeuew JOWAS By} BINJONIISaY [4
i 3
oN oN AKouepunpas Asejunjon ybnoiyl|  may ABY |eInjonIS L v Sv0°0
analyoe o) adoy - sjsod 410 ul uoloNpay 901AI3S JO 9[BIS Ul UONINpay
(s39v1d) NOILYY3NIOIY
pauueld }oeqPa8y joedwi ongnd jesodoud ayj jo Ajjiqesaaisp w3
uoijeynsuod osiqnd uoneuejdxy adA] |esodoig B S| aiay) J8yjsym pue Ajjiqeidasoe s|esodoud sjesodoid oyioadsg ON
anqnd osyoadg o) uado 40 uonesuoBbaje) 24} Joj smels }Siy 91-G1

u9 xipuaddy

oljojod asudiajugy
pue Ajjunwiwio) 104 91-6| y8bpng




Page 84



Appendix 7

Budget 2015/16
Council Fund - Revenue
Specific Grants
Budget Budget Variance to Confirmed (C)
2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 or Estimated (E)
£ £ £
Education Basic Skills 137,526 137,526 0 E
& Youth Community Learning 3,311 3,311 0 E
Non Delegated Community Focussed Schools 97,877 97,877 0 E
Welsh Baccalureate 61,740 61,740 0 E
Families First 1,735,285 1,735,285 0 E
Education of Travellers 70,673 0 (70,673) C
Foundation Phase 4,949,746 0 (4,949,746) (o
Free School Milk 179,773 179,773 0 E
Funding for Youth Work Training in Wales 22,000 22,000 0 E
Learning Pathways 14-19 360,000 0 (360,000) [
Minority Ethnic Achievement 128,032 0 (128,032) [
School Effectiveness Grant 1,403,508 0 (1,403,508) Cc
Pupil Deprivation Grant 2,295,918 2,525,510 229,592 E
School Uniform Financial Assistance Scheme 30,487 30,487 0 E
Unlocking the Potential of Special Schools 0 0 0 [
Youth Service Revenue Grant 126,756 126,756 0 E
Welsh Language (Athrowen Bro & WEG) 0 0 0 [
Welsh Medium Bilingual Grant 0 0 0 (o
Welsh in Education 215,374 0 (215,374) C
Welsh Network of Healthy School Schemes 87,320 87,320 0 E
Flying Start 0 0 0 (o
Education Improvement Grant for Schools 0 6,446,505 6,446,505 E
Youth Crime Prevention Fund 0 221,882 221,882 E
YOT / Youth Justice Board 327,280 235,000 (92,280) E
National Literacy Tests 35,450 0 (35,450) C
12,268,056 11,910,972 (357,084)
Delegated DCELLS (Post 16 provision in schools) 5,935,481 5,787,094 (148,387) E
5,935,481 5,787,094 (148,387)
Social Services Social Care Workforce Development Programme 356,833 367,000 10,167 E
Well Being Activity 10,000 10,000 0 E
Flying Start 2,722,790 2,954,700 231,910 E
Implementation of Mental Health Act 2007 0 0 0 [
Youth Service Community Service Grants 0 0 0 Cc
3,089,623 3,331,700 242,077
Streetscene & Concessionary Travel 1,991,843 2,058,000 66,157 E
Transportation Local Transport Services 399,062 399,062 0 E
Sustainable Waste Management 2,976,172 3,006,226 30,054 E
5,367,077 5,463,288 96,211
Planning & Safer Communities Fund 76,868 221,881 145,013 E
Environment  Food Hygiene Rating 5,969 0 (5,969) E
Animal Health & Welfare Enforcement 15,646 0 (15,646) E
Substance Misuse 293,353 638,139 344,786 E
Crime Reduction and Anti Social Behaviour 121,203 31,566 (89,637) E
Planning - Delivering for Wales 20,000 0 (20,000) E
Domestic Abuse Co-ordinator Funding 27,500 37,500 10,000 E
560,539 929,086 368,547
Community & Supporting People 6,483,688 5,809,818 (673,870) E
Enterprise Communities First 708,911 708,911 0 E
Tidy Towns 0 0 0 E
7,192,599 6,518,729 (673,870)
Organisational Free Swimming 156,567 164,807 8,240 E
Change National Exercise Referral 118,750 125,000 6,250 C
NE Wales Play Forum 340,086 319,010 (21,076) E
Active Young People 439,867 541,638 101,771 E
1,055,270 1,150,455 95,185
Chief LSB Development Support Grant 50,000 50,000 0 E
Executive's 50,000 50,000 0
Total 35,518,645 35,141,324 (377,321)

Page 85



Page 86



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET
DATE: TUESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014
REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE,

CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: COUNCIL FUND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2015/16 AND
INDICATIVE FUNDING TO 2018/19

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 The purpose of the report is to set out initial proposals for the Council
Fund Capital Programme for 2015/16 (with indicative funding estimates
for future years).

1.02 This report covers the Council Fund only. The Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) capital programme proposals will be considered alongside the
HRA revenue budget proposals for 2015/16 by Cabinet and the Housing
Overview and Scrutiny Committee in January 2015.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council plans on a 4 year capital programme timescale. Each year,
the Council sets its capital programme for the coming year and provides
an indication of the estimated level of resources available and has
historically shown the potential allocation to service areas in future years.

2.02 Indicative amounts for 2015/16 were shown in the Capital programme
2014/15 report which was agreed by Council on 18" February 2014.

2.03 A meeting hosted by Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee will be held on 30" January to enable all Members to consider
the 2015/16 capital programme.

3.00 CAPITAL STRATEGY

3.01 Flintshire, along with all Councils, has experienced significant pressure
on its capital programme in recent years. This results from reduced
funding available through the annual financial settlement from Welsh
Government and the impact the austerity measures have had on the
generation of capital receipts.

Page 87



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

Furthermore, as WG seeks to manage its own budgets, the specific
grants available to Councils for capital investment in particular services
have become more limited. For example, the initial funding proposal for
the 21 Century Schools programme was; half unsupported (prudential)
borrowing and the remaining half from WG specific capital grant. The
WG half is now a mixture of grant and further Council borrowing with the
WG providing revenue funding to support principal repayments and
interest on the debt.

With Flintshire likely to have to make revenue efficiencies of circa £50m
over the next three years, the pressure on capital resources comes at the
same time as these revenue pressures and is set to continue until at least
the end of the decade. The combination of the two means that it is more
important than ever that the Council's revenue and capital service
delivery and financial planning are fully integrated.

In approving the 2014/15 Capital Programme Members endorsed a more
prudent approach to setting the capital budget, particularly in relation to
the recognition of capital receipts (Sections 5.02.2 to 5.02.6 of the
Council Fund Capital Programme 2014/15 report to Cabinet on 18"
February, 2014 refer). This led to a reduced core programme in 2014/15
and in proposing the budget for 2015/16 this approach has been
replicated again.

Against this backdrop it is important that the Council sets its core capital
programme and puts in place funding to meet urgent needs for 2015/16
to enable the resources to be in place to:-

e Support emerging requirements for change flowing from the
business planning process;

e Support key services e.g. schools maintenance;
e Support investment which enables change e.g. ICT networks; and

e Provide funding for property related costs e.g. Health & Safety
measures, as well as measures to improve accessibility to our
properties by those with disabilities.

In addition to the work and position detailed above the Council is
currently developing its Capital Strategy which will be significantly
influenced by its Asset Management Plans. The strategy will set out
clearly the overall approach to capital management, alternative sources
of funding and the effective delivery of its capital programmes of work in
the future and will also support a more structured and focussed delivery
of its capital budget.

Page 88



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

FUNDING SHORTFALL OF APPROVED SCHEMES

The final 2013/14 outturn was a shortfall carried into 2014/15 of £1.578m,
as a result of receipts in previous years not reaching anticipated levels.
The aim when setting the 2014/15 programme was to eradicate this
shortfall in order to place the capital programme on a sound footing going
into 2015/16. This was to be achieved by the reduction in the core
programme described in paragraph 3.03, and capital receipts generated
in-year. The projection (to date) is that this aim will be achieved (Section
3.07.3 of the Month 6 monitoring report on this agenda refers).

FUNDING THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME

The capital programme includes the following elements which are funded
as shown below:-

(a) A core capital programme resourced by:-

e The funding mechanisms within the WG financial settlement
(general capital grant and supported borrowing where WG
recognise the cost of this level of borrowing through funding in
the revenue financial settlement in the Revenue Support
Grant); and

e Capital receipts from the sale of Council assets in accordance
with the disposal programme.

The Council has discretion to allocate both of these resources as it
determines to meet its local priorities and needs.

(b) Capital schemes funded from specific grants which are for specific
purposes as directed by WG or other grant providers;

(c) WG supported borrowing through the Local Government
Borrowing Initiative (LGBI) for the 21%' Century Schools (WG
element); and

(d) Locally determined unsupported (prudential) borrowing, the costs
of which are met from the Council's revenue budget without
support from WG.

CORE CAPITAL PROGRAMME

The total projected (to date) core funding available over the 4 year period
2015/16 to 2018/19, by way of the sources in 5.01 (a) above, is shown in
the table below and amounts to £27.488m.

Page 89



6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

ESTIMATED AVAILABLE FUNDING 2015/16 - 2018/19

201516 2016117 20178  2018/19 Total
£m £m £m £m £m
Financing (Excluding Specific Grants)
Unhypothecated Supported Borrowing (USB) ! 4272 4272 4272 4272 17.088
General Capital Grant (GCG) ! 2,600 2,600 2,600 2.600 10.400
Capital Receipts (Received in 2014/15) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Capital Receipts (Received in 2015/16) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Total 6.872 6.872 6.872 6.872 27.488

1 As per 15/16 Provisional Setlement.

This shows that the total projected (to date) resources available in
2015/16 to fund the core capital programme are £6.872m.

Funding

The basis for the estimates of funding levels are as follows:-

Unhypothecated Supported Borrowing (USB) and General Capital
Grant (GCG)

The provisional financial settlement received from WG on 8" October
2014 indicated a total of £6.872m, £4.272m through USB and £2.600m
via GCG for 2015/16. This has been assumed to be consistent
throughout the reporting period.

The total is £0.043 less than the 2014/15 final financial settlement.
The 2015/16 final financial settlement is due on 10" December 2014.
Capital Receipts

The issue of capital receipts continues to be a problematic one for the
Council. In the current economic climate it is difficult to predict with
certainty when disposals will be effected and the funds therefore realised
to support the capital programme.

As a consequence of this continued position it is considered to be
imprudent to set capital budgets where the funding may not be realised.
In setting the 2014/15 Capital Programme a budget with a minimal target
was set which the Council could be confident in achieving and would
address the shortfall described in Section 4 above. Any additional receipt
over and above this target figure would be allocated in 2015/16, placing
the Capital Programme on a more secure footing during difficult
economic times.

Page 90



6.07

6.08

6.09

6.10

6.11

The current projection for capital receipts in 2014/15 is sufficient to meet
2014/15 core capital expenditure (Section 4 above refers), though
receipts actually received to date are minimal. Given past experience
and the legal complexities that can occur in generating a capital receipt;
the recommendation at this stage in the 2015/16 capital budget setting
process is to assume no receipts from 2014/15 are available to fund
2015/16 core programme.

Further, it is therefore recommended that the 2015/16 core capital
programme budget be set based without reliance on any capital receipts
generated in 2015/16.

It is possible that receipts generated in 2014/15 will exceed those needed
to fund core capital expenditure. Any receipts generated over and above
anticipated need during the remainder of 2014/15 could either be:-

¢ Allocated to the 2015/16 programme during the budget setting
process through subsequent reports to the core capital
programme or utilised to fund capital works arising from corporate
priorities; or

e Allocated to the 2015/16 programme in year through quarterly
budget monitoring reports; or

¢ Allocated for use in future years.

It is further recommended that any capital receipts generated in 2015/16
be kept until the 2016/17 financial year, so continuing the process
whereby each subsequent year’s budget is based on actual receipts from
the previous year.

Allocation of the available funding

As indicated in 6.02, the total amount available to fund the core capital
programme in 2015/16 is £6.872m.

A review of the core schemes has been carried out and the resulting
recommended allocations for 2015/16 are summarised in the table below,
with a more detailed breakdown in Appendix 1. The allocations total
£6.535m.

Page 91



6.12

6.13

7.00

7.01

CORE ALLOCATIONS BY PORTFOLIO
£m

Chief Executives 0.020
People & Resources 0.075
Governance 0.170
Education & Youth 2.035
Community & Enterprise 2.265
Planing & Environment 0.290
Transport & Streetscene 0.860
Organisational Change 2 0.820
TOTAL - COUNCIL FUND 6.535

Detailed programmes for future years will be drawn up in the light of
actual levels of receipts becoming known.

The recommended allocations above results in a balance of £0.337m of
funding unallocated.

The intention at this stage in the budget setting process is to consider the
emerging requirements for capital funding from the business plans to
enable change and deliver the necessary revenue efficiencies over the
medium term.

It is recommended that this unallocated core funding, along with surplus
capital receipts realised in 2014/15 (if any, and over and above
requirements set out in paragraph 6.07), be allocated to capital schemes
arising from the business plans. This would be subject to Portfolios
submitting a sound business case and approval of Cabinet at a later date.

Current requirements under assessment include; investment in buildings
subject to Community Asset Transfer (CAT) and the installation of energy
generating equipment on closed landfill sites.

ESTIMATED TOTAL COUNCIL FUND CAPITAL PROGRAMME

The total projected funding available (including the core programme) over
the 4 year period 2015/16 to 2018/19, by way of the sources in 5.01 (a) to
(d) above, is shown in the table below and amounts to £82.735m.

Page 92



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

ESTIMATED AVAILABLE TOTAL FUNDING 2015/16 - 2018/19
2015116 201617 2017118 2018/19 Total
£m £m £m £m £m

Funding (Total)

General Funding

Unhypothecated Supported Borrowing (USB) ! 4272 4272 4272 4272 17.088

General Capital Grant (GCG) ' 2.600 2,600 2.600 2.600 10.400

Capital Receipts (Received in 2014/15) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Capital Receipts (Received in 2015/16) 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

Sub Total 6.872 6.872 6.872 6.872 27.488

Specific Funding

Specific Capital Grants 19.959 4250 0.504 24713

Unsupported (Prudential) Borrowing 20.290 4637 0.443 25.370

Local Govt Borrowing Initiative - 21st C Schools 3.575 1.589 5164

Sub Total 43.824  10.476 0.947 0.000 55.247

Total Funding Available 50.696  17.348 7.819 6.872 82.735
1 As per 15/16 Provisional Settlement.

This shows that the total resources available in 2015/16 to fund the
capital programme are £50.696m.

Appendix 2 sets out the estimated total capital programme for 2015/16,
taking account of all funding sources referred to in Section 5. These are
detailed below.

The core allocations, as funded by those sources referred to in Section 5,
can be found in the column ‘General’.

Specific allocations can be found in the column ‘Specific’. In 2015/16 this
adds further investment of £43.824m (See 7.06 to 7.09 below).

Specific grants amount to £19.959m, the majority of which is 21%' Century
Schools (£19.122m). The amounts included are based on historical
allocations and information available at the time of writing the report, any
subsequent variation in the level of individual grants will be dealt with by
amendments in subsequent budget setting reports, or by amending the
budget in monitoring reports as necessary in year (2015/16). These
allocations are for specific time durations hence the variation in amount
year on year.

Unsupported (prudential) borrowing of £20.290m relates to Flintshire’s
element of the 21% Century Schools programme.

Page 93



7.08

7.09

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

13.01

Welsh Government Local Government Borrowing Initiation (LGBI) funding
mechanism for 21 Century Schools comprises an element of LGBI and
specific capital grant. This equates to £22.697m for Flintshire in 2015/16
(£3.575m LGBI, £19.122m specific grant).

The funding for 2015/16 includes £42.907m related to 21%' Century
Schools. Whilst preliminary expenditure on the programme has taken
place in 2013/14 and 2014/15, the profile is for significant expenditure to
commence from 2015/16 to deliver on the £64m of investment in
Flintshire schools under the 21%' Century programme which is funded
equally by Flintshire and WG.

CONSULTATION

A meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee
will be held on 30" January 2015, at which the capital programme
proposals as set out in this paper will be considered. The scrutiny
meeting is open to all Members of the Council.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is recommended to:

(a) Note the report.

(b) Approve the allocation of funding to the core capital programme in
2015/16, as shown in Appendix 1 (and note the indicative funding
available for future years), subject to input by Overview and
Scrutiny.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

Individual Capital Programme Schemes may have specific anti-poverty
impacts.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Individual Capital Programme Schemes may have specific environmental
impacts.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Individual Capital Programme Schemes may have specific equality
impacts.

Page 94



14.00

14.01

15.00

15.01

16.00

16.01

17.00

17.01

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None directly as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

All Members through Overview & Scrutiny.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Corporate Resources Overview & Scruting Committee on 30" January
2015.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Core Capital Programme Schemes 2015/16

Appendix 2 — Total Capital Programme 2015/16

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer:  Gary Ferguson
Telephone: 01352 702271
Email: gary.ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



CORE CAPITAL PROGRAMME SCHEMES APPENDIX 1

2015/16
Estimate
£m

SUMMARY

CHIEF EXECUTIVES 0.020
PEOPLE & RESOURCES 0.075
GOVERNANCE 0.170
EDUCATION & YOUTH 2.035
SOCIAL CARE 0.000
COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE 2.265
PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT 0.290
TRANSPORT & STREETSCENE 0.860
ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 2 0.820
TOTAL - COUNCIL FUND 6.535
FINANCING

Unhypothecated Supported Borrowing (USB) 4272
General Capital Grant 2.600
(Unallocated - Headroom) / Under Financing (0.337)
TOTAL - FINANCING 6.535

Page 97




CORE CAPITAL PROGRAMME SCHEMES APPENDIX 1 (Cont.)

2015/16

Estimate
£m
CHIEF EXECUTIVES
Clwyd Theatr Cymru
General Provision 0.020
TOTAL - CHIEF EXECUTIVES 0.020
PEOPLE & RESOURCES
Corporate Finance
General Capital Works - Health & Safety 0.075
TOTAL - PEOPLE & RESOURCES 0.075
GOVERNANCE
ICT and Customer Services
General ICT Infrastructure 0.170
TOTAL - GOVERNANCE 0.170
EDUCATION & YOUTH
Education - General
Various School Building Works 1.700
Various DD Act - Individual Pupils 0.250
Various Furniture and Equipment 0.045
Primary Schools
Various Learning Environments (Foundation Phase) 0.040
TOTAL - EDUCATION & YOUTH 2.035

Page 98




CORE CAPITAL PROGRAMME SCHEMES APPENDIX 1 (Cont.)

2015/16
Estimate
£m

SOCIAL CARE
Social Care

General Capital Works 0.000

TOTAL - SOCIAL CARE 0.000
COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE
Grants

Various Private Sector Renewal & Improvements 1.730

Shotton Housing Renewal Area Support 0.155
Flintshire Connects

Various Flintshire Connects 0.250
Regeneration

Various Town Centre Regeneration 0.130

TOTAL - COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE 2.265
PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT
Energy Services

Various Energy Efficiency Measures 0.100
Engineering

Various Land Drainage Works 0.045

Various Coast Protection Works 0.070
Townscape Heritage Initiative

Flint Townscape Heritage Initiative 0.075

TOTAL - PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT 0.290

Page 99




CORE CAPITAL PROGRAMME SCHEMES APPENDIX 1 (Cont.)

2015/16
Estimate
£m
TRANSPORT & STREETSCENE
Highways
Various Highways Infrastructure 0.520
Various Bridge Assessments and Replacement 0.100
Various Street Lighting Replacement 0.120
Various Structural Maintenance 0.120
TOTAL - TRANSPORT & STREETSCENE 0.860
ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 2
Administrative Buildings
Various Disability Discrimination Act (DDA) Works 0.175
Various Asbestos Removal 0.070
Various Legionella Works 0.070
Various Upgrading Fire and Intruder Alarms 0.055
Various Fire Safety Order Works 0.100
Various Corporate Property Maintenance 0.350
TOTAL - ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 2 0.820
TOTAL - COUNCIL FUND | | 6.535 |

Page 100



CORE CAPITAL PROGRAMME SCHEMES APPENDIX 2

Estimate 2015/16
Estimated Financing
Payments | General | Specific
£m £m £m

SUMMARY
CHIEF EXECUTIVES 0.020 0.020 0.000
PEOPLE & RESOURCES 0.075 0.075 0.000
GOVERNANCE 0.170 0.170 0.000
EDUCATION & YOUTH 45.022 2035 42987
SOCIAL CARE 0.000 0.000 0.000
COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE 2.841 2.265 0.576
PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT 0.551 0.290 0.261
TRANSPORT & STREETSCENE 0.860 0.860 0.000
ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 2 0.820 0.820 0.000
TOTAL - COUNCIL FUND 50.359 6.535  43.824
FINANCING
Unhypothecated Supported Borrowing (USB) 4.272 4272
General Capital Grant 2.600 2.600
Capital Receipts
Specific Capital Grants 19.959 19.959
Unsupported (Prudential) Borrowing 20.290 20.290
LGBI - 21st Century Schools 3.575 3.575
(Unallocated - Headroom) / Under Financing (0.337)| (0.337) 0.000
TOTAL - FINANCING 50.359 6.535  43.824

Page 101



CORE CAPITAL PROGRAMME SCHEMES APPENDIX 2 (Cont.)

Estimate 2015/16
Estimated Financing
Payments | General | Specific
£m £m £m

CHIEF EXECUTIVES
Clwyd Theatr Cymru

General Provision 0.020 0.020

TOTAL - CHIEF EXECUTIVES 0.020 0.020 0.000
PEOPLE & RESOURCES
Corporate Finance

General Capital Works - Health & Safety 0.075 0.075

TOTAL - PEOPLE & RESOURCES 0.075 0.075 0.000
GOVERNANCE
ICT and Customer Services

General ICT Infrastructure 0.170 0.170

TOTAL - GOVERNANCE 0.170 0.170 0.000
EDUCATION & YOUTH
Education - General

Various School Building Works 1.700 1.700

Various DD Act - Individual Pupils 0.250 0.250

Various Furniture and Equipment 0.045 0.045
Primary Schools

Various Learning Environments (Foundation Phase) 0.040 0.040
School Modernisation

Shotton Taliesin Junior/Shotton Infant 0.080 0.080

Various 21st Century Schools 42907 42907

TOTAL - EDUCATION & YOUTH 45.022 | 2.035 | 42.987
SOCIAL CARE
Social Care

General Capital Works 0.000 0.000

TOTAL - SOCIAL CARE 0.000 0.000 0.000

Page 102



CORE CAPITAL PROGRAMME SCHEMES APPENDIX 2 (Cont.)

Estimate 2015/16
Estimated Financing
Payments | General Specific
£m £m £m

COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE
Grants

Various Private Sector Renewal & Improvements 1.878 1.730 0.148

Shotton Housing Renewal Area Support 0.433 0.155 0.278
Flintshire Connects

Various Flintshire Connects 0.250 0.250
Regeneration

Various Town Centre Regeneration 0.130 0.130
Travellers' Sites

Queensferry Riverside Caravan Site 0.150 0.150

TOTAL - COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE 2.841 2.265 0.576
PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT
Energy Services

Various Energy Efficiency Measures 0.100 0.100
Engineering

Various Land Drainage Works 0.045 0.045

Various Coast Protection Works 0.070 0.070
Townscape Heritage Initiative

Flint Townscape Heritage Initiative 0.309 0.075 0.234
Ranger Services

Connahs Quay Wepre Park Development 0.027 0.027

TOTAL - PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT 0.551 0.290 0.261
TRANSPORT & STREETSCENE
Highways

Various Highways Infrastructure 0.520 0.520

Various Bridge Assessments and Replacement 0.100 0.100

Various Street Lighting Replacement 0.120 0.120

Various Structural Maintenance 0.120 0.120

TOTAL - TRANSPORT & STREETSCENE 0.860 0.860 0.000
ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 2
Administrative Buildings

Various Disability Discrimination Act (DDA) Works 0.175 0.175

Various Asbestos Removal 0.070 0.070

Various Legionella Works 0.070 0.070

Various Upgrading Fire and Intruder Alarms 0.055 0.055

Various Fire Safety Order Works 0.100 0.100

Various Corporate Property Maintenance 0.350 0.350

TOTAL - ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 2 0.820 0.820 0.000
[ TOTAL - COUNCIL FUND | 50.359| 6.535] 43.824 |

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING
REPORT.

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To receive the 2014/15 Quarter 2 Improvement Plan monitoring
reports for the period July to September 2014.

1.02  To note the following: -

e the levels of progress and confidence in the achievement of
high level activities which seek to deliver the impacts of the
Improvement Plan;

e the performance against improvement plan measures and the
predicted level of performance for year end; and

e the current (net) risk levels and targeted risk levels for the risks
identified in the Improvement Plan and the arrangements to
control them.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Council adopted the Improvement Plan for 2014/15 in June 2014.
This is the second monitoring update prepared for Cabinet.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The Improvement Plan monitoring reports give an explanation of the
progress being made toward the delivery of the impacts set out in the
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by measures and / or
milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risk and the level to which they are being
controlled.

3.02 Individual sub-priority reports (22 in total) have been completed by
each lead accountable officer. This report has been brought together
to provide a single report for Cabinet.

3.03 Copies of the quarter 2 Improvement Plan monitoring reports are

available in the Member's Library and on request. Members will
receive respective reports when circulated with Overview and Scrutiny

Page 105



3.04

3.05

3.06

Committee agendas.

Monitoring the progress of our activities

Each of the sub-priorities have high level activities which are
monitored over time. ‘Progress’ monitors progress against scheduled
activity and has been categorised as follows: -

e RED: Limited Progress — delay in scheduled activity; not on
track

e AMBER: Satisfactory Progress — some delay in scheduled
activity, but broadly on track

e GREEN: Good Progress — activities completed on schedule, on
track

A RAG status is also given as an assessment of our level of
confidence at this point in time in achieving the ‘outcome(s)’ for each
secondary priority. Outcome has been categorised as: -

e RED: Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)

e AMBER: Medium - uncertain level of confidence in the
achievement of the outcome(s)

e GREEN: High — full confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)

In summary our overall progress against the high level activities is: -

PROGRESS
e \We are making good (green) progress in 38 (48%).
e \We are making satisfactory (amber) progress in 41 (52%).
e \We are making limited progress (red) in 0 (0%).

OUTCOME

¢ We have a high (green) level of confidence in the achievement
of 63 (80%)

e We have a medium (amber) level of confidence in the
achievement of 16 (20%).

¢ We have a low (red) level of confidence in the achievement of 0
(0%).

Monitoring our performance

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan measures is
undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber Green) status. This is defined
as follows: -

Page 106



3.07

3.08

3.08a

3.08b

PERFORMANCE
e RED equates to a position of under-performance against target.

e AMBER equates to a mid-position where improvement may
have been made but performance has missed the target.

e GREEN equates to a position of positive performance against
target.

OUTCOME

e RED equates to a forecast position of under-performance
against target at year end.

e AMBER equates to a forecast mid-position where improvement
may have been made but performance will miss target at year
end.

e GREEN equates to a forecast position of positive performance
against target at year end.

Analysis of current levels of performance shows the following: -
e 54 (58%) had achieved a green RAG status
e 36 (39%) had achieved an amber RAG status
e 3 (3%) had achieved a red RAG status

Analysis of predicted outcome levels of performance shows the
following: -

e 74 (80%) forecast a green RAG status
e 18 (19%) forecast an amber RAG status
e 1 (1%) forecast a red RAG status

The measures which showed a red RAG status for current
performance are: -

Priority: Housing (Modern, Efficient and Adapted Homes)
Entering into a lease agreement for 10 over 55’s properties.

The Over 55 lease offer has been delayed while some legal
technicalities are checked, but the service will progress the first of the
sign-ups in quarter 3.

Priority: Living Well (Independent Living)

PSR/009a - The average number of calendar days taken to deliver
a Disabled Facilities Grant for children and young people (target
= 257 days).

There was only one DFG completed for children in Quarter 2; this
complex adaptation was completed in 471 days.

Page 107



3.08c

3.09

3.10

3.10a

3.10b

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Access to Council
Services)

CUSM1L - Efficient Complaints Handling: The percentage of
initial complaints responded to within 10 working days
(performance = 58.64%).

Performance has dropped significantly across the authority with the
exception of two portfolios who closely missed the target (84%).
Following a review of the complaints database, unnecessary delays
such as passing a complaint from one officer to another or simply not
updating customers on the action taken to resolve concerns has led to
delays and targets being missed. The Customer Services Team will
ensure that complaints are recorded and allocated to service
managers going forward and for the team to closely monitor
performance daily and where a delay is envisaged to issue a holding
response.

Monitoring our risks
Analysis of the current (net) risk levels for the strategic risks identified
in the Improvement Plan is as follows: -

e 4 (5%) are high (red)
e 44 (56%) are medium (amber)

e 30 (38%) are low (green)

The 4 high (red) risks are: -

Priority: Skills and Learning (Modernised and High Performing
Education)

Risk: Programme delivery capacity for the 21°' Century Schools
Programme

Work on the Full Business Case was completed by the Welsh
Government deadline of 10" October, although some final costs were
not known by this date. A programme Coordinator was appointed 24"
July who will lead/manage developments to the completion of major
projects. However, the three project manager posts have yet to be
recruited to.

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Financial Strategy)
Risks:
1. Ensuring that capital and revenue resources are sufficient
to operate effectively.
2. Uncertainty in the level of Welsh Government Funding
which represents 80% of the funding of council services.
3. Gaining agreement to the financial strategy.

For all three risks the net and target risk levels are assessed as high.

The provisional settlement from Welsh Government for 2015/16 is a
3.4% reduction equating to a £16m budget gap. The final settlement is

Page 108



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

due in December, but unlikely to change significantly. For this reason
the risks remains high. Initial budget proposals will be presented to
Cabinet in December followed by Scrutiny consideration.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet Members are invited to determine if enough action has been
taken to manage delivery of the Improvement Priority impacts.

To note the following: -

e the levels of progress and confidence in the achievement of
key activities which seek to deliver the impacts of the
Improvement Plan;

e the performance against improvement plan measures and the
predicted level of performance for year end; and

o the current (net) risk levels and targeted risk levels for the risks
identified in the Improvement Plan and the arrangements to
control them.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report. However the
Council's Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the
priorities of the Improvement Plan and the monitoring will help to
inform future iterations.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific poverty implications for this report. However
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan and reporting against
activity to protect people from poverty is included in the Improvement
Plan monitoring report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report.
However the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan
and reporting against activity to improve the environment is included
in the Improvement Plan monitoring report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no direct equality implications for this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct personnel implications for this report.

Page 109



10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

The Improvement Priorities are monitored by the appropriate
Overview and Scrutiny Committees according to the priority area of
interest.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

All directorates have been consulted with regarding the reporting of
relevant information.

APPENDICES

None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer:  Victoria Woolf
Telephone: 01352 702249
Email: victoria.woolf@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 110



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP PERFORMANCE MID
YEAR REVIEW

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To note the status of each of the strategic partnerships.

1.02 To note and endorse the mid year assessments for the progress of the
Local Service Board Priorities.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB) under its Terms of Reference
has five principal roles:

1. Effective and trusting partnership relationships as a set of local
leaders.

2. Discharging the responsibilities of an LSB - this includes producing a
meaningful and fit for purpose Community Strategy.

3. Consistent and effective governance and performance of strategic
partnerships.

4. ldentifying common issues as public bodies/employers.
5. Promoting collaboration in the design and provision of local public
services and to make best economic use of local partner's resources,

such as people, money, assets and technology.

2.02 The LSB has published its Single Integrated Plan, focussing on four
priorities and supported by the work of LSB related strategic partnerships.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Flintshire’s Local Service Board adopted the four priorities of the Local
Service Board in July 2012. These priorities are:

o Priority 1: Lead by example as employers and community leaders
o Priority 2: People are safe

Page 111



o Priority 3: People enjoy good health, wellbeing and independence
o Priority 4. Organisational environmental practices

As previously reported all four priorities have detailed programme plans,
governance and reporting arrangements, and integrate with the Council’s
Improvement Plan.

The Single Integrated Plan, as endorsed by Cabinet in May 2014, in effect
brings together these commitments and activities into one plan.

The accompanying Appendix A provides a mid year assessment for these
four priorities.

3.02 The work of the Local Service Board is supported by key related strategic
partnerships. The table below outlines those Partnerships and the
changes that have occurred in the last 12 months:

2013 Current
Children & Young Peoples The CYPP Board had its final
Partnership (CYPP) Board meeting in April 2014.

Community Safety Partnership | The CSP Board has been replaced
(CSP) Board by the People are Safe Board with
the LSB holding overall statutory
accountability. This arrangement
also supports the delivery of Priority
2 of the Single Integrated Plan (SIP).

Health, Social Care and Well- | The HSCWB Board has now been
being Partnership (HSCWBP) | replaced by the Health, Well-being
Board and Independence Board. This
arrangement also supports the
delivery of Priority 3 of the SIP.

Housing Partnership (HP) The arrangements for the Housing
Board and Regeneration Partnerships are
being reviewed. A merger has been
Regeneration Partnership (RP) | agreed in principle.

Board

Flintshire & Wrexham Local The FWLSC Board is now a regional
Safeguarding Children Board.

(FWLSC) Board

Youth Justice Executive Arrangements for the YJEM Board
Management (YJEM) Board remain the same although the

Partnership has recently reviewed its
purpose, function and membership.

Employment, Skills and Jobs Project
Board (formerly the Apprenticeships,

Page 112



3.03

3.04

Entrepreneur and Work Experience
Project Board) has been formed to
support delivery of Priority 1 of the
SIP.

The delivery arrangements for
Priority 4 are being considered taking
into account criticality and
proportionality. Progress has been
reported directly to the LSB.

A summary of the progress against milestones, activities and confidence
in outcomes is shown below against the four priorities of the LSB.

‘Progress’ shows achievement against scheduled activity and has been
categorised as follows:

RED: Limited Progress — delay in scheduled activity; not on track

AMBER: Satisfactory Progress — some delay in scheduled activity,
but broadly on track

GREEN: Good Progress — activities completed on schedule, on
track

An assessment of our level of confidence in achieving the ‘outcome(s)’
has been categorised as: -

RED: Low — lower level of confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)

AMBER: Medium - uncertain level of confidence in the
achievement of the outcome(s)

GREEN: High - full confidence in the achievement of the
outcome(s)

Single Integrated Plan Priorities Progress | Outcome
1. Lead by example as employers and I,r'_"\
. G A

community leaders
2. People are safe ;‘G 1Y ;‘G 1Y
3. People enjoy good health, wellbeing

and independence = =
4. Organisational environmental

practices & &

The reports have been formatted to reflect the good practice adopted by
the production of the Council’s Annual Performance Report 2013/14 and
have taken into account potential improvements raised by the Wales Audit
Office such as providing a balanced view of performance during the year.

Page 113



3.05

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

These mid year reports are reported in two ways:

o To the Community Profile and Partnerships Overview and Scrutiny
Committee in December 2014.

o To the Local Service Board meeting in November 2014.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members note the progress made in the mid year reports and
endorse the commitments for the current year.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the
Council’s contribution to these partnership priorities.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

Welfare Reform is a sub priority of Priority 3: “People enjoy good health,
wellbeing and independence”.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

“Organisational environmental practices” is Priority 4 within the SIP.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Equalities will be taken into consideration through any policy changes
determined by the Plan and its implementation.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Any personnel implications for the Council will be considered through any
relevant changes determined by the Plan and its implementation.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Consultation with the Community Profile and Partnerships Overview and
Scrutiny is planned.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

All Local Service Board partners and respective delivery boards and
partnerships have contributed to the development of the mid year reports.

APPENDICES

Appendix A: SIP Priority Mid Year Performance Reports July to
September 2014.

Page 114



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Yvonne Tonks
Telephone: 01352 702126
Email: Yvonne.tonks@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



APPENDIX A - SINGLE INTEGRATED PLAN PRIORITIES

Mid Year Performance Report

Priority 1: Lead by Example as Employers and Community Leaders

April to September 2014

Progress | Outcome

Progress status on sub priority areas: RAG RAG

1. Protect and promote the well-being of our employees,
volunteers and community.
2. Support lifelong learning and employability of our

employees and volunteers. fG ) A

3. Improve the education, training and employment
prospects for young people up to 25 years of age.

What we did: So far, in 2014 / 2015, most delivery is in the around the third sub
priority:- Improve the education, training and employment prospects
for young people up to 25 years of age as follows:

e Work with the public, private and voluntary sectors to increase the
number of apprenticeships, traineeships and work experience
opportunities.

e Communicate the range of apprenticeship and training
programmes available.

¢ |dentify the skills gaps for an increased number of apprenticeship
and alternative programmes and investment in training.

e Continue to develop and increase the number and range of
Communities First Job Club programmes.

e Support the development of the Young Entrepreneur Programme
with the Flintshire Business Entrepreneurship Network.

e Implement skills development programmes in partnership with
local employers.

One of the major challenges faced by the partnership was to quantify

the impact of interventions.

What went ¢ Interim provision mapping and database design.

well:

e The formal review of the Employment Skills and Jobs Board is now
complete and the findings presented to the Board. The aim of this
review is to improve the relevance, significance and the
performance of the Board in order to improve opportunities for the
residents of Flintshire.

The main findings are two-fold with a split of the Board between
strategic and operational to ensure that topics are addressed with
the appropriate level of attention from the best qualified
organisational representatives. Previous combining strategic and
operational issues blurred discussions.

Page 117




Once the split occurs, a Strategic Board should be in place. This
would be complemented by a number of operational groups to
address delivery issues.

This review will enable relevant and results-driven work for the
Board.

¢ National Youth Engagement and Progression Framework has been
endorsed by Welsh government and we have a system of regular
liaison meetings with them and are building up an excellent working
relationship with the representative.

¢ Self-Employment continues to illustrate improvement for young
people, particularly with the success for Dragons’ Den. At a
Dragons’ Den Event in May we had more than 11 businesses that
successfully received support from the Dragons’ and they held an
inspiring celebration event in June for achievement to date.

o A WASPI is agreed by partners and is awaiting sign off.

What did not The WASPI took a long time to be quality assured and by the end of
go so well: the quarter was not “signed off”.

The length of time that the CAP is taking is preventing our promotion
of awareness of programmes.

The Employers’ Promise took slightly longer to get “off the ground”
than we had anticipated.

Our evidence for this is:

(i) Achievement milestones
o Partnership review undertaken
o Youth Engagement and Progression Framework
o WASPI in Place
o Employers’ Promise signed and action plan agreed

(ii) Achievement measures
o The landmark milestone is a reduction in unemployment for those under the age of
25 and the target for next summer has already been surpassed. There is still lots of
work to do to ensure that it does not creep back up again.

Baseline 2014/15
Q1 Outturn
. Data Target
Achievement Measures September
(Summer (Summer 2014
2013) 2015)
Reducing the percentage of 18 — 24
year olds claiming Jobseekers 5.7% 4.9% 3.6
Allowance

Page 4118



Baseline

2014/15

at least 12 months

Data Target )OIy
Achievement Measures 9 September
(Summer (Summer 2014

2013) 2015)

Reducing the number of 18 — 24 year

olds claiming Jobseekers Allowance for 1% 0.9% 0.6

at least 6 months

Reducing the number of 18 — 24 year

olds claiming Jobseekers Allowance for 0.8% 0.7% 0.6

(iii) What we will do by 31% March 2015

o Implementation of the reviewed Board structure
o WASPI signed up to by all partners once this happens we become a “green”

partnership with \Wales government

o Implementation of the Youth Engagement and Progression Framework
o Monitoring of the Employers’ Promise framework

Page 119




Mid Year Performance Report
Priority 2: People Are Safe

April to September 2014

p . ] Progress | Outcome
rogress status on sub priority areas: RAG RAG
1. Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence f(_}\il f(_}\il
= People are more confident, and aware, to report domestic
abuse and sexual violence offences
* Young people are aware of the nature and implications of
sexual violence, and where to access support
» Deal effectively first time with high risk cases of domestic
abuse through successful MARAC intervention
2. Acquisitive Crime f.(_}.-\l f.(_}.-\l
» |dentify locally emerging trends in relation to acquisitive
crime and develop targeted and appropriate responses to
those trends
= Jointly address those who cause the greatest harm in our
communities
3. Anti-Social Behaviour - -
= Support high risk and repeat victims of anti-social fG ) fG )
behaviour
*» Providing appropriate interventions to locally identified
anti-social behaviour problems in our communities
4. Substance Misuse I(G\.I I(G\.I

Improving availability and quality of education, prevention
and treatment services and related support, with the
emphasis on the relationship between alcohol, drugs and
crime.

What we did:

campaign.
Convened monthly MARAC meetings.

review.

= Multi-agency ASB Tasking meetings.
» Multi-agency Crime Tasking meetings.

= Promoted ‘Hate Crime Awareness Week’'.

Sub priority 1: Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence
= Developed action plan for the promotion of the ‘White Ribbon’

On-going delivery of the ‘Cat’'s Paw’ productions in schools.
Regional working in respect of the 10,000 Safer Lives initiative.
Commenced the proceedings to conduct a domestic homicide

Sub priority 2 & 3: Acquisitive Crime & Anti-Social Behaviour

» Implemented the requirements of the new anti-social behaviour
legislation (Anti Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014).

Page 420




Sub priority 4 : Substance Misuse

» The Area Planning Board Team are working across North Wales to
review the effectiveness of alcohol services, mapping work is being
carried out within Flintshire for all alcohol services and what is
currently provided by primary services through to residential
services so that demand reduction can be addressed.

» A capital bid has been accepted by Welsh Government to extend
the lease for the Children and Young People Service building in
Buckley for a period of 6 years, which will ensure that services for
young people are maintained at the current high standard.

What went
well:

Sub priority 1: Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence

1. The average repeat victimisation for the Flintshire MARAC stands at
20.8%, which exceeds the nationally set target of 28%.

2. Young people accessing the ‘Cat’'s Paw’ theatre productions in
educational setting. Number of schools engaged between 02/04/14 &
30/09/14: 4 schools and 1 Pupil Referral Unit.

The performances have been delivered to year 9 pupils, at the
following schools:

Flint High School - 95

Holywell High School - 26

Connahs Quay High School - 141
Hawarden High School -190

Pupil Referral Unit — awaiting the figures

3. Flintshire County Council became the first local authority in North
Wales to receive ‘White Ribbon’ accreditation for the work undertaken
to tackle domestic abuse

Sub priority 2 & 3: Acquisitive Crime & Anti-Social Behaviour

1. Adopted multi-agency approach to tackling the rise in distraction
burglaries.

2. Adopted multi-agency approach in terms of targeting the needs of
specific minority groups within our communities.

3. Neighbourhood Wardens have visited the majority of sheltered
schemes to provide advice and low level security equipment in respect
of doorstep crime.

4. Multi-agency working group formed to consider the implications of the
new Anti-Social Behaviour legislation, a report outlining Flintshire Count
Council’'s approach will be considered by Overview and Scrutiny during

quarter 3.

Page 121



5. Established ‘Community Trigger’ procedures.

Sub priority 4 : Substance Misuse

1. Agreement of the priority areas which will form the foundation for
the North Wales Commissioning Strategy. They are:

Improve how we work together

Improve equity of service

Promote a sustainable recovery journey

Adopt an approach that considers the whole family

Provide for the needs of children and young people

Reduce the impact of substance misuse on communities

2. There has been a significant improvement in waiting times for
substance misuse services during this reporting period.

Rates of service users completing their treatment has reduced. This
should not be regarded necessarily as a negative output given that
some service users may require more support than others to
undertake their treatment.

In the case of negative closures, they relate mostly to DNA (did not
attend) appointments. The Community Drug and Alcohol Team are
currently investigating ways to reduce and address the issue by
making initial telephone contact in order to discuss processes and any
issues or concerns those clients may have, prior to an initial
appointment being arranged.

What did not
go so well:

No problems identified at present

Our evidence for this is:
* North Wales Strategic Assessment 2013.

(i) Achievement milestones

» Delivery of the work programme for the North Wales Safer Communities Board by February

2015.

» Determine the feasibility of producing and implementing a Flintshire wide anti-social
behaviour strategy by March 2015.
= Agreed timescales for conducting the Domestic Homicide Review.

(ii) Achievement measures

» Number of domestic violence incidents reported to North Wales Police

= Number of sexual offences reported to North Wales Police

» Well informed young people in relation to sexual violence (monitored via post
intervention surveys)

* Number of cases referred more than once to MARAC

= Number of reported offences of acquisitive crime

Page 422




Number of offences committed by repeat offenders in relation to acquisitive crimes
Number of repeat high risk victims of anti social behaviour

Number of reported anti-social behaviour incidents

Meeting the Welsh Government's Key Performance Indicator on substance misuse
services

(iii) What we will do in 2014/15 onwards

An additional 3 secondary schools are scheduled to receive performances from the ‘Cat’s
Paw’ Theatre Company during quarter 3. This will mean that our target for 14/15 will be
exceeded.

Delivery of the work programme for the North Wales Safer Communities Board. The work
programme is now in place to support and monitor the delivery of the North Wales
Community Safety Plan.

Determine the feasibility of producing and implementing a Flintshire wide anti-social
behaviour strategy.

Page 123



Mid Year Performance Report

Priority 3: People Enjoy Good Health, Wellbeing and Independence

April to September 2014

Progress Outcome

Progress status on sub priority areas: RAG RAG
1. Ensure co-ordinated and integrated approaches to the

planning, commissioning and delivery of services. A A
2. Promote independent living and well-being. » »
3. Respond to welfare reform and manage its impacts. ‘ré*\l -

What we did:

Sub priorities 1 and 2

Statement of Intent action plan developed and is being implemented.
Key developments include development of an Integrated Assessment
Framework which is currently being introduced through a phased
approach.

Intermediate Care Funded programme of work was further developed
and is now being implemented.

Flintshire’s Single Point of Access continues to be developed, led by a
multi agency leadership group.

Flying Start areas extended as planned. The Flying Start Centre at
Bryn Deva Site will be opened officially on 6th November.

The childcare provider is awaiting registration confirmation from
CSSIW.

Development and implementation of a Flintshire Action Plan for Falls
Prevention based on the North Wales Project recommendations.

Continued to support the implementation of the Carers Strategy Action
Plan and added the Chair of the group as a member of the HWIB to
improve the links and opportunities for communication of key issues.

Sub priority 3
Advice Management Board extended remit and renamed the Tackling

Poverty Partnership

Launch of a Single Gateway to improve access to services

Universal Credit successfully introduced in Shotton as part of pilot.
Local Support Services Framework developed as part of the above (it
is likely that there will be some WG changes to what this covers / is
required).

Development of the Money and Advice Strategy

Page 424




What went Sub priorities 1 and 2
well: Utilisation of the Intermediate Care Beds

Patient and carer feedback in response to the Enhanced Care Service
continues to be positive within North Flintshire.

The expansion of Flying Start from 1°* April

The engagement and networking opportunities afforded through
Locality Working.

Sub priority 3
Universal Credit successfully introduced in Shotton as part of pilot

Pilot of the Single Gateway demonstrating early success

Flintshire is well placed to agree to a Local Support Services
Framework ' as and when required.

Successful partnership working with CAB to provide personal
budgeting support.

What did not | Sub priorities 1 and 2
go so well Establishment of co-located teams is now progressing with some
ongoing challenges being tackled.

Roll out of Enhanced Care has been affected by a need to review and
reconsider the model as a result of lessons learned.

Implementation of parts of the Intermediate Care funded activity has
been affected by some delays in recruitment.

Introduction of the Integrated Assessment Framework has been
challenged by the complexity of implementation within all parts of the
Health system and by the capacity that is available to lead in this
“transformational change”.

Sub priority 3
Introduction of sufficient levels of suitable accommodation to remove

the need to homeless households, especially those containing
children, to be temporary housed, albeit in an emergency, within Bed
and Breakfast accommodation.

Our evidence for this is:
(i) Achievement milestones

Sub priorities 1 and 2

e Structures are now in place to lead and deliver in the planning of integrated services
etc.

e Full expansion of Flying Start took place on 1% April 2014.

' DWP Framework setting out help for claimants who may require extra support to access Universal Credit.

Page 125



o Development and implementation of the Action Plan to meet the Statement of Intent
(Regional and County level).

¢ Intermediate Care Fund Bid to Welsh Government approved and local actions planned
and being delivered.

Sub priority 3

¢ Introduction of the Universal Credit pilot in Shotton, in partnership with DWP.
e Delivery of the Advisor Network events.
¢ Introduction of the Single Gateway.

(ii) Achievement measures (April — September 2014)

Sub priorities 1 and 2

e Llys Jasmine is fully occupied and there is a waiting list for apartments when they
become available.

e The Enhanced Care Service currently operates at a capacity of 8 patients at any one
time.

e Statement of Intent agreed by Welsh Government. Flintshire action plan developed

e WG Published Summary Statistics for the Flying Start Programme for 13/14 (copy
attached)

fiw. =

Y:\Partnership
Development and Per

Sub priority 3
¢ Universal Credit pilot in Shotton introduced and working well with first set of claimants.

e Advisor Network events successful — next one planned for October 30",

e Single Gateway started in May and numbers of individuals supported continues to
increase. An evaluation exercise to establish impact and outcomes is being
undertaken of the first 6 months of the scheme and will be available in November

Additional note to the LSB.
The HWIB propose to undertake a review in the next quarter of the commitments and
priorities within Priority 3 to ensure that they reflect the current position.

Page1026



Mid Year Performance Report

Priority 4: Organisational Environmental Practices

April to September 2014

Progress status on sub priority areas: Progress | Outcome
g SUD priorly ' RAG RAG
1. Ensure that we reduce our carbon footprint - -
2. Future proof our business plans to respond to climate
change A A
What we did: | The post holder that previously supported this work took voluntary

redundancy from Flintshire County Council. As a result, work in this
area as a partnership priority had lost some momentum. The focus
has been on reviewing and renewing approach to taking this priority
forward with LSB partners. This includes:

e Transition of the Carbon Reduction and Adaptation Group
(CRAG) into a multi agency Project Board. The CRAG will meet
as a Project Board for the first time in January 2015. The aim of
the Board is to identify actions where multi agency partners can
work jointly to reduce the impact of carbon emissions and climate
change across the region.

e Project Board is seeking to extend its membership to involve
Wrexham and Denbighshire as many partners involved are
regional and agree this approach would add value.

e Researching opportunities for funding support, for example,
through EU Structural Fund.

Sub priority 1
e All LSB Partners have reported their carbon emission data.

e Continued our “Invest to Save” programme where building fabric

and efficiency of heating systems have been upgraded to give the

building a longer lease of life and make it more energy efficient.

¢ Further installations of energy efficient and renewable energy
technologies such as photo voltaics (PV’s).

e Work with schools has continued, for example, building design,
renewable technologies, energy efficient building management
systems, etc.

Sub priority 2
e Start a review of the five step approach set by Welsh
Government in ‘Preparing for a Changing Climate’.

Pate 127




Liaise with Welsh Government on requirements being discussed
as part of the Well Being of Future Generations Bill.

What went
well:

When the CRAG was recalled to discuss whether the members of
the Group would support a revised approach, there was a positive
and enthusiastic response from all LSB partners to continue this
work.

Sub priority 1

Partnership working on a local and regional level, strategically
and operationally to update and provide quarterly carbon data.
However it has been proposed that reporting of carbon data is
now undertaken on an annual basis.

Significant energy reductions and actual carbon usage.

The Carbon Trust schools energy reduction programme identified
potential savings of up to £500k annual energy savings applied
across all schools resulting from behavioural change and low cost
investment.

E learning modules been made available to all schools on staff on
energy saving in schools.

Sub priority 2

No progress.

What did not
go so well

Upon reviewing arrangements to support the delivery of this
priority, it became apparent that the CRAG did not understand its
role / remit and this has limited progress.

Discussions to engage other local authorities have not been
straight forward.

The lack of dedicated capacity and expertise remains an issue
that is affecting progress.

Non-FCC LSB partners reported that quarterly carbon reporting
was difficult. Agreed that this is now completed annually.

Reporting has been predominantly FCC focused.

Our evidence for this is:

(i) Achievement milestones
o Completion of partner CO2 data (up to Q4 — 2013/14).
e Structures not in place to lead and deliver on climate change adaptation.

(i) Achievement measures (until 31%* March 2015)
e Bring target in line with our annual carbon emission targets.

Page1228




(iii) What we will do by 315 March 2015

Establish the Project Board and agree priorities with key work streams. This will
include agreeing a renewed approach to addressing climate change adaptation and
strategic risk.

Review the targets in the SIP.

Continue to make changes through ‘Invest to Save’ schemes.

Continue with a programme of carbon emission and energy reduction during
maintenance and new build designs.

Liaise with WLGA and WG Climate Change Team to identify any support available
for regional work.

Identify where support and specialised knowledge lies. This may include discussing
opportunities for internship with Glyndwr and Bangor Universities and secondment
from LSB partner to support evidence base and projects.

Identify the implications of the FG Bill on existing approach to climate adaptation,
including governance arrangements, which should include a project board to lead
on this programme of work.

Patje 129



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET
DATE: TUESDAY, 16" DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2013-14 AUDIT —

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To advise Members of the positive Certificate of Compliance from the
Auditor General for Wales in respect of the audit of the 2013-14
Annual Performance Report.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Auditor General is required by the Local Government (Wales)
Measure 2009 (the Measure) to report any audit and assessment
work which informs tangible judgement as to whether a Council has
discharged its duties and met the requirements of the Measure.

2.02 The issuing of certificates by the Auditor General for Wales (AGW)
replaces the former practice of ‘letters’ which have been issued for the
last four years. The AGW has decided to discharge his audit duties
under section 17 of the Measure by checking whether authorities have
published improvement plans and assessments of performance as
required by them under section 15 of the legislation. Provided an
authority meets these statutory requirements, it will have complied
with Welsh Government statutory guidance. The issue of a certificate
for each audit will state whether or not an authority has discharged its
duties.

2.03 Limiting the audit approach to that described above is to allow
concentration on improvement assessment work on issues critical to
organisational health and to aspects directly relevant to driving
improvement within the current local government context. Less
emphasis will be placed on compliance testing and more emphasis on
providing insight into drivers and barriers to improvement.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 This is the second certificate that the Council has received during
2014/15; to certify the Auditor General's views on the Council’s

Page 131



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.04

4.00

4.0

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

compliance with discharging its duty to publish an assessment of
performance.

The first certificate (received in July) was a positive discharge of the
Council’s duties in respect of improvement planning.

The certificate states the Auditor General's opinion on whether the
Council has discharged its statutory duties in respect of its duty to
publish an assessment of performance.

The certificate is attached at Appendix 1.

The conclusion of the audit is:

“As a result of my audit, | believe that the Council has discharged its
duties under section 15(2), (3), (8) and (9) of the Measure and has

acted in accordance with Welsh Government guidance sufficiently to
discharge its duties.”

The Auditor General has made no new statutory recommendations or
proposals for improvement.

The certificate will be received by both the Corporate Resources
Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Audit Committee meeting
during the month.

RECOMMENDATIONS

To advise Members of the positive Certificate of Compliance from the
Auditor General for Wales in respect of the audit of the 2013-14
Annual Performance Report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The letter has no direct implication in relation to finance.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The letter has no direct implication in relation to poverty.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

The letter has no direct implication in relation to environmental impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The letter has no direct implication in relation to equalities.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Page 132



9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

The letter has no direct implication in relation to personnel issues.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None required.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Senior officers have had input into the findings of this audit.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1: Certificate of Compliance from the Auditor General for
Wales in respect of audit of Flintshire County Council’s assessment of
2013-14 performance.

(November 2014)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None
Contact Officer:  Karen Armstrong

Telephone: 01352 702740
Email: karen_armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



"-_-l
~l

i~ Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru

asomucmoonn  Auditor General for Wales

Certificate of Compliance

Audit of Flintshire County Council’s assessment of 2013-
14 performance

Certificate

| certify that | have audited Flintshire County Council’s (the Council) assessment of its
performance in 2013-14 in accordance with section 17 of the Local Government (Wales)
Measure 2009 (the Measure) and my Code of Audit Practice.

As a result of my audit, | believe that the Council has discharged its duties under sections
15(2), (3), (8) and (9) of the Measure and has acted in accordance with Welsh Government
guidance sufficiently to discharge its duties.

Respective responsibilities of the Council and the Auditor General

Under the Measure, the Council is required to annually publish an assessment which
describes its performance:

o in discharging its duty to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the
exercise of its functions;

° in meeting the improvement objectives it has set itself;

° by reference to performance indicators specified by Welsh Ministers, and self-imposed
performance indicators; and

° in meeting any performance standards specified by Welsh Ministers, and self-imposed
performance standards.

The Measure requires the Council to publish its assessment before 31 October in the
financial year following that to which the information relates, or by any other such date as
Welsh Ministers may specify by order.

The Measure requires that the Council has regard to guidance issued by Welsh Ministers in
publishing its assessment.

As the Council’s auditor, | am required under sections 17 and 19 of the Measure to carry out
an audit to determine whether the Council has discharged its duty to publish an assessment
of performance, to certify that | have done so, and to report whether | believe that the
Council has discharged its duties in accordance with statutory requirements set out in
section 15 and statutory guidance.

Page 135 Page 1 of 2



Certificate of Compliance

Scope of the audit

For the purposes of my audit work | will accept that, provided an authority meets its statutory
requirements, it will also have complied with Welsh Government statutory guidance
sufficiently to discharge its duties.

For this audit | am not required to form a view on the completeness or accuracy of
information. Other assessment work that | will undertake under section 18 of the Measure
may examine these issues. My audit of the Council’s assessment of performance, therefore,
comprised a review of the Council’s publication to ascertain whether it included elements
prescribed in legislation. | also assessed whether the arrangements for publishing the
assessment complied with the requirements of the legislation, and that the Council had
regard to statutory guidance in preparing and publishing it.

The work | have carried out in order to report and make recommendations in accordance
with sections 17 and 19 of the Measure cannot solely be relied upon to identify all
weaknesses or opportunities for improvement.

Recommendations under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009

There are no recommendations arising from the audit of Flintshire County Council’s
assessment of 2013-14 performance

HUW VAUGHAN THOMAS
AUDITOR GENERAL FOR WALES

CC: Leighton Andrews, Minister for Public Services
Huw Lloyd Jones, Manager
Paul Goodlad, Performance Audit Lead

Page 136 Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: 2014/15 MID YEAR CHIEF OFFICER REPORTS

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To receive the 2014/15 mid year Chief Officer performance reports.
The reports cover the period April to September 2014.
1.02 To note the following: -
e areas of positive performance;
e areas of concern;

e the progress updates for the Council Improvement Priorities
that are not set as an in-year priority;

e progress updates for key projects and collaborative areas of
work;

¢ the risks highlighted (including operational, project and
collaborative risks);

e the assessment of any regulatory reports; and

e performance against National Strategic Indicators (NSls) and
Public Accountability Measures (PAMs).

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  Twice annually (at quarters 2 and 4) performance highlight reports
(referred to as the Reports herein) will be presented from Chief
Officers. These will be similar to those previously produced for Head
of Service reporting, with a focus on performance exceptions, both
good and poor. This ensures that the ‘business as usual’ is still being
monitored and reported against.

2.02 The contents of the Reports include:

e areas of positive performance;
e areas of concern;

e the Council Improvement Priorities that are not set as an in-

Page 137



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

year priority;
e progress for key projects and collaborative areas of work;
e risk summaries;

e reporting against findings from internal and external regulatory
bodies e.g. Wales Audit Office, Care and Social Services
Inspectorate Wales or Estyn; and

e performance against the statutory national performance
indicators (NSls and PAMs).

CONSIDERATIONS

The Reports have been prepared by the 9 Chief Officers.

Copies of the detailed Reports are available in the Members’ Library
and on request. Members will receive respective reports when
circulated with the Overview & Scrutiny Committee agendas.

Appendix 1 of this report contains a schedule of all the quarterly and
annually reported NSIs and PAMs.

Analysis of performance against target for the performance indicators
is undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber, Green) status. This is
defined as follows: -

o RED equates to a position of unacceptable performance.

e AMBER equates to a mid-position where the performance has
not achieved target but is within an acceptable level.

¢ GREEN equates to meeting or exceeding target.
Target analysis can only be performed where data is available and a
target has been set.
Of the 22 indicators that could be analysed: -

e 15 (68%) were assessed as Green,;

o 7 (32%) were assessed as Amber; and

e None were assessed as Red.
Trend analysis to compare current outturn with the 2013/14 year end
performance was undertaken for 24 indicators: -

e 16 (67%) had improved;

o 7 (29%) had downturned; and

e 1 (4%) maintained the same level of performance (100%).

Appendix 2 of this report contains a schedule of all the risks
highlighted within the Reports. Analysis of the current (net) risk levels

Page 138



3.08

3.08a

3.08b

3.08c

4.00

4.01

4.02

identified: -
e 3 (7%) are high (red);
e 37 (88%) are medium (amber); and

o 2 (5%) are low (green).
The 3 high (red) risks are: -

Portfolio — Governance

Operational Risk — Compliance with the statutory timescales for
Freedom of Information (FOI) Act requests

For the last quarter 77% of requests were determined within the
statutory time frame. This is the first quarter where the average has
fallen significantly below the 85% expected by the Information
Commissioner’s Office. Work is ongoing to raise awareness with
services to increase priority and comply with the statutory timescale.

Portfolio — Social Services

Operational Risk — Resilience of the independent sector

This risk is particularly concerned with care home capacity for
residential care and the recruitment and retention of high quality
nursing staff for residential care. Actions to help mitigate the risk
include: -

e development of training and support programmes for the care
home market to ensure there is high quality and robust
leadership;

e development of market position statements which set out
commissioning intentions and the need for developing
residential care home capacity; and

e close working with Health to ensure a sufficient supply of
competent qualified nurses.

Portfolio — Organisational Change (2)

Operational Risk — Reduction of future workloads resulting in the
need to review service team structures and resource levels

This fee income generating service is likely to see significant reduction
in future funding made available for schemes and as a direct result a
reduction in fee generation. Consideration is therefore being given to
the future direction and structure of these Architectural & Design
Consultancy Service.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Cabinet consider the mid year Chief Officer performance reports
and recommend any specific issues which may require management
action and / or referral to the appropriate Overview and Scrutiny
Committees for consideration.

To note the following: -

Page 139



5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

e areas of positive performance;
e areas of concern;

e the progress updates for the Council Improvement Priorities
that are not set as an in-year priority;

e progress updates for key projects and collaborative areas of
work;

e the risks highlighted (including operational, project and
collaborative risks);

e the assessment of any regulatory reports; and

e performance against the NSls and PAMs.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications within this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti-poverty implications within this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications within this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no specific equality implications within this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific personnel implications within this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Overview and Scrutiny Committees will receive the Reports relevant
to their areas of work as part of their forward work programme
alongside the appropriate Improvement Plan monitoring reports.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The Reports are being shared with Portfolio holders prior to being
presented to Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 - Schedule of NSIs and PAMs
Appendix 2 - Summary of the operational, project and collaborative

Page 140



risks identified within the Reports

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Vicki Robarts
Telephone: 01352 701457
Email: vicki_c_robarts@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



e T abed

Appendix 1 - NSI and PAM Schedule

_ NSI / Annual Annual Target Mid-Year Change e.g.
Indicator PAM Outturn 2014/15 Outturn RAG Improved /
2013/14 2014/15 Downturned
Organisational Change
LCL/001(b): The qumber of visits to Public Libraries during the year, 5314.73 5,500 Visits per
per 1,000 population NSI . N/A N/A N/A
Visits 1,000
Annual Pl
LCS/002(b)_: The number of visits to local lauthorlty sport er)d Ieleure 10056.59 Visits| 9700 Visits per | 4.623.61 Visits
centres during the year per 1,000 population where the visitor will be NSI A Downturned
D) ) L per 1,000 1,000 per 1,000
participating in physical activity
Social Services
PSR/OOZ: The.everage number of calendar days taken to deliver a NSI/PAM 246 43 Days Not Set 348 Days N/A Downturned
Disabled Facilities Grant Mgt Info
2.59 2 0.86
SCA/001: The rate of delayed transfers of care for social care Rate rate :
] NSI Rate Improved
reasons per 1,000 population aged 75 or over per per er 1.000
1,000 1,000 per,
SCA/002(a): The rate of older people (aged 65 or over) supported in NS 65.15 Not Set 66.39 N/A
the community per 1,000 population aged 65 or over at 31 March Rate per 1,000 Mgt Info Rate per 1,000
SCA/002b: The rate of older people (aged 65 or over) whom the
authority supports in care homes per 1,000 population aged 65 or NSI 15.9 21 15.8 Improved
y supp per 1,555 pop 9 Rate per 1,000 | Rate per 1,001 | Rate per 1,002 P
over at 31 March
SCA/007: The percentage of clients with a care plan at 31st March
whose care plans should have been reviewed that were reviewed PAM 98.48% 90% 93.30% Downturned
during the year
SCA/018(a): The percentage of carers of adults who were offered an
assessment or review of their needs in their own right during the PAM 90.72% 90% 90.40% Downturned
year
SCA/019: The percentage of adult protection referrals completed NS/ PAM 98.90% 95% 100% Improved
where the risk has been managed
SCA/OZOI: The percentage of adult clients who are supported in the PAM 85.10% 90% 86.04% Improved
community during the year
SCC/004: The percentage of children looked after on 31st March NS/ PAM 6.54% 10% 7 70% Downturned

who have had three or more placements during the year.




v T obed

Appendix 1 - NSI and PAM Schedule

Annual Mid-Year Change e.g.
Indicator Ei:v: Outturn An nzlail‘;lrf 5rget Outturn RAG Improved /

2013/14 2014/15 Downturned
SCC/011(a): The percentage of initial assessments that were
completed during the year where there is evidence that the child has PAM 90.14% 80% 85.40% Downturned
been seen by the Social Worker
SCC/011(b): The percentage of initial assessments that were
completed during the year where there is evidence that the child has NSI 52.54% 54% 39.70% A Downturned
been seen alone by the Social Worker
SCC/OZS. The percentage of st_atutory visits to Ipoked after cr_uldren PAM 76.57% 93% 92.10% A Improved
due in the year that took place in accordance with the regulations
SCC/033(d): The percentage of young people formerly looked after None in
with whom the authority is in contact at the age of 19 NS| 75% 90% cohort NITA N/A
SCC/033(e): The percentage of young people formerly looked after None in
with whom the authority is in contact, who are known to be in NSI 91.67% 95% cohort N//A N/A
suitable, non emergency accommodation at the age of 19
SCC/033(f): The percentage of young people formerly looked after None in
with whom the authority is in contact, who are known to be engaged NSI 58.33% 75% cohort N//A N/A
in education, training or employment at the age of 19
SQC/O41(a): The percentage of eligible, r.elevant and former relevant NS 100% 98% 100% - Maintained
children that have pathway plans as required
SCC/045: The percentage of reviews of looked after children, Not Set
children on the Child Protection Register and children in need carried PAM 82.14% Mgt Info N/A N/A Improved
out in line with the statutory timetable

Planning & Environment

PLA/006b: The percentage of additional affordable housing
units provided during the year as a percentage of all additional NSI 22.44% TBC N/A N/A N/A
housing units provided during the year.
PPN/009: The percentage of food establishments which are BAM 85.70% 80% 4% - improved

'broadly compliant' with Food Hygiene standards




G T abed

Appendix 1 - NSI and PAM Schedule

Annual Mid-Year Change e.g.
Indicator Ei:v: Outturn An nzlail‘;lrf 5rget Outturn RAG Improved /
2013/14 2014/15 Downturned
Community & Enterprise
HHA/013: The percentage of all potentially homeless households for
whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months NSI/ PAM 84.89% 90% N/A N/A N/A
Annual Pl
PSR/004: The percentage of private sector dwellings that had been
vacant fpr morg than 6 months at 1st. April th_at were returned to . NS 6.73% 8.71% N/A N/A N/A
occupation during the year through direct action by the local authority
Annual Pl
Streetscene & Transportation
WMT/QQ4(b): The percgntage of municipal waste collected by local NS/ PAM 41.67% 40% 40.10% A Improved
authorities sent to landfill
WMT/009(b): The percentage of municipal waste collected by local
authorities an_d prepared for reuse and/or recycled, mc!udmg sources| ol pAM 55 13% 599% 589% Improved
segregated biowastes that are composted or treated biologically in
another way
\?V'ilt'ﬁi/nogi;rlljnge;;igtage of reported fly tipping incidents cleared NS 95.81% 95% 97 10% Improved
STS/005(b): The percentage of highways inspected of a high or
acceptable standard of cleanliness PAM 92.90% 95% N/A N/A N/A
Annual Pl
Ignsc/;’;);o:;‘; iifigffe of adults aged 60+ who hold a NSI 75.50% 78% 77.12% - Improved
THS/012: The percentage of principal (A) roads, non-principal (B)
roads and non-principal (C) roads that are in overall poor condition PAM 4.30% 6% N/A N/A N/A
Annual Pl
People & Resources

CHR/002: The number of working days / shifts per full-time
equivalent (FTE) local authority employee lost due to sickness PAM N/A g'i:i?és / 9'7s1h?f?sys / A Improved

absence




o T obed

Appendix 1 - NSI and PAM Schedule

Indicator

NSI/
PAM

Annual
Outturn
2013/14

Annual Target

2014/15

Mid-Year
Outturn
2014/15

Change e.g.
Improved /
Downturned

RAG

Education &

Youth

EDU/002(i): The percentage of all pupils (including those in local
authority care), in any local authority maintained school, aged 15 as
at the preceding 31 August that leave compulsory education, training
or work based learning without an approved external qualification
Annual Pl

NSI/ PAM

0.72%

0.30%

Validated data not available until

December 2014

EDU/002(ii): The percentage of pupils in local authority care in any
local authority maintained school, aged 15 as at the preceding 31
August that leave compulsory education, training or work based
learning without an approved external qualification

Annual Pl

NSI

0%

0%

Validated data not available until

December 2014

EDU/003: The percentage of pupils assessed at the end of Key
Stage 2, in schools maintained by the local authority, achieving the
Core Subject Indicator, as determined by Teacher Assessment
Annual Pl

NSI/ PAM

85%

86.20%

86.10%

A Improved

EDU/004: The percentage of pupils assessed at the end of Key
Stage 3, in schools maintained by the local authority, achieving the
Core Subject Indicator, as determined by Teacher Assessment
Annual Pl

PAM

79.99%

82%

84.30%

Improved

EDU/006(ii): The percentage of pupils assessed, in schools
maintained by the local authority, receiving a Teacher Assessment in
Welsh (first language) at the end of Key Stage 3

Annual Pl

NSI

6%

TBC

N/A

N/A N/A

EDU/011: The average point score for pupils aged 15 at the
preceding 31 Aug, in schools maintained by the local authority
Annual Pl

NSI/ PAM

526.73 Points

542 .2 Points

Validated data not available until

December 2014

EDU/015(a): The percentage of final statements of special education
need issued within 26 weeks including exceptions
Annual Pl

NSI

92.31%

90%+

N/A

N/A N/A




/T abed

Appendix 1 - NSI and PAM Schedule

Annual Mid-Year Change e.g.
Indicator gi:v: Outturn An nzlail‘;lrf 5rget Outturn RAG Improved /

2013/14 2014/15 Downturned
EDU/015(b): The percentage of final statements of special education
need issued within 26 weeks excluding exceptions NSI 100% 100% N/A N/A N/A
Annual Pl

94.8%*
EDU/016(a): The percentage of pupil attendance in primary schools PAM 94.16% 94% - 95% Prowsmr_lgl Improved
Annual Pl Data, awaiting
validation

EDU/016(b): The percentage of pupil attendance in secondary
schools PAM 93.33% 93% - 94% 93.80% Improved
Annual Pl
EDU/017: The percentage of pupils aged 15 at the preceding 31st
August, in schools maintained by the local authority who achieved Validated data not available until
the Level 2 threshold including a GCSE grade A*-C in English or NSI / PAM 62.15% 66.20% December 2014
Welsh first language and mathematics
Annual Pl
SCC/002: The percentage of children looked after at 31st March who
have experienced one or more changes of school, during a period or
periods of being looked after, which were not due to transitional NSI 14.75% TBC N/A N/A N/A
arrangements, in the 12 months
Annual Pl
SCC/037: The average external qualifications point score for 16 year
old looked after children, in any local authority maintained learning NS 225.33 192 Validated data not available until
setting Points Points December 2014

Annual Pl




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



CHIEF OFFICER REPORT RISKS SUMMARY - MID YEAR SEPTEMBER 2014

Net Risk Score
CO Report Risk Type Risks (summarised) Mid M Target
Year 2014115  EMd Score
2014/15
Governance - Internal Customer Service - helpdesk telephone
Operational ; ) T
response times, resolution of helpdesk calls
Operational  |[Demand Management

Operational /

Budget Constraints to meet increased demands for

)
)

Sept '15

Project technology.
- Asset Management - Ensuring that all asset

Operational . o o
information is recorded accurately and maintained
Change Management - ensuring that we implement

Operational  [change in a structured and coordinated way that PARN
reduces risk

Operational Capacity to meet requirements of Organisational PN

Change

G
Dec '15

Collaboration

Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise
procurement efficiencies through the use of the
National Procurement Service and Welsh
Procurement consortium frameworks.

(¢]
Nov '14

Operational Ensure the internal adoption of revised procurement (¢]
P practice and process > Mar '15
. Having the creativity to apply community benefit G
Project clauses within contracts »L Mar '15
. Council’s failure to comply with the statutory
Operational timescale for responding to FOI Act requests T
People & Resources ) Delayed implementation of the proposed Disclosure (]
Operational and Barring Service Policy > Mar '15
Operational Resources to support increased service demand to G
P support organisational change AR Mar '15
Proiect Completion of all outstanding queries relating to (¢]
) appeals and maintenance for single status > Mar '15
Education & Youth Lack of clarity about funding levels and
- arrangements  for  Grant  funding  following A
Operational consolidation of 11 grant areas into one (Education e T Jan '15
Improvement Grant) by Welsh Government
Operational Capacity to meet requirements of organisational A T A
change
Operational Malnta'mlng perfqrmance and morale in face of A T A
reductions to staffing complement.
. Uncertainty on development of regional services,
Collaborative e.g. through National Model Al =
Operational & |Growing over-reliance on external providers, e.g. A A
Collaborative |Community Asset Transfer Programme T
Social Services Resilience of the Independent Sector:
Operational (a) Care home capacity for residential care A
P (b) Recruiting and retaining high quality nursing staff > Mar '16
for residential care
Single Point of Access (The RAG refers to overall
risk for the project, based on the assumption that the
Project regional collaboration funding will continue until A | & A
2016. A detailed risk log is maintained by the SPOA
Board.)
- Decline in nationally reported performance in some
Operational areas of Children's Services a »L
Transportation - Maintaining the Councils vehicle operator’s Licence
Streetscene Operational (‘O’ Licence) = T
Operational  [Not achievement of Recycling and LAS targets A T
NWRWTP (RAG represents overall risk level. A risk
Project log is maintained and is regularly updated by the A | —
project board.)
Strategic Loss of concessionary fares admin budget A T
Operational  |Volatility in the value of recyclable material A T

Page 149



CHIEF OFFICER REPORT RISKS SUMMARY - MID YEAR SEPTEMBER 2014

Net Risk Score
CO Report Risk Type Risks (summarised) Mid M Target
Year 2014115  EMd Score
2014/15
Planning & ) )
Environment Operational  |Delivery of LDP A | — A
Operational / -
Collaborative Legislative Changes n PARN
. Capacity of service to deliver changes required by
Operational | e itage Bill Al
Operational  |Vacant affordable housing officer post A | —
Operational :\;I\e;g;ammg performance in face of reduced staffing Al
. Management of development of new IT systems to A
Operational support service delivery b T 2015/16
Upturn in building trade and downturn in staffing in
- Building Control affecting service delivery and A
Operational performance (Downturn in performance for KPI's A T 2015/16
during Q1 and Q2)
Vacancy of Corporate H&S advisor since May 2014,
. coupled with loss of Asst H&S advisor in September (¢]
Operational A | &

2014 due to officer leaving the Authority. Impact on
service delivery and support for new Portfolio areas.

2015/16

Community & - The current budget challenges places a risk to
. Operational / ; ; A .
Enterprise Project ongoing service delivery especially for non statutory A T
services.
The level of rent arrears in the HRA arising from G
Operational  |Welfare Reform requires close monitoring and may A | — 2015/16
need policy change to protect income going forward.
The SARTH project faces a possible financial risk as
. a key regional partner outside of Flintshire has
Project recently decided to delay the implementation of the = T A
common register.
Organisational Reduction in capacity of libraries’ management team
Change (1) Operational  [leading to reputational risk around delivery deliver A | & A
on national initiatives
- Insurance claim for temporary closure of Deeside Ice (¢]
Operational | pi\ (Easter 2014, £64If) Y e l Q3 2014/15
Potential reduction or end of Families First grant G
Operational  |funding to support delivery of the summer play A | & Q4 2014/15
scheme programme (currently £81k)
Closure of Mold Leisure Centre’s ATP on health & (¢]
Operational  [safety grounds due to inability to meet cost of A | & Q3/4
replacement floodlighting (£56k) 2014/15
Organisational Future workloads reducing with resultant need to A
Change (2) Operational  [review service team structure and resource levels for T 2015/16

Architectural Design & Consultancy Services

Page 150




Agenda Item 10

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY., 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER
SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2014/15 (MONTH 6)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Month 6 (End of September) capital programme
information for 2014/15.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme for
2014/15 of £12.106m and a Council Fund (CF) capital programme of £20.970m
at its meeting of 18" February 2014.

2.02 For presentational purposes the capital programme is shown as a whole, with sub
totals for Council Fund and HRA. In reality the HRA programme is ring-fenced
and can only be used for HRA purposes.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Programme - Changes since Budget approval

3.01.1 The table below sets out how the programme has changed during 2014/15 to
date. Detailed cumulative information relating to each programme area is
provided in Appendix A, and summarised below -

REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Rollover | Changes | Changes-| Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget from (Previous) This to Budget
2014/15 2013/14 Period 2015/16 2014/15
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Chief Executives 0.015 0.007 0 0 0 0 0.022
People & Resources 0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.005 0 (0.060) 0.103
Gowernance 0.795 0.935 0 0 0 0 1.730
Education & Youth 9.228 2212 1.462 (0.005) (0.026) 0 12.871
Social Care 0 0 0.642 0 0 0 0.642
Community & Enterprise 2.848 2654 0.483 1.017 (0.115) 0 6.887
Planning & Environment 1.709 0.923 (0.930) 0 (0.135) 0 1.567
Transport & Streetscene 5.345 0.578 0.851 0 0 0 6.774
Organisational Change 1 0 0.038 0 0 0 0 0.038
Organisational Change 2 0.955 0.301 0.025 0 0 0 1.281
Council Fund Total 20.970 7.734 2.530 1.017 (0.276) (0.060) 31.915
Housing Revenue Account 12.106 0 0.530 0 0 0 12.636
Programme Total 33.076 7.734 3.060 1.017 (0.276) (0.060) 44.551

Page 151



3.02

3.02.1

3.02.2

3.02.3

3.03

3.03.1

3.03.2

3.03.3

3.04

3.04.1

Rollover from 2013/14

Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given financial year are
delayed, possibly due to procurement issues/weather or if funding from external
sources is altered e.g. rephasing of Welsh Government (WG) grants and are
therefore not completed until the following year.

Revised rollover sums of £5.830m were agreed in year as part of the quarterly
reports to Cabinet and of £1.904m as part of the outturn report to Cabinet on 15"
July, 2014, giving a total rollover amount of £7.734m.

For Early Identified Rollover (EIR) into 2015/16 see Section 3.05.

Changes during this period

Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the programme total

of £1.017m (CF £1.017m, HRA £0.000m). A summary of the changes, showing
major items, is shown in the table below -

CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m

COUNCIL FUND
Increases

Private Sector Renewal/Improvement - Arbed Programme Grant 0.580

Affordable Housing - Use of Developer Contributions 0.392

Private Sector Renewal/Improvement - Use of Group Repair contributions 0.045

1.017

Total 1.017

Reasons for changes in the programme total this quarter are an increase in grant
funding from WG or contributions from other external funding providers. This is
the case for both Affordable Housing and Private Sector Renewal/Improvement.

Within People and Resources is a centrally held provision for urgent Health and
Safety issues. These funds are reallocated to relevant programme areas as they
are requested and approved. Minor reallocations have taken place this quarter.

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Actual expenditure at the end of September (Month 6) across the whole of the
programme is £16.214m. The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in the
following table, along with the percentage spend against budget. This shows that
36.39% of the budget has been spent across the programme (CF 34.95% and
HRA 40.03%). Historically the majority of expenditure on the programme occurs
in the final 2 quarters of the financial year.

Page 152



3.04.2

3.04.3

3.056

3.05.1

3.05.2

EXPENDITURE

Chief Executives

People & Resources
Gowernance

Education & Youth
Social Care

Community & Enterprise
Planning & Environment
Transport & Streetscene
Organisational Change 1
Organisational Change 2
Council Fund Total

Housing Revenue Account

Programme Total

Revised Cumulative | Percentage Projected Variance
Budget | Expenditure Spend v Outturn Budget v
Month 6 Budget Outturn
(Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m

0.022 0 0.64 0.022 0
0.103 0 0.00 0.103 0
1.730 0.460 26.57 1.665 (0.065)
12.871 4.380 34.03 11.856 (1.015)
0.642 0.069 10.78 0.642 0
6.887 2.742 39.81 6.887 0
1.567 0.461 29.40 1.363 (0.204)
6.774 2.296 33.90 6.685 (0.089)
0.038 0.052 137.73 0.038 0
1.281 0.696 54.34 1.407 0.126
31.915 11.156 34.95 30.668 (1.247)
12.636 5.059 40.03 12.669 0.033
44.551 16.214 36.39 43.337 (1.214)

The table also shows the projected outturn (spend as at the end of the financial
year) of £43.337m. It can be seen that on the Council Fund there is a projected
underspend against budget of £1.247m and for the HRA a projected overspend of
£0.033m.

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in Appendix B,
which includes the reasons, and the required remedial action, where those
variances exceed 10% of the budget. In addition, where EIR into 2015/16 has
been identified, this is also included in the narrative.

Rollover into 2015/16

As at Month 6 EIR of £1.373m has been identified which reflects reviewed
spending plans across all programme areas; these committed amounts have
been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme works in 2015/16.

Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and
summarised in the table below:-

ROLLOVER INTO 2015/16 Month 4 Month 6 Total
£m £m £m
Gowernance 0.065 0.065
Education & Youth 0.026 1.015 1.041
Community & Enterprise 0.115 0.115
Planning & Environment 0.135 0.204 0.339
Transport & Streetscene 0.089 0.089
Council Fund 0.276 1.373 1.649
Housing Revenue Account 0 0 0

Page 153



3.05.3

3.06

3.06.1

3.07

3.07.1

3.07.2

The breakdown for Month 4 shown in the table above is different to that reported
at Month 4 as a result of further analysis of capital expenditure into the new
service portfolios (the total amount has not changed).
Savings
Savings of £0.060m have been identified in the current period, as a result of
removing the budget for feasibility studies. Feasibility studies can only be funded
from capital when the decision is made to progress with the scheme. This needs
to be done retrospectively as studies that;

e do not result in a capital scheme need to be funded from revenue, or

e do result in a capital scheme can be funded from capital resources
available to that project at a later date.

The central capital funding is no longer needed and a corresponding revenue
pressure has been put forward in 2015/16 to fund any future studies.

Financing

The capital programme is financed as summarised below:-

FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' Financing? Financing
£m £m £m

Latest Monitoring

Council Fund 13.016 18.899 31915

Housing Revenue Account 5.525 7.111 12.636
18.541 26.010 44.551

Total Financing Resources 18.541 26.010 44.551

1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA

2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing

That element of the Council Fund total financed from general (non-specific)
financing resources, relies in part on the generation of capital receipts from asset
disposals. The continuing harsh economic climate is impacting on the ability to
achieve the budgeted level of anticipated capital receipts, a situation that is likely
to continue until the economy picks up at some future point. The capital receipts
situation is being closely monitored as part of overall capital monitoring
arrangements.

Page 154



3.07.3 The overall position for 2014/15 (including the capital receipts impact) is

3.07.4

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

summarised below:-

FUNDING OF APPROVED SCHEMES

£m £m
Shortfall from 2013/14 1.578
Increases
In year receipts shortfall
New Pressures 0.030 0.030
Decreases
Projected In year receipts (1.956)
Identified Savings (0.060)
Unallocated Headroom (0.003) (2.019)
Projected shortfall / (surplus) to 2015/16 (0.411)

The latest position projects total receipts at year end of £2.444m, with £0.488m
funding in year schemes, leaving a surplus of £1.956m. Receipts as at Month 6
total £0.140m, with the largest amount of the receipts anticipated to be received
in March 2015.

The outturn shortfall in 2013/14 was £1.578m, which, together with some minor
adjustments and the projected level of capital receipts, currently indicates a total
surplus in 2014/15 of £0.411m.

The situation regarding disposals remains fluid in this economic climate and
hence it is difficult to predict with certainty when disposals will be delivered. It is
therefore suggested that the Council continues to monitor the disposals
programme closely and will bring further updates to Cabinet in future capital
monitoring reports.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is requested to:-
¢ Note and approve the report.

e Approve the rollover adjustments in 3.05.2.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in Sections 2 and 3 of the report.

Page 155



6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None as a direct result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 Many of the schemes in the programme are designed to improve the
environment, infrastructure and assets of the Authority.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None as a direct result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a direct result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01  None as a direct result of this report.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01  None as a direct result of this report.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01  Appendix A : Capital Programme - Changes During 2014/15
Appendix B : Variances

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Capital Programme Monitoring Papers 2014/15.

Contact Officer: Liz Thomas

Finance Manager - Technical Accounting
Telephone: 01352 702289
E-mail: liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 156



APPENDIX A

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2014/15

Council Fund :
Chief Executives
Clwyd Theatr Cymru

People & Resources
Corporate Finance

Governance
Information Technology

Education & Youth
Education - General
Primary Schools

Schools Modernisation
Secondary Schools
Special Education

Minor Works, Furn & Equip

Social Care
Partnerships & Performance

Community & Enterprise

Private Sector Renewal/Improvement
Travellers' Sites

Affordable Housing

Flintshire Connects

Town Centre Regeneration
Community Centres

Planning & Environment
Ranger Services

Energy Services

Engineering

Townscape Heritage Initiatives

Original | Rollover | Changes | Changes | Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget from [ (Previous)| (Current) to Budget
2014/15 | 2013/14 2015/16 2014/15
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
0.015 0.007 0 0 0 0 0.022
0.015 0.007 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.022
0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.005 0 (0.060) 0.103
0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.005 0.000 (0.060) 0.103
0.795 0.935 0 0 0 0 1.730
0.795 0.935 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.730
2.081 0 (1.801) 0 0 0 0.280
0.040 0278 1.572 (0.062) (0.013) 0 1.815
7.062 0.665 1.367 0.030 0 0 9.124
0 0.314 0.381 0.057 (0.013) 0 0.739
0 0.955 (0.057) (0.030) 0 0 0.868
0.045 0 0 0 0 0 0.045
9.228 2.212 1.462 (0.005) (0.026) 0.000 12.871
0 0 0.642 0 0 0 0.642
0.000 0.000 0.642 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.642
2.311 0.469 0.628 0.625 0 0 4.033
0.150 0 (0.150) 0 0 0 0
0 0 0.000 0.392 0 0 0.392
0.250 0.507 0.041 0 0 0 0.798
0.137 1.676 (0.036) 0 (0.115) 0 1.662
0 0.002 0 0 0 0 0.002
2.848 2.654 0.483 1.017 (0.115) 0.000 6.887
0.135 0.239 0.020 0 (0.135) 0 0.259
0.200 0 0 0 0 0 0.200
1.065 0.591 (0.950) 0 0 0 0.706
0.309 0.093 0 0 0 0 0.402
1.709 0.923 (0.930) 0.000 (0.135) 0.000 1.567

Page 157




APPENDIX A (Cont.)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2014/15

Original | Rollover | Changes | Changes | Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget | from |(Previous) | (Current) to Budget
2014/15 | 2013114 2015/16 2014/15
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Transport & Streetscene
Sustainable Waste Management 0 0.569 0.090 0 0 0 0.659
Highways 3.645 0.009 0.303 0 0 0 3.957
Local Transport Grant 0 0 1.443 0 0 0 1.443
Transportation 1.700 0 (0.985) 0 0 0 0.715
5.345 0.578 0.851 0.000 0.000 0.000 6.774
Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres 0 0.029 0 0 0 0 0.029
Recreation - Other 0 0.008 0 0 0 0 0.008
Play Areas 0 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
0.000 0.038 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.038
Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings 0.955‘ 0.301 0.025 0 0 0 1.281
0.955 0.301 0.025 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.281
Housing Revenue Account :
Housing Revenue Account
Major Works 6.328 0 (3.414) 0.175 0 0 3.089
Accelerated Programmes 0.300 0 0.928 0 0 0 1.228
WHQS Improvements 4.000 0 3.494 (0.175) 0 0 7.319
Disabled Adaptations 1.000 0 0 0 0 0 1.000
Other Senvices 0478 0 (0.478) 0 0 0 0
12.106 0.000 0.530 0.000 0.000 0.000 12.636
Totals :
Council Fund 20.970 7.734 2530 1.017 (0.276) (0.060) 31.915
Housing Revenue Account 12.106 0 0.530 0 0 0 12.636
Grand Total 33.076 7.734 3.060 1.017 (0.276) (0.060) 44.551

Page 158




6GT abed

CHIEF EXECUTIVES

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.022 0 0.022 0 0 0
Total 0.022 0.000 0.022 0.000 0 0.000
PEOPLE & RESOURCES
Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6
Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Corporate Finance 0.103 0 0.103 0 0 0
Total 0.103 0.000 0.103 0.000 0 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




09T abed

GOVERNANCE

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m

Information Technology 1.730 0.460 1.665 (0.065) (4) 0 |Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to move funding of
Conferencing Solutions project not £0.065m into 2015/16
complete until 2015/16

Total 1.730 0.460 1.665 (0.065) (4) 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




T9T abed

EDUCATION & YOUTH

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Education - General 0.280 0.006 0.280 0 0 0
Primary Schools 1.815 1.070 1.815 0 0 (0.013)
Schools Modernisation 9.124 2.797 8.184 (0.940) (10) 0 [Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to move funding of
Scheme to amalgamate Cross Tree £0.940m into 2015/16
Lane / Rector Drew delayed, tender
process underway
Community Youth Clubs 0 (0.003) 0 0 0
Secondary Schools 0.739 0.220 0.736 (0.003) (0) (0.013)]Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to move funding of
Castell Alun High School £0.003m into 2015/16
Replace Windows - retention
Special Education 0.868 0.255 0.796 (0.072) (8) 0 |Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to move funding of
Saltney, St Davids - Lift/ Access - £52k  |£0.072m into 2015/16
project delayed + various retentions **Potential further EIR circa £300k, being
held for SEN adaptations not yet known,
re-active to pupil movement into and
around the County
Minor Works, Furn & Equip 0.045 0.035 0.045 0 0 0
Total 12.871 4.380 11.856 (1.015) (8) (0.026)

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




29T abed

SOCIAL CARE

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Partnerships & Performance 0.642 0.069 0.642 0 0 0
Total 0.642 0.069 0.642 0.000 0 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




APPENDIX B (Cont.)
COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

€97 abed

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Private Sector 4.033 1.398 4.033 0 0 0.164
Renewal/lmprovement
Travellers' Sites 0 (0.003) 0 0 0 |Creditrelates to retention accrual notyet |Balance will clear when invoice is paid
due

Affordable Housing 0.392 0.011 0.392 0 0 0
Flintshire Connects 0.798 0.304 0.798 0 0 0
Town Centre Regeneration 1.662 1.032 1.662 0 0 0
Community Centres 0.002 0 0.002 0 0 0
Total 6.887 2742 6.887 0.000 0 0.164

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




9T abed

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m

Ranger Services 0.259 0.004 0.157 (0.102) (39) (0.135)| Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to mowe funding of
Revised programme start date of January[£0.102m into 2015/16
2015

Energy Senvices 0.200 0.189 0.200 0 0 0

Engineering 0.706 0.220 0.604 (0.102) (14) (0.102)| Early Identified Rollover - Request approval to mowe funding of
Rephasing of Mold FAS £0.102m into 2015/16

Planning Grant Schemes 0 0.004 0 0 0 |Actuals to date relate to the Tree
Screening Scheme which is funded by
Section 106 monies.

Townscape Heritage Initiatives 0.402 0.043 0.402 0.000 0 (0.115)

Total 1.567 0.461 1.363 (0.204) (13) (0.352)

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




G9T abed

TRANSPORT & STREETSCENE

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Sustainable Waste Management 0.659 0.322 0.659 0 0 0
Highways 3.957 1.377 3.868 (0.089) (2) 0 |Early Identified Rollover - Cable Request approval to move funding of
maintenance on Flintshire Bridge £0.089m into 2015/16

Local Transport Grant 1.443 0.329 1.443 0.000 0 0
Transportation 0.715 0.268 0.715 0.000 0 0
Total 6.774 2.296 6.685 (0.089) (1) 0.000

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




99T abed

ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 1

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m

Leisure Centres 0.029 (0.001) 0.029 0 0 0

Recreation - Other 0.008 (0] 0.008 0 0 0]

Play Areas 0.001 0.054 0.001 0 0 0 All expenditure is funded from Section
106 contributions drawn down at year
end

Total 0.038 0.052 0.038 0.000 0 0.000

ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE 2
Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6
Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m

Administrative Buildings 1.281 0.696 1.407 0.126 10 0.100 |Alltami Depot projected overspend due to [Prudential borrowing on the scheme will

security gates and CCTVinstallation be increased to fund the overspend

Total 1.281 0.696 1.407 0.126 10 0.100

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




/9T abed

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual | Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Major Works 3.089 0.431 3.158 0.069 2 (0.098) Close budget monitoring necessary to
ensure spend within budget, alternatively
additional expenditure will be financed
from revenue contribution
Accelerated Programmes 1.228 0.067 1.225 (0.003) 0) (0.142)
WHQS Improvements 7.319 4.340 7.152 (0.167) (2) 0.246 |Rebate of £140K received from London |Budget to be fully expended by financial
Housing Corporation year end
Disabled Adaptations 1.000 0.138 1.134 0.134 13 (0.014)|Projected outturn based on currentdata |Close budget monitoring necessary to
available from Occupational Therapy ensure spend within budget, alternatively
service which is subject to change additional expenditure will be financed
from revenue contribution
Other Services 0 0.082 0 0 0
Total 12.636 5.059 12.669 0.033 ] (0.008)

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




89T abed

SUMMARY

Capital Budget Monitoring 2014/15 - Month 6

APPENDIX B (Cont.)

Programme Area Total Actual Projected | Variance | Variance | Variance Cause of Variance Action Required
Budget Exp. Outturn (Under)/ %age Prev Qtr
Over
£m £m £m £m % £m
Chief Executive's 0.022 (o] 0.022 0 0 0
People & Resources 0.103 o] 0.103 (0] (o] (0]
Governance 1.730 0.460 1.665 (0.065) 4) (o]
Education & Youth 12.871 4.380 11.856 (1.015) (8) (0.026)
Social Care 0.642 0.069 0.642 0 0 0
Community & Enterprise 6.887 2.742 6.887 0.000 (0] 0.164
Planning & Environment 1.567 0.461 1.363 (0.204) 13) (0.352)
Transport & Streetscene 6.774 2.296 6.685 (0.089) ™) 0.000
Organisational Change 1 0.038 0.052 0.038 0.000 (o] 0.000
Organisational Change 2 1.281 0.696 1.407 0.126 10 0.100
Sub Total - Council Fund 31.915 11.155 30.668 (1.247) (4) (0.114)
Housing Revenue Account 12.636 5.059 12.669 0.033 (o] (0.008)
Total 44.551 16.214 43.337 (1.214) (3) (0.122)

Variance = Budget v Projected Outturn




Agenda ltem 11

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: QR)EVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at month 6 and projected forward to year-end based on
the most up to date information available.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

1.02 Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 5
Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2.01  The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 6 is as follows:
Council Fund
¢ Net in year non pay expenditure forecast to be £0.881m lower than budget.
This does not include any potential effect of variances on pay (see paragraph
. I?’.r(i))?;cted contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £3.822m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

¢ Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.027m less than budget.
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.193m

Page 169



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council’'s new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As previously reported, following the implementation of the Single Status agreement
in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets
to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure.
Revised workforce budgets have now been allocated to portfolio areas to meet the
costs of their workforce establishment (base pay, allowances and vacancies) and
are in the process of being compared to total projected staff costs to the end of
March. The outcome of this work will be reflected in the month 7 report.

The table below shows projected in year non pay expenditure to be £0.881m less
than budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Month | Month
5 6
£m £m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.889 | 58.970 59.415 | 0.562 0.445
Community & Enterprise 14.368 | 14.036 13.554 | (0.454) | (0.482)
Streetscene &
Transportation 28.381 | 28.339 28.648 | 0.288 0.309
Planning & Environment 6.394 5.559 5.459 | (0.038) | (0.100)
Education & Youth 97.167 | 96.237 96.150 | (0.196) | (0.087)
People & Resources 5.395 4,975 5.013 | 0.031 0.038
Governance 8.821 8.389 8.650 | 0.219 0.261
Organisational Change 9.738 9.421 9.497 | 0.045 0.076
Chief Executive 2.160 3.408 3.421 | 0.035 0.013
Central & Corporate
Finance 22.863 | 25.842 24488 | (1.100) | (1.354)
Total 255.176 | 255.176 | 254.295 | (0.608) | (0.881)

The reasons for all movements from Month 5 are summarised in appendix 1 with
the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2.

Page 170



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

Significant Budget Movement Between month 5 to month 6

There has been an increase in the Central and Corporate Finance budget of
£0.207m over month 5 which is mainly due to the accounting treatment of agreed
voluntary redundancies and the cost control review.

Programme of Efficiencies
Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.3m and specific
Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.5m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
specific efficiency programmes. The analysis shows that it is currently projected
that £8.597m (97%) will be achieved resulting in a net underachievement of
£0.243m. This has decreased when compared with month 5, showing a reduction
of £0.030m in the value of projected efficiencies. Details for the in year efficiencies
currently projected to not be achieved in full are shown in appendix 3.

Value of | Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over

Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement

£m £m £m

Already Achieved 1.643 1.643 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 6.449 6.099 0.000
Achievable in Part 0.698 0.855 (0.193)
Not Achievable 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Total 8.840 8.597 (0.243)

It should be noted that a significant efficiency is included within the Functional VFM
targets for administrative support across the organisation, which is currently
assumed as achievable. An amount of £1.1m is to be identified and it is considered
unlikely that these efficiencies will be met in full within the current financial year.

Workforce Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies. There is
currently £1.7m of efficiencies still to be achieved against these targets. Further
explanation will be given at the meeting.

Workforce Phase Efficiency Achieved
(%)

Management Phase 1 (Tier 1 & 2) 79

Management Phase 2 25

Workforce Scale Review 41

Cost of Employment Allocated to Portfolios

Page 171



3.1

3.12

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

As with the Corporate Administration Review above, work is nearing completion on
assessing the financial impact of the first and second phases of the voluntary
redundancy programme combined, and an organisational review of vacancies
which will provide a clear position on the likely position to the end of the financial
year.

The work referred to in 3.09 and 3.11 is being done in conjunction with a review of
the investment costs included in the budget for workforce ‘exit’ costs and it is
envisaged that any shortfall in the current financial year will be at least partly offset
by a reduction in these related costs.

INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted price
inflation (£0.590m), non standard inflation (£0.670m) and income (£0.151m).

The amounts for non standard inflation (Fuel, Energy and Food) will be held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. It is currently assumed that all of the allocation will be required.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

Existing risks

e Out of County Placements — due to volatility and unpredictable nature of
service costs.

e Deprivation of Liberty Assessments (DolLs) — potential risk due to additional
responsibilities of Local Authorities.

e Professional Support (Leaving Care) — due to demand led nature of the
service and ongoing impact of the Southwark case.

e Former Euticals Site — risk relates to the cost of full decommissioning,
decontamination and clearance of the former chemical site in Sandycroft.

e Single Persons Discount (SPD) Review — relates to a review which will take
place during October, it has been predicted the number of SPD claims will be
reduced.

e Schools ICT Infrastructure — due to potential change to delivery of ICT in
schools.

¢ Winter Maintenance — due to potential for adverse weather conditions.

e Council Tax — relates to the volatility of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
and collection rates.

Page 172



5.02

6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

7.00

7.01

o Workforce Efficiencies — due to the potential for non achievement of the
amounts included for Corporate Administration and other Workforce.

e Single Status — relates to the complexity and scale of rebasing workforce
budgets.

Changes to previously reported risks
e QOutcome Agreement Grant — Welsh Government have advised that a

recommendation has been made to the Minister that this grant should be
awarded in full.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of an
accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget provision
was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been transferred back
into reserves in the current financial year.

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy required
to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could not be found
in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund these from the
contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency Reserve
to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15" July also advised members of an
allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 6,
the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £3.822m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 18" February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Page 173



7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

13.01

14.00

14.01

15.00

15.01

16.00

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15" July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m (subject to audit).

The position at Month 6 is reporting an overall projected underspend of £0.027m
and a projected closing balance at Month 6 of £1.193m, which at 3.97% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-

a) Note the overall report.
b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31" March 2015
(paragraph 6.06)
Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

APPENDICES EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Page 174



Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Non pay variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund — Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 175



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 176



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Budget Monitoring {Month 6)

Summary of Movement from Month 5

Sir y Fflint
"'ﬂisa&ttire

Month 5

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Month 6

Portfolios

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Social Services

Services For Adults

Localities (Locality Teams) - Residential Services (-£0.147m) the movement is due to an increased
income projection for free nursing care from Health Board (-£0.183m), offset by an adverse movement
of (+£0.080m) on property income, and a transfer of a client to Mental Health services (-£0.044m).
Domiciliary Support (Services for Older People +£0.037m) - increase in projected spend for Direct
Payments due to new clients, plus net impact of movements in other minor variances of +£0.007m.

Disability Services (Resources & Regulated Services) - Increased expenditure in respect of new college

intake in Community Living Resource Panel & Transition, and increase in out of county care package
costs. Small increases in costs across areas. Reduction in commitments following review of
expenditure to date.

Mental Health Services (Residential & Domiciliary) - Additional £0.156m previous year pressure for
transition costs, + £0.020m infiation alongside a £0.030m commitment to the Double Click Social
Enterprise initiative.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults.
Subtotal: Services For Adults

Development & Resources

Business Services - Income charging policy cap increased from £50 to £55 plus impact of changes in
charging client base.

Good Health - Increased commitment for CHC Income (£0.054m).

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Development & Resources

Services For Children
Prevention & Support - Underspend reduced due to increase in Southwark judgement related costs.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Services For Children

Total: Social Services

Page 177

Appendix 1

£m £m
0.492
(1.100)
(0.608)
0.473
(1.354)
(0.881)

(0.273)

(0.103)

0.035

0.071

(0.083)

(0.080)

(0.016)

(0.063)
0.027

(0.052)

0.040
(0.025)

0.015

(0.117)



Appendix 1
Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services

e Estimated underspend on B&B placements and Homeless Prevention Fund income (0.015)
e Reduced pressure on Support Services recharge due to budget realignment (0.004)
¢ Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.002)
Subtotal: Customer & Housing Services (0.021)

Supporting Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.003)

Subtotal: Supporting Services (0.003)

Regeneration
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.006

Subtotal: Regeneration 0.006

Revenues & Benefits

e Underspend on CTRS (0.009)
e Surplus on CTCF (0.011)
Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits (0.020)

Customer Services

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.010
Subtotal: Customer Services 0.010
Total: Community & Enterprise (0.028)

Page 178



Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Streetscene
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Streetscene

Highways Strategy & Traffic Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Highways Strategy & Traffic Services

School Transport
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: School Transport

Total: Streetscene & Transportation

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Planning
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Planning

Public Protection

e Health Protection - Neighbourhood Wardens have relocated to County Hall causing a reduction in
premises costs

e QOther minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Public Protection

Highways/Energy
e Energy Services - reduction of commitments on Repair & Maintenance/Equipment Rental

* Highways Development Control & PROW - reduction of commitments on Sub Contractors and
Materials Purchase

® Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Energy Services and Highways/Public Rights of Way

Management & Performance
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m

Subtotal: Management & Performance

Total: Planning & Environment

Page 179

Appendix 1

0.008
0.008
0.009
0.009
0.004
0.004
0.021
0.015
0.015
(0.015)
0.001
(0.014)
(0.037)
(0.008)
(0.009)
(0.054)
(0.009)
(0.009)
(0.062)



Education & Youth

Inclusion Services

Inclusion & Behaviour Support - minor variances
Out of County - 3 new placements

Subtotal: Inclusion Services

Access (School Planning & Provision)
School Planning - minor variances
School Provision - minor variances

Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision)

Youth Services (minor variances of less than £0.025m)

Adult & Community Education - minor variances

Children & Young Peoples Partnership - minor variances

Subtotal: Youth Services

Commissioning & Performance
Business Support - Minor variances

Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance
School Management & Information

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: School Management & Information

Total: Education & Youth

People & Resources

HR & OD
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: HR & OD

Corporate Finance
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Corporate Finance

Total: People & Resources

Page 180

Appendix 1

0.024
0.078
0.102
0.016
0.000
0.016
(0.011)
0.005
(0.006)
(0.004)
(0.004)
0.001
0.001
0.109
0.016
0.016
(0.009)
(0.009)
0.007



Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Legal Services

Records Management

Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Democratic Services

Democratic Services - Budget has been transferred as part of cost control exerecise (£0.031m) the
associted underspend was reported in month 5. Minor variances have increased (£0.012m).

Subtotal: Democratic Services

Information Communication Technology

ICT - The outturn has been reduced as committed expenditure on packaged software has been
transferred to the Procurement section (£0.059m). Minor Variances have increased (£0.003m).

Subtotal: Information Communication Technology

Procurement

Procurement - The outturn has increased as committed expenditure on packaged software has been
transferred from the ICT service (£0.059m). Minor Variances have increased (£0.001m).

Subtotal: Procurement

Total: Governance

Organisational Change

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events

Leisure Services

Valuations & Estates

Property Design & Consultancy
Engineering Services

Facilities

Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Organisational Change

Chief Executive

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Total: Chief Executive

Page 181

Appendix 1

(0.001)
(0.004)
(0.005)
0.043
0.043
(0.056)
(0.056)
0.060
0.060
0.042
0.001
0.004
0.015
(0.007)
(0.001)
0.019
0.031
0.031
(0.022)
(0.022)



Central & Corporate Finance

e Additional Corporate Windfall Income (British Gas / NDR Refunds)

® Identified one-off savings through cost control exercise due to a reduction on commitments within

Governance (£0.060m)

* Non-standard inflation no longer required (street lighting)

e QOther minor variances
Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 182

Appendix 1

(0.110)
(0.060)
(0.087)
0.003
(0.254)
(0.273)



‘uMowyuUN ale sajep uejs
Jo s)so9 |enusjod abejs siy) je ybnoyye sjuaio
yijeaH |ejuay [euonippe o suohesipul Alues ale
9J9Y) SB MOU IO} PASSIWSIP PUB paJapIsuod usaq (201010g asnsIy
sey S99IAJaS oM} Y} usamiaq 1abpnq Buiubije mocmumm_:w 9 E_mm_._
-al1 Jo Aypqissod ay) "spnod Jo uosud wouy adlou [elap) 196png
HOoys Je SpuBwWap pue siaquinu jus|jo ui sabueyo oISUBI0 - SYNPY
O} &np Ajiie|on [equalod - MIIAS) Japun daa) "GL/7L0Z 40} sabesoed aeo Juauno spoapey((821°0)  |(bpl'0) 9910 |0LE0Q 104 S80IAISS (1005
(@21n18G asnsIN
aduelsqns g yjesHy
|eJuay) @oIAIRS
*S)UaI0 UoljISuURl) [BUOHIPPE Kejoiwoq pue
Joa))81 0} L/ LOZ Ul BBIE SIY} O} pappe udaq sey Jabpng was L 03 |enuapisay - s)npy
*MBIABI Japun dasy |euonippe uy "sabeyoed a1ed juannd uo paseq st puadssapun siyl [(LOL 0) (oc0'0) |¥080 €80 10} S9OIAIDS |BID0S
(soo1nieg
"wggQ03 Jo Aygesiq) seoinieg
puadsiano pajoafold |e)jo} ay) Jo WS9N 03 10} SJUNOIDE Siy ] “sjuawied Aigesia pue
10841p Jo J0adsal ul sjpiapuad Aq papiaoid sjuawsbuelse poddns uonisued] - S)npy
‘malnal Japun deay| ay) jo }sod pajebpnqun ay) 0} anp Ajurew s puadsiano pajoalosd a8y (8900 8900 €0.°0 S£9°0 10} S@0IAIBS [BI00S
‘WEL0°03 JaU B 0} Junowe SaduUBLEA
Jouiw 1ay)o snouep ‘siapiroid 0} sjuswAed uo ainjipuadxs pasealoul
wzy0 03 Aq 19sy0 awooul paje|as Auadoud Jo |9A3] By} Ul 9SBaIoU|
WEBE 03 B SOPNjoUl Yolym ‘aled [eljuapisal uo WGOG 03 Jo puadsiapun
payoalfoid e Aq Josyo Bulaq si puadsiano pajoalosd yuesiubis ay |
‘eljuawap Yym aydoad Jo siaquinu Buiseaoul pue pasau jo Ayxa|dwod
paseaJou ‘a|yo.d anessowap Guibueyod sy yuswajqead jsed
|njssagons Buimo||o) 8d1AIas ay) 0} Buiuinjas sjualld apn|dul Saouan|uL (saneso]) swea
pa| puewap A3y "Swea) sal}ljedo] ulyim asiaes ase) Ae||ioiwoq Ayjeoo - synpy
"MalAal Japun deay ay) uo weggg 03 Jo ainssaid pasuanjul puewap Jolew e s Y] 19740 €/€0 69911 962 VL 10} S3OIAIBS [BID0S
S9JIAI8G (81208
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Lol wnpno | 3ebpng
pasinbay uonoy asuepeA Jofepy jo asne) jseq aJueleA RTINS
eouepE pajosloid| pesiaey

¢ Xipuaddy

AIVYWNANS - 9 HLNOW

S30UBLEA puny |oUN0Y

BUNGYUO 19bpNng

Page 183



2950 S0 SLy 6 0.6°'8S S8DIAI8g (100G [j0L
(oyeb0166e)
‘Jua.LINddI saoueLIeA uap(iyo
aq 0} pajoadxa JoU JNg MIIASI 0) SNUUOD ‘saoueleA Joulw snolep |(S10°0) 100 256V 816V 1o} Sa0IMBS JBYIO
‘weyo 03
Ju B 0] JUNOWE S3JUBLIBA JOUIW JAY)0 SNoUBA "sauabuljuod
|esauab Jsulebe wyiL'03F Jo Buines e Aq Jasyo ase saunssald
asay] ‘WG| 03 29IAas a1ed Buiaea) ay) uiyim sjuawsde|d Jo 1s00
pue (S@|10) seoiniasg Ajiqesiq pajelbajut s,ualpliyD Jo) WBE L 03F JO (s@o1n18G s,uaIpIyD)
‘malnal Japun daay| sjuswAed 1aa1p paseasoul o) Ajuiew anp s puadsiano pajoafoud siyl |¥60°0 1600 ovy's eve’S yoddng |euoissajoid
"s1aJe9 ay) o} aouemojje buiobuo
'S9I0UDI0IYD B|qissod ue eipe Ajgeueaul yoiym (w/ 10 03) siepo diysueipsens) |eoadg
pue Bujuue|d a1nyny WIOUI |IM PUB PAIaPISUOD| pPuE S2USPISSY JO} SIBPIO UNOI Jo Jaquinu Buisealoul ay) o) anp os|e
Bulaqg sI yoIym Jo BWOIINO BY) USNEUapUN S1 SIY} JO Ued "90IAIaS ay) ulylim sjuswaoe|d aied 49)so) Jo sequinu (se@o1A198 s, uaIpIyD)
uoaq sey Wea | Juswade|d Alwe4 ay) Jo MalAal Y| By} Ul 9sealdul ue Jo }nsal e se Ajulew si (wQ9z 03) puadsiano ay] |8/2°0 0920 I8Y°C 1222 juswadeld Ajwe4
(eyebaibbe)
‘JualIn9al S9JUBLIBA S82IN0SaY
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou }ng MalAaL 0} BNURUOD *‘S@OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA|Z10°0 6£0°0 e8| a8l 9 Juawdojaaaqg Jayi0
“Ois)
“MBIADI PUB JO)IUOW 0} BNUNUOD{BWOodU] DHD 104 JusWwwwod paseasou| Aq pasuanjul puads Japun|(900°0) (690°0) £€8°0 2060 yjleaH pooo
“yoom Jad GG3 0) yoam Jad 0g3 wouy ded abieyd wnwixew awoou|
"MBIASS PUE JOJIUOW O} DNUNUON[BY) 1O [9A9] BY) Ul JusWUIdA0S) US|opA AQ aseasoul ue jo joedw)((€zZZ°0) (6£2°0) (z18°1) (£26°1) S8JIAIDG SSauIsng
(oyebai66e)
saoueLeA
S)NpY 40} S90IAI8S
“Jua.inoal BYIO - SYNPY
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg MaIAaL 0} SNUUCD *SOUBLEA JOoUulW SNOWBA|Z0L°0 9700 80€ 62 VA ATA 10} S90IAIDS [BI100S
(wz) (w3) (w3) (w3)
{JUoy
pasinbay uoyay asueyep Jofe Jo asne) jseq aJueueA uinEno | yebpng -LITVET
souepep pajosfoid| pasiaey

Z Xipuaddy

AUYVYIWNNS - 9 HINOW

SaDUBLEA punj |IoUN0Y)

BULGHUGH 1oDpNg

Page 184



"S9OUBLIBA JOUIW JBY)0 0} anp puadsiapun

"M3IABI pUB Jojjuow 0) anunuod [(wi1L0°03F) "Siso2 Aouaby jo joadsas ul pajosfoid (wayQ 03) 24nssaidio9zo 0 2€0°0 ovs 0 8050 uonesauabay
*SOOUBLIBA JOUIW JBY}0 0} anp
puadsiano (WL0003F) "1oBHUCD pamaual Jaaw o} 18bBpnq juaiynsul
0] anp JoBIUOD dduUBUBIRK By} uo (WG L0 03) puadsiano pajoaloid
"M3IA3) puUB Jojluow 0} dNURUOD *s)s00 abea|iw Jsuiebe (wgLo'03F) puadsianc pajoaloid (/€00 Y00 1960 €€G6°0 a|doad Huipoddng
*S9OUBLIBA JOUIW JBY)0 0} anp puadsapun
(W210°03) "owodul pungd uonuanald SSajpwoH pue suonoafoud
UOIJEPOLILLIOIO. ggg JO uolenjeAsal uo paseq (wgzL 03) puadsiapun
pajewnsy ‘wyH 8y} woJyy pund [1ouno) ay} o)} abieyoas uoddns S90INBS
"MBIASJ PUB JO}JIUOW 0) BNURUOD |JO [9AS] JaMO)| B 0} anp Jnado o} pajoafoud si (wzz0 03) puadsiano uy|(960°0)  |(9L1°0) 1160 £60°L Buisnoy @ Jawolsny
asudieju
9 b_z_aEEow
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
oW winpnQ | 33bpng
paiinbay uoyoy aouepep iofel jo asne) iseq dJuBBA CLITVETS
eouepep pa)oaloid| pasiaay

Z Xipuaddy

AYVANNS - 9 HLNOW

SBOUBLEA puny |10UN0)

BULGIUGH 1oDpNg

Page 185



asudiejugy
(vsv0) |(z8y0) |vssEL  |9g0'vL 3 Ayunwwo jeol
JuaLINdal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNQ MIIASI 0} BNUUOD ‘aoueuep JOUIN|S00°0 GL00 0890 G990 SOIIAIDG JBWOISND)
‘sadueleA
1ouiw o} anp ainssaid (wozo 03) 1eak ay) ul saje| abueyo o} oalgns
2Q Ued pue 3IjejoA S| Bale S|y} uo puadsiapun ay] ‘uonisod juaund
UO paseq aWayog uononpay xe| [Iouno) ay) Joj uoisiacid pajabpng
ay) uo (wQ1z'03) puedsiepun pajpalold (w/GZ'0F) pund uondslod
"MaIAB] PUB JOJIUOW O} Bnuiuoj[xe] puno) ayy uo snidins pajediopue ue o} anp puadsiapun|(9zZy 0) (Z¥v°0) 06201 12 LL sjijauag g sanuanay
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
yjuoy
abpn
paljnbay uonoy aouepeA Jofep jo asne) jsen aosueuep SO sieopnd 8d|Alag
souepEA pejoefold| pasiaay

Z Xipuaddy

AYVANNS - 9 HINOW

S3JUBLIBA puny |IDUN0D
BULONUOH 19DpNg

Page 186



uopepodsues )

882°0 60€°0 8¥9°8¢C 6€€°8¢C '3 9UADSBaNS |BjoL
RUCTIL Y] saouelLeA
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IASI 0) BNUNLOY) ‘S9OUBMEBA JOUIN|ZE€0°0 ¥5S0°0 Lee vl 191 VL 13y30 jo a)ebaibby
*S2INS0J0 peod B (saiuedwod Aynn Aq Jiedal jo splepuels
‘M3IASJ pue Jojluow 0} anunuo) |Buirosdw uo paseq) S,Nd4 10} dWodU| JO S[aAd| pajedonue uey) J1omoT(9e0 0 /€00 /€00 0000 syiom}ansg
*S[oA9| Joeu02 Buisealoap uo paseq paonpal
"MBIAS) pUB JOJIUOW 0) dNUHL0D juswijiwwiod ainyipuadx3 “siojesedQ sng 0} sjuawAed Apisqng sng|(S+0°0) (9t0°0) B6SE°L SOV’ L uoljepodsuel |
"9 pouad je aoueualuiey ¥ Hoddng asuadi BoIAD
Jo aseyaund pue sjesodoid [opow aaiy jo uoiejuswaldwi pakesp soysibo
"M3IA3J pue Jojuow o} anuuod| Apybis wouy Yog3 Jo saiousioyd 193|4 BulAsiyde ul |lBjHoys pelewns3 |00 0 6€0°0 31X 4 45124 '® suonesadQ 1994
‘M3IABI Jopun daay| Jodaq
IWe)||Y Je uoisirold Ajinoag / wuely 4o 1sod Ajnoag (MO WBIUY [€0°0 0€0°0 S66°L S96°| ABajesg g ssauisng
‘Buiseasoul sauuo) Jad 100 8y} 0) anp ¥ |.ZF 4O [esodsIp dJsep
P00 JO }SOD PaseaJou| "J10}orIjuU0d aleAld e yum Buimaual way)
‘uoisinosd 0} anp %6Z3 Jo BuIsSnoH WoJ) 8WOodU| 3)SBAA PRI JO SSOT Y6113
92IAJ8S PaNUNUOd 1o} S|9A3| wnwido uleuiew o) uoisiaosd 891A8S AIBSSO08U By} UIBJUIBW O} SBIJUBDEA JO Jaquinu u01)09]|07) 31Sep
19pJ0 Ul SalouBdRA Jels pue sjaAs| Aouaby Jouop| ybiy o) anp jpuuosiad Aousby Jo asn pue SwIHAAO JO SIS0D [BUOHIPPY (9610 G610 S08°'9 0199 @ [esodsig a1sep
uopjepodsuen]
7 dUBIS)8INS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuoy
paiinbayj uopoy asuelep Jofey Jo asney jsen ajuelep uinpno | jebpng LIV
eouBuEA pajosfoid| pasiray

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYWINNS -9 HINOW

S8JUBLEA puny [IOUN0D

BUHONUGH 196png

Page 187



(uoneiauag)
Ayuosi3
pue sajig (|ypueT]

‘sauibug *S]S00 [ejuay Juawdinbg pue soueusjuiepy ¥ slieday Bupnpas paso2a Buipnjour)
SEc) J0j S|9AST UOIIBIBUas) awodu| JOJUo ul [nysseoons uaaq sey abuajjeyd Juswiwwod syl 9 pousd Iv|6v0°0 Z100 2500 0v0'0 saoinag ABiau3g
‘juaLINdal aouewlouad 9
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Ing MalAaL 0} BNUUOD ‘aouele/ JOUIN|€00 0 (900°0) 990 2590 poddng yuawabeuepy
‘g pouad Je paAowal uaaq aAey |[eH Aluno) 0} UoHEoS0[a) SUSpPJep
pooyinoqyBioN ayl 0} Buiejal 3G |3 JO SJUBWHWWOD SasIWald
‘Jua.uINdal ‘suonoafoid jeuibuo
8q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIAB 0} BNUUOD 0) pasedwoo %0zZ3 40 swoou| Juels) Alpjes Ajjunwwo) leuolippy|(0200)  [(S€00) 8552 £65°C uoNodj0Id N|qnd
‘sjeaddy Buiuue|d o} uonea. ui saa4 |ebaT [euoyippe
‘paJojuow Aq g pouad e Apybils 19syo uaaq sey siy| "uonedijddy Buluue|d
A@S0[0 aq [IM S[@AeT awoou| 884 Buluueld| wJied Jejog ‘o') pajoadxa uey) swooul 834 Buluueld jo s[eAs| JaybiH|(060°0) (520°0) 1221 20¢€°L Bujuueld
JUBWIUOIIAUT
w» Bujuued
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uon wnpnQ | 3ebpng
paiinbay uopoy asueuep Jofepy jo asne) jseq ajsuepeA CLITVETS
esuBpE pajoafoid| pasiaay

¢ XIpuaddy

AHVYWANS - 9 HLINOW

S30UBLEA puny ;OUN0CH
BULONUO 196png

Page 188



juswuoIAug

(ge00)  [(o0L'0)  [6S¥'S 65S°S 3 Sujuueld |ejoL

yed abejusH

‘aoueLie/ ON|000°0 0000 G820 G820 2 Ad|leA pRYyuaaID

"JuaLINdal sSaoueLeA

aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaiAaL 0} BNUNUOD -aouelep Jouln|(900°0) 2000 600 10€0 Jay3o jo a)ebaibby

RUETILLEY] 'S1S0D 9seyoind S[euajely pue siooesuo) qng Bupnpas
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MalAal 0} SNUNL0D Ui [nJSS800NSs Udaq sey abua|leyd Jusw)iWwWos syl g pouad 1v(9Z0°0 2000 280 08€0 Aepn jo sybiy o1gnd
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
‘Huon wnpno | 38bpng
paiinbay uopoy aoueueA Jofepy Jo asne) jse aJueleA 93JAI0g

souELEA pajoafoid| pasiaay

¢ Xipusday

AHVYINNNS - 9 HINOW

S30UBLEBA punj [IDUN0D
BuloNUoW 1eBpng

Page 189



"JUS.LINOBI aouewopad

39 0} pa}oadxa Jou INq MaiAB] 0} SNURUOD ‘aoueen JouIN|(£20'0)  |(1€0°0) [LEL'O  [291°0 8 Buluoissiwwo)
"JusInoal

aq 0} paoadxa Jou Jng MalAal 0} BNUIIUCD *S90UBLIBA JOUI "S|01JU0D ainyipuadxa paseasou||(800°0)  l(¥100) 8SG°| Z.S°1 S82IAIBS YINOA
‘Juainoal

2 0} pajoadxa Jou JNq MBIAB) O} BNURUOD ‘aoueleA JOUIN|L000 1000 £80°0 ¢80°0 sjooyos Ainjuan isig

‘juainoal (uoisinoud % Bujuue|d

8q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jnq MaIAI 0} BNURUOD "souelLeA Jouln|(zeo'0)  [(9100)  [669°0 S1LL0 [00Y2G) SS800Y
‘anunuoo |m Buuojuow pajielaq “Jeak

ay) Inoybnouy} abueyo Aew sjuawade|d uoijeonp3 ‘aouenep JoulnN|(L 1 0) (6£0°0) /1872l 96821 S92IAISG UOISN[OU|

‘JuaLINoal uoneonpg Buinunuo

8q 0} pajoadxa Jou INg MaIABL 0} BNUNUOD ‘9dueUeA JOUIN(0L00 0L00 19.°9¢ 1G.°9€ ® 61- ¥| ‘Alepuooag

‘Buiobuo si yoddns Alosiape Juswapiua Alues

10 SwWs|uByOaW AJSAIISP BY} JO MBIASI JBUYHNS "W} Jayoes) %0l au) uoneonpg SJeap

12A02 0} Juewapnug Ale3 o} Juelb sseyd uojepunod Jo uoileso|[eay 0000 0000 688°Ey |688'CY Aueg g Aewud

Yino, 1 uopeanp3

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
il wingno | 3eBpng
paijnbay uopoy aoueue Jofep Jo asne) jseq aJuBueA CLITVETS
BoUBLIBN pejoeloid| pasiaay

¢ Xipusday

AHYYWANS - 9 HLNOW

S30UBLEA punj 1OUN0Y
BUIIONUO 196pNng

Page 190



$92iN0SaYy
LEO0 8£0°0 €10°S S16'y g 8|doad |ej0L
‘jualindal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Ing MaIABI 0) BNUUOD ‘SaouBLIEA JOUIN|S000 (+00°0) $99¢ 8997 aoueul{ ajelodion
RUETIREY]
84 0} pajoadxa Jou Ing MaIARI 0} BNUNUOD ‘SadueleA JOUINIGZ0'0 ¢v0'0 6VE'C L0€¢C aovyH
$82unosay g ajdoad
yinoA
(961°0) |(280°0) |0SL'96 |2£2°96 %8 uogeanp3 jejo),
20IAJBg
Aieiqr jooyog
‘@ouelieA ON|0000 0000 0000 0000 S3[eM 1se3 YUON
"juauindal uoijewlou)| 9
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou INg M3IABI 0} BNUUOYD ‘aoueuep Jouly| 1000 2000 9020 ¥0Z°0 Juawabeuepy [00Y2S
(w3z) (w3) (w3) (w3)
HuoW winyn abpn
paiinbayj uopoy asueueA Jofey Jo asne) ise aguepep RIOJIRISopNd LTV ETS
aouepEp pajoafold| pasiaay

Z Xipusddy

AdYWINNS - 9 HLNOW

S@OUBLEA puUny ;OUN0Y

BURIGIUGH 196png

Page 191



6120 192°0 059°8 68¢'8 82UBUIBAOY) |BJOL
:%mmmwwm m_Mwuﬁwuuﬁ_moM MM__tJMQ%o%:m mm_hww%w._ (WgOQ'03) SSoUBLEA JOUIW JBY)0 0} anp puadsionQ
! W 7 8[0BIO 8U} 0} 8NP ISOD BULL.()16.0-03) malnas JuswaBeueyy 80usol] SeIQ 0} enp pusdsienolzoL'0  |ovo'0  |zzzv  |9zEv 10
"JuaLINdal awabeuepy
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg MaIASI 0} BNUIUCD "saoueleA JoUIN|600°0 G000 1910 9610 SpJ0oaYy
RUETIGET]
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou INg MaIABI 0} SNUUOD ‘saoueue JOUIN|SZ00 G200 £8Y°0 8S+°0 saoIneg pHoddng
"dn pjing 186png
s,Jeak 1xau ay) uiyym ainssaid e se papn[oul uaaq (w00 0) SeauBLEA JOUIW 0} aNp puadsianQ (WSO 03) 9diAes
sey aJemyos pabesoed uo 100 BuuNdal 8y |BY} UO pUBWSp pasealoul 0} anp alem)og pabexoed uo puadssaa0|000'0 0900 2520 2610 JuawWaINo0.d
"JueuNdal
8q 0} pajoadxa jou JNq M3IABJ 0} BNUNUOD "seoueuep JouiN|(200'0)  |(200°0)  |20S°0 050 1PNy [eusaju]
"JuaLINoal
aq 0} pajoadxa JouU Jng M3IASI O} BNUIUCD ‘saouelep JouiN|(g890°0) |(sZo'0) |9g0'2 1902 S80IAIaG DljeIo0Wa(g
“Jeak |eioueuyy siy) 1o} 1500 Buninoas ‘(W1 Z0'03) SeoUBLEA JOUIW JBY10 0} anp puadsianQ
uou 1o auo e s sabieyo pue| punote uonebi|'sebieyo pue|] |eco|] punose uonebi] o) enp ainssaid wLEL03[ESL0 2510 +¥6°0 2610 saoIneg efa
3JUBUIBA0D
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yuon
winno | 3ebpng
paJinbayj uopoy asueeA Jofepy Jo asne) woﬂ.mM_“_m> aJueHeA peyaefoli | pesirsy RITVEETY

Z XIpusddy

AIVYANNS -9 HLNOW

Sa0UBIIEA puny JIoUNoY

BUHGHUO 196pNng

Page 192



‘juatindal

aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IABI 0} BNURUOD -aoueien Jouln|(LL00)  [¥00°0 (16270} |(s620) sajejs3 [eanynouby
"Jualinoal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou InNq MaIABI 0} BNUIUOD "aoueleA JoUuIN((€00'0)  [(€00°0)  [#S0°0 1500 sjessy Ayunwwo)
*‘SSOUBLIBA JOUIW O} Sa)e|al
wg0 03 Buiuiewas ay|  "S)sod JIxa BuIpioAe 810j019Y) MBIAB) BU)
10 ped se a21A8s ay) ulyum pakojdapal uaaq A|INJSSaaaNSs dABY OYM
wea) ay) jo slaquaw oM} Joy Luoioa)oid Aed o} seje@s w103 “AInp
|Bun aJnjanys ayj ul paulewsa. suol)isod paysjep pauueld ay) asnedaq
aunssaid 196pnq e se pajew)sa AJua.Lind a10ja1ay) s| Aouaidiye
WwQ/z"03 9y} Jo yyiem suQ “AInf Ui/ pue aunp 1s| Usamiaq Yluow
‘pamainal auo Joj a|qeaalyoeun sem Aouaiolye pauueld ay] “MBIAS) SBDIAIBS
Buieq os|e aJe aunyipuadxa Jo seale JaYlo |y| ainsie] ay} jo uonejuswaldwi ay) pue uonejuaws|dw snye)s a|bulg
"Jusoefpe ainssaid ay) SpJemo} 2JnquUIUOD |m SiyL| uaamiaq Aejap ayl Aq pasneo ainssaud 0} sejejal wezo 03 einssaud
‘Aenuep 1S| 8y} uo paanpoJiul aq |m sabueyd| siy) quosge o} uondo Aians Buuojdxa si wes) ay) ybnoyye w/go 03 0
Aue pue pamaiaal Bujeq aJe syle| ainsioT(puadsiano ue s| awy SIY} Je S8dIAI9S aJns|aT 10} uinino pajoaloid ay] |y£0°0 /€00 v.6°¢ 1€5°¢ S92IAI9G aINSI9T
‘adueleA ON|000°0 0000 192°0 192°0 saAIyolY Auno)
‘Juaunoal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IABI 0} BNUIUOYD ‘aouenen Jouln|(1L000)  |(1L00°0) 190°0 2900 99I1AJB G SWnasny
sjuan3
"Jus.LINdBL g 21NNy ‘suy
8q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIAB 0} BNUYUOD ‘aoueleA Jouin|(110'0)  [(0L0'0) 1881 168°L '3 saue.qI alignd
abuey) |euonesjuebio
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuoy
paiinbay uopoy oauepeA Jofep jo asne) jsen asuelep uinpno | jeBpng CRITVET
osueuEA Pa3o9foid| pasiaay

Z Xipusddy

AYVYAINNS - 9 HINOW

S@oUBLEA puUny [19UN0Y)
BULONUO 196pNng

Page 193



Ge0'0 €10°0 Lev'e 80V°€ S8ARNJaX3 J21YJ (BJOL
RUETI LT
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou INg MalAaJ 0) BNUNUOD) ‘saouBlEA JOUIN|SE00 €100 \Zre 80V’ SBAN23XT] JBIYD
saAlnoexy JaIyd
abuey)
Sv0°0 9.0°0 L6V'6 445 |euopesjuebiQ [e3o L
RUEYI LY
8Q 0} pajoadxa Jou jng MaIABI 0} BNURUOD ‘aouele/ JOUIN(800°0 1200 12s’L ¥6v'L S80IAIag salj|ioey
‘Jua.LIND3L
8Q 0} pajoadxa Jou jng MalARI 0} BNURUOD ‘aoueleA JOUIN(+00°0 000 (9c10) |(ovL'0) sjun [euysnpu|
‘JuUa.1IN234
2q 0} pa)oadxa 10U Jng MaIAaI 0} BNUIUOYD ‘goueLEeA JOUIN{SZ00 8100 Z.0°€ $60'C sBuip|oH Auadoid
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
‘HUOW wnyng | 3ebpng
palinbay} uopoy aoueueA Jofep jJo asnen isen ajueuep ELITVITS
souBEA pajoafoid| pasiaay

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVYANNS - 9 HLNOW

S30UBLEA puUnj [PUN0Y)
BULoHUOW 1ebpng

Page 194



(go9'0) [(188°0) |sezvsZ [9L1°SSe Tv.i0oL

aJueuid sjesodio)

(oov'y)  |[(pset)  |ssyve  [2ve'se 9 [e5ueg |ejoL
‘9S1019Xa [0JJU0D
1502 3y} ybnouy) punoy sbuiaes Jeak-ul ‘Yo auo ay) S1o9(jas WEEY 0F
10 puadsiapun uy “a)is JoioApues - plT S[ea1n3 Jawioy o} uoielal ul
SIS0D pajWI| Wl O dBUQ - WOy 03 "(WZL0°03) 'seay Jipne [eduojsiy
10 @)Bgal JJO BUQ "SAJUBLEA Joulw 0} anp (Wgpo 03) puadsienp
‘1eak ay} ul Ja)e| uayeuspun ag o) Buyunodoy snielg a|bulg jo ped se
Aed 0) Juswubijeas salinbal ‘uoynQUILOY pund UoISUdd J0j} JaBpng ay)
ulyum (W Log 03) "Ho-2uo aJe YdIym ‘suolien|easal ajey alsawoq UoN
[euonippe 0} uolieras ul st siy} ‘(Wygg 03) SWwodu |lejpuipy sjesodiod
*awooul Yo auo s1 (Wwogl'03) suoionpap ayug ‘sjuawalinbal
‘Bunoyuow Ajyiuow Buiob-up Buimollog pue saAlasal aininy JO [9A3] 8y} pue awwelboud
‘awwelboid Aouepunpay Aejunjop ay) JswisaAul ainyny jo oedw ‘yuswuoiodde ysasaiul Buipiebal
10 aseyd Jayuny e uni 0} ssaiboad Ul mou SI YOAA aonoeid Bupunoooe ‘wiogas Apisqns yyH Buipsebaa sanureuasun

‘asi|olaxa|  se yons si0joe} Auew Aq pajosye aq uea siy) JoAemoy ‘puadsiapun aoueuly

snje}s 9[6uig Jo ped se ‘yuswubijeas Jebpng pua Jeak paloaloid wQos 03 Juswisaaul pue sueo [eiuad (001 L) ($seL) 88 ve 8'se aje10dion B [eHuUaD

ajueu
ajesodio) 9 _m.::w_w_
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YIUo 8
paiinbay uopoy aouepeA Jofepy o asne) jseq aauelep HNHNON A9epNd CLITVETS
eoUBLEA pajosfold| pasiray

¢ Xipuaddy

AJVYIAINNS - 9 HLNOW

SBOUBLEA pUNy [1OUN0Y)
BULONUO 196pNng

Page 195



Page 196



{ ] s6170 | | rejo] |

"S9IDJoUAS UO SUOEPUSLILLIODS] BYEW |[IM SEdle
ovL0 901AIaS OM] ay) Jo onjsoubelp Bulobuo ay) - SadIAIBS uoneuodsuel] R 8uads}EaAIS
pajejay sAemybiH - uoljenodsued| B suads}aals

‘'GLoz Menuer | Aq malAsy
20IA9S Ay} Jo uoa|dwod 0} 199(gns sbulneg

“oed] uQ vloeg ke (S1-410Z) MOINS)

uljauIqe) o} pajuasald Buiaq uonejuawadwi [0€00 A
7 pUE |, 85U UO Jodey Joyyng 1984 WOl S3I0UaIDIS JO doue|eq 199|4 - 8UdIS}aallS

uonepodsuel) B ausds}ealS

‘Buizisiybry 'sasnoy Buial pauoddns {7 Buizisyybry

ay jo ued se pamalnal Buisq smalney SHOJ €200 - SE0IAIBS |eljuapISay Ajunwiwo) pasueyus - Q7 SSOINSS 81908

(w3) panalyoe

paAaalyoe mc_wn jou >ocm_o_tm JOJ uOsesy Jjou >ocm_o_tm co_«a_._owmo >ocw_o_tm oljojji0d
1yvd

NI 379VAIIHOV ADN3IDI443

l | oso0 | | rejol |
108lo.d ay} pajels ‘gnH peoy junu|
sey sjuswabuelse juswabeuey peoy yunil [0S0°0 S9jEAA ON U] YIIM JUSWIBAJOAUI WOJ) JljBuaq |eloueuly uonepodsuel] 9 auans}aang
8] JO ainyn} 8y} :3J JUSWADUNOUUE [BLSISIUIN UOIIBIOOSSY PEOY Yuni] S3[BAA YUON - 8ud2s}9alg
paasiyoe bBuiaq jou Aouaolye Joj uosesy| (w3F) panaiyoe uonduosaq Asuaio oljojji0d
jou Aouaiyg
319VAIIHOV LON AONZIDId43

EETRIETRITE)
€ Xipuaddy BULIOHUO Jobpng

Page 197



Page 198



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add — Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected non pay underspend as at
Month 6

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 31% March 2015

Page 199

£m £m

11.161

(5.769)

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

0.881

3.822



Page 200



(¥10°0) (£20°0) 0.0 L6v°0 :lejol

(eyebaibbe)

(520°0) (2500 808°/¢ G98'.2 S@dUBLEA JBYIO
"Jedh ay) Jo Japulewsal ay) 1oy
1sod 8y} puny o} pasn aq [|m 186png siyy
0] paynuoal ale sjsod asuQ ‘pa||y Buieq

194 10U s)sod 0} anp sBuiaes Aoueoe [(612°0) (6¥2°0) 000°0 6¥¢0 sBuineg Aoueoep
"Jebpng
uey) aJ0w YgeF Buleaq winpno siesA
1se| Je Jsesaloy 938 syl|/sbupiing VyH
jesauab uo s)s09 asueudlUIRy R Slieday
"MBIN3I B2IAIBS BY) 0} anp Y663 Aq

asu 0} pajoadxa ale S)S0D 92IAIBS UBPIES(GRO™0 v80°0 v16°0 0€8'0 S9IOIAIBG plojpue
"}O63F JO 2WOdUl padnpad e ul mc_::mo._
alojalay) ‘sjueus) Aq paousLiadxs sanss|
JUNO22E 0} Ul )€} 0} papudLUE JOBIJUOD

puUE pamaiAal Usaq Sey 90IAI8S USpIeS) |#80°0 ¥80°0 (059°0) (¥€2°0) BWO0U| [BIBUBS
‘sajel ploA ybiy o} anp

pajedionue uey) Jamo s awoodul abese|LL L 0 LLL'O (209°22) (€12'22) sjuay

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuow
paiinbay uonoy aoueleA JO 3she) iseq aJueUeA ey 3obpng ERITVETS
7 : - soLIE\EA : pajosloid posiAnay 3

G XIpusday

9 poudd - Hoday asueuep Jolepy VH

Page 201



Page 202



Agenda ltem 12

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY., 16 DECEMBER 2014
REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (SOCIAL SERVICES)
SUBJECT: SINGLE POINT OF ACCESS (SPOA)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Cabinet with an update in relation to the Regional Single
Point of Access Programme and the local developments to date in
Flintshire.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Regional Single Point of Access programme has been awarded
funding from the Regional Collaboration Fund for 3 years (2013 -
2016) to support delivery of Welsh Government’s Social Services and
Well being Act 2014.

2.02 The Single Point of Access aims to create an integrated and
streamlined access route to community health and social care
services for all individuals over 18 years of age. It also provides
professionals with a means of sharing information and providing better
coordinated health and social care services.

2.03 The ‘postcard from the future’ in appendix 1, provides an example of
how a Single Point of Access would support people in Flintshire. In
essence it will mean a ‘First contact, Right Response’ where the focus
is on ‘what matters’ to the person, The introduction of the ‘what
matters’ conversation will ensure the focus of the contact is person
centred and not a service led response. This change in access and
change in focus is part of a wider cultural shift to promote
independence and enable individuals to build upon their own
resources. Similar to the approach adopted through the Reablement
service.

2.04 The partners are the 6 Local Authorities, Betsi Cadwalader University
Health Board (BCUHB) and third / independent Sector.

2.05 The goal is to have one Single Point of Access per county, with all six
up and running by March 2016.

Page 203



2.06

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.056

3.06

Single Point of Access is being regionally developed to ensure that we
can share learning and make best use of resources; it will be locally
developed to ensure it is responsive to local need.

CONSIDERATIONS

Flintshire County Council (FCC) (to be followed shortly by BCUHB)
signed a Memo of Understanding which agrees the working
relationship and responsibilities that each partner has in taking
forward the Single Point of Access programme, please see attached
in appendix 2.

The local delivery structure for Flintshire has been established and a
Flintshire Board and Project Team have been created for the purpose
of the Single Point of Access.

Since late January 2014, following the recruitment of the Flintshire
Single Point of Access Project Manager, engagement with key
stakeholders has commenced to scope and explore how the new
Single Point of Access will work in Flintshire. The scope for the new
service has been drafted and has been supported by the Board and
Project Team but is subject to wider consultation, please see attached
in appendix 3.

One of the core principles of the regional programme is to share
experiences and lessons learnt, therefore Flintshire is currently
reviewing the Denbighshire model, which went live in June 2014, with
a view to adopting a similar model in Flintshire. It is recognised that
each model may vary due to local priorities, existing structures and
service developments.

The key principles that have been collectively agreed as the
foundations for the new Flintshire Single Point of Access are:
» to have a multi-disciplinary team
» to have a team of health and social care staff co-located
» to have one manager for the new service/ a single reporting
structure
> to strengthen the knowledge of the team about 3™ sector
provision and community activities that exist within the local
area
> to be a delivery mechanism for the ‘what matters’
conversations, which forms part of the Welsh Governments
statutory Integrated Assessment Framework
» to explore how we could offer ‘face to face’ contact with the
general public through the Flintshire Connects model
» to increase the sharing of necessary information between
agencies and professionals securely and appropriately

The first stage of the Implementation Plan is to co-locate health and
social care staff to form the new team. The key tasks to achieve this

Page 204



3.07

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

5.02

5.03

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

include:
» Undertaking an options appraisal to identify suitable
accommodation for the new team, and
» Identifying health staff that will become part of the Single Point
of Access.

The proposal is to have a co-located team by spring 2015. The focus
will then shift to streamlining processes and pathways and enhancing
the integration in a collaborative way with the new team and key
stakeholders.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Cabinet support the local development and implementation of the
Single Point of Access which is aligned to the Regional vision.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no immediate financial implications for FCC or BCUHB, as
the Programme Manager and Project Manager is 100% funded by the
Welsh Government’s Regional Collaboration Fund.

The Flintshire Single Point of Access aims to be developed with a cost
neutral model. This will be achieved by utilising existing resources,
infrastructure and equipment, where possible. It is an over-arching
aim of the programme that the new service is developed in a
sustainable way to ensure long term viability in a climate of continuous
financial pressures for both organisations.

There may be small scale capital and revenue costs associated with
the set up of the new Single Point of Access, such as additional IT
cabling, network points, equipment and refurbishment costs. The full
set up costs will not be known until the location has been agreed.
However, these costs will be off-set by the programme’s Pilot Fund,
which is a fund to support set up costs or to trial new ways of working.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

No impact resulting directly from this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

No impact resulting directly from this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The Single Point of Access programme aims to introduce an equitable
service across North Wales. It will be a universal service targeted at
adults, 18+, residing in Flintshire.

Page 205



8.02

8.03

8.04

9.00

9.01

9.02

10.00

10.01

10.02

11.00

11.01

11.02

11.03

The model which is adopted will ensure that the Single Point of
Access will be accessibly via multiple methods in line with feedback
from stakeholders, so for example via the telephone, website, face to
face and apps.

In line with corporate policies, the Single Point of Access will offer a
bilingual service and accommodate other language requests, where
possible.

A full Equalities Impact Assessment will be undertaken on Flintshire’s
Single Point of Access model.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

The existing Flintshire Social Services First Contact Team will become
part of the new Flintshire Single Point of Access. The team is being
keep informed and consulted on the developments and welcomes
closer working relationships with health colleagues.

BCUHB are in the process of identifying suitable resources that will
become part of the new service and consultation with those staff on
the proposed change will then commence.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

A Communication Plan has been developed to ensure that we
communicate and engage with local stakeholders and citizens
throughout the life of the project.

The citizen’s perspective is the foundation of the new model and
therefore continuous consultation will take place with the general
public through existing groups and networks at appropriate times
throughout the project.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Consultation and engagement is taking place with key stakeholders,
such as health and social care colleagues, GPs/ GP practices, 3™
sector organisations and citizen representatives, and will continue to
take place throughout the development process.

A stakeholder event was held on the 2"* April 2014 whereby key
messages from stakeholders regarding the new Single Point of
Access were gathered and have informed the discussions going
forward.

A Flintshire & Wrexham 3™ Sector Event was held on the 3™ July
2014, arranged by Flintshire Local Voluntary Council. It was an
opportunity to discuss with 3™ sector organisations the benefits of the
Single Point of Access and the role that they can play. The outcome
from this event has been the creation of a 3™ sector working group to

Page 206



11.04

12.00

12.01
12.02
12.03
12.04

discuss operational matters furthers.

An introductory information sheet has been circulated to professionals
and existing groups and networks to raise awareness of the Single
Point of Access and explain the reasons for the proposed change,
please see attached appendix 4

APPENDICES

Postcard from the future

Flintshire’s Memo of Understanding

Flintshire Single Point of Access — Service Scope
Introductory Information Sheet — for Professionals

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

1. Regional Collaboration Fund Application — Single Point of
Access
2. North Wales Statement of Intent

Contact Officer: Jane Moore - Programme Manager/ Carol
Dove — Project Manager

Telephone: 07909 620083/ 01352 701447

Email: jane.moore@flintshire.gov.uk/

carol.a.dove@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 207



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 208



60¢ abed

POSTCARD FROM THE FUTURE

Dear Beryl

Thank you for your lovely card and kind words of encouragement.

| was at the end of my tether last week with Jim. He has been so down and
wouldn’t even leave the house to walk Pip and get his paper! Not since he
got confused and couldn’t remember his way home! And me struggling with
my hip, | am unable to give Pip a good walk.

So | did what you said and | contacted my local Single Point of Access. You
were right, it just took one phone call. The nice lady spoke to Jim and me;
Jim told her that the only thing that matters to him is to be able to walk Pip,
so they put me in touch with a lovely young man called Alan who now takes
Jim and Pip out once a week — it's what they call a Buddy Scheme.

She has also arranged for us to have a visit from Social Services who will
look at some kind of GPS equipment, which means that Jim can go out on
his own and find his way home. Jim is much happier and me. | get to read
my book with a nice cup of tea in peace. | was amazed that she already
knew about Jim’s Dementia, and that he had Physiotherapy last year when
he fell as he was already registered on their system!

She was also interested in me, as Jim's carer. It was so good to talk with
someone who was listening to my concerns, and wanted to help. At the end
of our conversation, we agreed that she would refer me to the Carers
Outreach Service. They offer all sorts of help. She is also sending me a list
of local private agencies who can help with shopping and cleaning which will
be useful for me after my hip operation, which | forgot to say is now set for
June.

Hope your family is well

Best wishes

Maureen

Scenes from North Wales

Mrs Beryl Smith
Any road
Any town
County

Post Code

Disclaimer:

This ‘postcard from the future’ exists by way of example
for training purposes and no guarantee is made that the
services identified will be available

In the future.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 210



Transforming Access to Community Based Health
and Social Care Services across North Wales (Single
Point of Access) Programme

Memorandum of Understanding

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is an agreement between Anglesey Local
Authority (Party A) and Flintshire Local Authority (Party B) to identify and agree the working
relationship and to confirm the purpose, goals and common understandings for the
Transforming Access to Community Based Health and Social Care Services across North
Wales (Community Single Point of Access) Programme. It clarifies the kind of support that
will be provided and defines the rights and responsibilities of each party involved.

BACKGROUND

Funding has been secured from the Welsh Government (WG) through the Regional
Collaboration Fund to develop six Single Points of Access across North Wales between 2013
and April 2016. The bid, whose vision is to ‘create a new, streamlined, way for adults across
North Wales to gain access to advice, assessment and coordinated community Health and
Social Care services, by contacting just one telephone number’, was signed by the six North
Wales local authorities and Betsi Cadwalladr University Health Board. The lead agencies are
Anglesey County Council (host for Senior Responsible officer) and Flintshire County Council (
host for programme manager and programme accountant)

The programme funding allows for a regional programme management structure (which will
be hosted by Flintshire) and local project management arrangements (to be hosted by each
of the six Local Authorities). In addition, the programme is budgeted to fund pilot projects
to support the establishment of sustainable services (Appendix 1).

DURATION OF MEMORANDUM
This memorandum shall continue until 30 March 2016.

RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THIS MOU
Anglesey Local Authority shall undertake the following activities:

1. Host the Senior Responsible Officer (SRO) for the programme.

2. The SRO will oversee the Programme Manager’s work in line with the requirements of the
funding and in line with programme and project structure and stakeholder feedback.

Flintshire Local Authority shall undertake the following activities:

1. Host the Programme Manager

2. Meet the financial governance requirements for the programme, and submit financial
reports to WG.

Page 211



3. Provide funding from the grant to each Local Authority to create capacity for local
delivery of Programme Objectives. This will be provided quarterly in arrears.

4. Commission and fund pilot projects through the fund as identified and recommended by
local project teams or regional work stream groups and agreed by the Regional
Transforming Access (SPOA) Programme Team.

RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THIS MOU

Flintshire Local Authority shall also undertake the following activities:

1. Identify and appoint a Project Lead for Flintshire County who will attend all relevant
programme and project meetings.

2. Identify and appoint a Project Lead for the Workforce Regional Workstream.

3. Identify and implement project management arrangements to support the local delivery
of the programme objectives.

4. Proactively participate in all appropriate work streams and positively support the work
packages that arise from the programme.

Note: points 1-3 may not necessarily be one person: each local authority to make

arrangements that make best use of available resource to maximise the success of the

programme.

IT IS MUTUALLY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE
PARTIES THAT:

The programme has identified a number of objectives (Appendix 2) which need to be
achieved through innovative and collaborative working locally as well as regionally, and all
partners to the agreement are expected to share responsibility for the overall success of the
programme.

DATE AND SIGNATURE
This MOU shall be effective upon the signature of Parties A and B authorized officials.

Party A

Name: Alwyn Jones
JobTitle:  IHacd o} Adu (£ D Buswess Suvv el
rganisation: F~9)

Signature: N/.»-b"‘ oS
Date: 2lelaociy

Party B
Name: Neil Ayling
JobTitle:  Clhey foﬂtcu f-awxogﬂ:gﬂ
o s

Organisation: ‘Fﬁmﬁshuﬂ» C%M

Signature:

©)
Date:

54 Tow, G

Page 212



APPENDIX 1: Programme Budget for 2014/ 2015

Value

(E)
Programme Manager & Programme Support 72,000
Project Management 290,000
Evaluation, benefits tracking, learning programme 20,000
Pilot Projects 93,000
Voluntary / Independent Sector 55,000
Total 530,000

Appendix 2

Individual Financial Breakdown for Local Authority to be renewed yearly.

Page 213



Appendix 3: Programme Objectives
a. The Single Point of Access will be developed regionally, but delivered locally.

b. The Single Point of Access will provide a consistent, equitable and seamless service
across North Wales, regardless of where someone might live.

c. The principle of sustainable partnership working, cooperation, and supported and
shared learning across disciplines and sectors is central to the programme’s overall
success.

d. The citizen’s perspective will be the foundation of the new model. Key to this will be the
engagement of citizens throughout the programme.

e. The model will encourage and support citizen empowerment, self-care and maximise
independence — aiming to have a positive impact on wellbeing and enabling people to
remain outside statutory services for as long as possible.

f. Assessment and referral management processes will be integrated into a single Health
and Social Care system which provides an easily understood, streamlined approach for
public and professionals. This will also respond to and reflect justifiable local variation in
service provision or mode of provision.

g. The population of North Wales will be provided with easily accessible, up to date Health
and Social Care information and advice, including, where appropriate, self-care. A key
element in the delivery of this is the development of a directory of services encouraging
citizens to make independent and informed decisions.

h. County project delivery teams and regional programme workstreams will develop and
deliver the programme.

i. The first phase of the programme will be concerned with exploring options and fully
scoping the programme and projects. SMART objectives will be agreed.

j.  The programme will keep a watching brief over local ‘value added’ developments (such
as the inclusion of children’s services in a single point of access, or a partnership
approach to enabling access to specialist services), supporting the sharing of learning to
spread good practice.

k. The programme will create the framework to provide Bilingual (Welsh/English, other
languages as required) advice, information, assessment, referral and care coordination
for adults (including their family/carers and professional representative) in relation to
physical and mental health, social care, third sector and other relevant services.

I. Health and Social Care staff operating the Single Point of Access are to be fully trained
and knowledgeable (to an agreed quality standard) in order to ensure ‘first contact, right
response’.

Page 214



m. There will be consistent communication with key stakeholders to develop understanding
about the changes and what to expect.

n. A marketing strategy will be developed and implemented to ensure that the Single Point
of Access will be widely recognised by the public and professionals as the way to access
information, advice and community based health and social care services.

o. Integrated care co-ordination will be developed so as to make the most efficient use of
professional time by reducing the multiple professional client assessments, interfaces
and visits that can take place through the present models of service delivery.

p. Bureaucracy within the Health and Social Care system across North Wales will be
minimised by reducing duplication in processes, optimising use of enabling technology,
and reducing communication delays created by paper-based systems

g. The Single Point of Access will be developed within a governance framework which
provides clarity in terms of consistency in standards, policy development, workforce
integration and re-design and defines accountability and responsibilities between
partners and their agents. The governance framework will extend to defining roles and
responsibilities to ensure clarity in clinical/professional accountability and responsibility.

r. There will be clarity and expressed confidence in legal and appropriate sharing of
confidential information and data across partner organisations.

s. A robust telephony and technology support system will be established.

Page 215



Page 216



Appendix 3

Flintshire’s Single Point of Access

Regional Vision

The Single Point of Access will be a new way for adults across North Wales to
gain access to advice, assessment and co-ordinated community health and
social care services by contacting just one telephone number.

Phase 1 - Scope of the Service
The Single Point of Access (SPoA) in Flintshire will:
» Complement other initiatives/ services existing or in development but
will not replace 101/NHS Direct, Doctors out of Hours and Emergency

Duty Team.

» Wil provide a bilingual service and wherever possible offer contact with

the individual in their most preferred language

» Develop in line with national, regional and local priorities, policies and

legislation.
> Be a co-located multi-disciplinary team of health and social care staff

» Offer information, advice and assistance to the citizens around an

individual's health and well-being (non-emergency matters only)

» Facilitate the secure sharing of appropriate information between
colleagues and professionals regarding an individual’s health and well-

being.

» Take ownership of all appropriate enquiries to ensure ‘first contact,
right response’. This may include signposting to other services/

organisations.

» Utilise the ‘what matters’ conversation to make a proportionate

assessment of an individual’'s need.

» Signpost* and promote other community services in Flintshire,

including voluntary sector provision and well-being services etc.

» Gather the ‘core data set’ to facilitate a referral into a statutory

services, or 3" sector commissioned services where agreed.

Page 217



Communicate using the following methods only: website, electronic
systems, secure email, face to face or telephone (referrals will no

longer be received by fax).

Assist in maintaining and developing the Directory of Services for
Flintshire, which will include well-being and other community service
information, with support from Flintshire Local Voluntary Council, FCC
and BCUHB Corporate Communications and other Information

Managers in both organisations.

Not replace existing referral requirements or service eligibility criteria,
for example where a qualified professional assessment is required

before an individual can access a service.
Take all referrals™* for the following services ( )

Community Therapy services (but not ‘self-referrals’) including:

- Non MSK/ Musculoskeletal problems
- Occupational Therapy
- Physiotherapy

(Facilitate) Discharge from acute and community hospitals
District Nursing Teams

Enhanced Care

Crisis Intervention Team

Intermediate Care

Adult Social Care Services, including

- Adult Safeguarding - Learning Disabilities

- Reablement - Financial Assessment

- OT Intake - Physical Disabilities

- Locality Teams - Hospital Social Work Team
- Telecare

Falls Prevention (Falls Risk Assessment Tool)

Voluntary Organisations — to be determined

Page 218



Triage of complex referrals, or those referrals that require greater
discussion, to determine the best care plan for that individual; this will

be undertaken by a multi-disciplinary group of professionals

Where multiple referrals are made for an individual the SPoA will
inform the referrer and services being referral to, along with details of

the care co-ordinator.

The delivery mechanism for the Falls Prevention screening,

assessment and mitigation.
Record and analyse SPoA activity and outcomes.
The following services are out of scope during phase 1:

However the SPoA will work closely with these services to ensure ease
of access for the individual and will signpost or pass on details
accordingly:

Community Therapy Services
MSK/ Musculoskeletal

Podiatry & Orthotics
Paediatrics
Speech & Language
Arts Therapies (no services available in Flintshire)
Self Referrals
Family Information Service
Mental Health Single Point of Access
Transport
Children’s Duty & Assessment Team
Doctor appointments

Housing Services

Page 219



Dental appointments

Welfare & Money Advice Team

Advice/ Pharmacy prescriptions

Leisure Services

Optician appointments

CAB

Medical screening

Admissions to acute or community hospitals
Outpatient referrals

Mobility services

The SPoA will be part of a ‘whole council’ approach to address the
well-being agenda, working with other departments.

* The definition of signposting for the purpose of this scope is, from
undertaking the ‘what matters’ conversation, to pass the individual the details
of one or a number of services available to them that would meet their need.
The definition of a referral for the purpose of this scope is, from undertaking
the ‘what matters’ conversation, gather the necessary information to pass the
‘What Matters and Referral Form’ along with the ‘Core Dataset’ to a team to

action. It does not include signposting.

Page 220



o \\esian,
@b P
Un ¢
Pwynt | -
Mynediad %
% °
* Wenpe®

Transforming Access to Community Health and Social Care Services
across North Wales

(>
O
A

Single
: Point
s of Access

Single Point of Access (SPOA)

What is a SPOA?

SPOA is a new, streamlined way for adults and professionals across North Wales to gain
direct access to information, advice, and assistance, and co-ordinated community Health,
Social Care Services, by contacting one central, integrated team and number.

It aims to:
e Ensure first contact, right response

¢ Enable citizens to easily access information and advice tailored to their needs /
situation about Health, Social Care and wellbeing services based within their own
community / area.

¢ Assist in maintaining and promoting people’s safety, independence and wellbeing.

e Provide access to appropriate, quality information and advice to enable the citizen
to make informed choices.

¢ Provide a clear point of contact for professional NHS and Adult Social Services
staff for referral into services, specialist advice and information and, in future, to
help with care co-ordination.

Why make this change?

¢ Demand for services is rising as the population ages but resources are more and
more limited.

e A change is needed to help support and enable citizens to remain as independent
as possible and to help them help themselves (without being ‘sucked into’
services).

¢ Integrating services will reduce unnecessary duplication and make public services
as efficient and effective as possible.

e There is a real need to respond positively to people’s changing expectations and
modern preferences, such as wanting to stay living at home as independently as
possible, for as long as possible.

o There are also Legislative drivers such as the new Social Care and Well-being
(Wales) Act (2014) . This requires each Local Authority with the assistance of
partners (including the NHS) to provide an Information, Advice and Assistance
Service for citizens.

Regional Introductory Information Sheet - Professional

Page 221



o The SPOA will also be a key vehicle for delivering the new Wales wide Integrated
Assessment Framework (incorporating the ‘core data set’ and ‘what matters
conversation’).

What are the principles of the SPOA’s development?
Developed regionally, but locally shaped and delivered

Partnership working and integration of community based health and social care
services.

The citizen’s perspective will be the foundation of this new model. Key to this will be
the engagement of citizens in the design and evaluation of the SPOA.

Empowering and enabling, in its approach.

Benefits of the SPOA for citizens
Benefits foreseen include:
e Clarity of who to phone when help, information or advice is needed about health in
the community or social care
e Help, information and advice provided without delay
¢ Improved ‘flow’ between services resulting in faster decisions being made about
needs and support (as workers in health and social care working together more
closely) leading to more consistent, coordinated care and support and ultimately a
more positive experience for the individual
¢ Information about local support available to enhance wellbeing
Consistent and familiar service available no matter where living/based in North
Wales.
o Greater equality and equity in service availability and delivery across the region.

Benefits of the SPOA for professionals

Benefits foreseen include:
¢ Clarity and improved process - one point to contact / send all referrals to

Quicker more co-ordinated response and decision making

Electronic messaging portal or secure haven fax to direct referrals

One new joint assessment process (Integrated Assessment Framework)

Better informed, more independent, self-caring citizens through contact with the

SPOA or accessing the Regional SPOA information resource (on or off line app

facility linked as far as possible to the developing National website - Dewis

Cymru).

e Less duplication so more resource released to focus on professional delivery role

e More sustainable service, better able to meet growing demand by providing better
information and advice on self-care and more effective signposting to the Third
Sector

e Consistent regional policies, procedures and service standards applied across
North Wales.

Regional Introductory Information Sheet - Professional

Page 222



e Legislative, statutory and policy requirements met through modernising and
integrating Health and Social Care services and promoting and maintaining the
wellbeing and independence of citizens

Who can use the SPOA?

Every adult (over the age of 18) can use this new service to access non-emergency
information, advice and assistance or referral concerning community based health
services, social care or about their wellbeing. Health and social care professionals can
also refer or gain advice and information via the SPOA either by email, fax, letter or by
phone. (N.B. Police, Ambulance and GP services remain the same and will not be
available through the SPOA.)

How is the SPOA being planned / developed?

Six SPOAs (one for each county) are being planned and developed across North Wales
between 2014 and April 2016. These are being developed through partnership working
involving Adult Social Services, community Health Services (Betsi Cadwalader University
Health Board (BCUHB)) and the Third and Independent Sectors. Funding has been
secured from the Welsh Government (WG) to enable this change to happen. As the six
SPOAs will have many things in common, the intention is to develop them in a regionally
supported and co-ordinated way but, with each being delivered locally. This will allow
each SPOA to respond to its own local population need and situation.

How will the Regional work fit with the SPOA within each county?

The SPOA Programme is being developed across North Wales to help ensure
consistency for citizens (e.g. avoid post code lottery), reduce duplication, maximise
learning, sharing and efficiency. So, as much work as possible is being developed
together at a regional level e.g. governance arrangements, information sharing protocols,
directory of services, IT support systems, evaluation. However, local SPOA Teams
within each county are tasked with its delivery to ensure the SPOA is tailored to meet the
specific local needs and situation.

As partnership working, cooperation, supported and shared learning across counties,
organisations, disciplines and sectors is central to the programme’s overall success,
regionally lead work streams are being run, one by each county.

What is the timescale for delivery?
All counties across North Wales will be developing their SPOA between 2014 and April
2016.

Who is responsible for the delivery of the SPOA?

The Regional Transforming Access (SPOA) Programme Team is responsible for the
overall delivery of the programme across North Wales as well as its completion within the
terms of the Welsh Government funding, which supports the SPOA development.

Partnerships also have their own lines of accountability within their organisations and
ultimately to the North Wales Social Services and Health Programme Board.

Regional Introductory Information Sheet - Professional

Page 223



What about the NHS Direct service and the new 111 phone number?
SPOA may offer an infrastructure for a future 111 number but no final decision has yet
been made by Welsh Government. NHS Direct will remain in Wales.

For more information contact either the Project Managers in the counties as shown
below or Jane Moore, Regional SPOA Programme Manager on Tel: 07909 620083 or
email Jane.Moore@flintshire.gov.uk

SPOA county contacts:
Anglesey: Elin Williams Tel: 01248 751 813  Email: ElinWilliams@anglesey.gov.uk

Conwy: Catrin Perry: Tel: 01492 575 926 Email: catrin.perry@conwy.gov.uk

Denbighshire: Melanie Evans: Tel: 01824 712 870 Email:
melanie.a.evans@denbighshire.gov.uk

Flintshire: Carol Dove: Tel: 01352 701 447 Email: carol.a.dove@flintshire.gov.uk

Gwynedd: Einir Roberts Tel: 01286 679854 Email: EinirRoberts@gwynedd.gov.uk

Wrexham: Steve Baker Tel: 01978 298 618 Email: Steven.Baker@wrexham.gov.uk

Regional Introductory Information Sheet - Professional

Page 224



Agenda Item 13

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET
DATE: 16" DECEMBER 2014
REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFCIER (SOCIAL SERVICES) AND

CHIEF OFFICER (GOVERNANCE)

SUBJECT: DEPRIVATION OF LIBERTY SAFEGUARDS
IMPLICATIONS FOR FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To update Cabinet on the Supreme Court ruling made in March 2014
that changed the way Deprivations of Liberty are assessed.

1.02 To inform Cabinet of the impact on services and actions taken to date.

1.03 To request that Cabinet consider the financial implications for social
services and legal services,

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The Mental Capacity Act Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DOLS)
were implemented on 1 April, 2009. They provide a legal framework
that protects people living in care homes and hospitals who are
vulnerable because of mental disorder and problems with their mental
capacity.

2.02 Under these safeguards people can be deprived of their liberty when
there is no other way safely to care for them, and an assessment has
been made of their best interests. The body responsible for co-
ordinating and authorising these assessments is known in the
Safeguards as the Supervisory Body. For care homes the relevant
Supervisory Body is the Local Authority, for hospitals it is the Local
Health Board. The care home or hospital is known as the Managing
Authority. The DoLS assessments are carried out by a Best Interests
Assessor (in Flintshire the best interest assessors are social workers
with special training), and any assessment must include an
assessment form a doctor with specialist skills in psychiatry
(registered under Section 12 of the Mental Health Act 1983).

2.03 From 2009 until March 2014 the number of requests for DolLS
authorisations received in Flintshire remained relatively low (an
average of 17 referrals a year between 2010 and 2014). There had
been general agreement, based on several significant pieces of case
law, that for a deprivation to take place, a person would need to be

Page 225



2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08

showing some sign of wanting to leave the care setting. There was
also guidance that other factors such as the frequency and duration of
the person’s efforts to leave, and the number of restrictions which
were placed on them should all be taken into account when assessing
whether a person was deprived of their liberty. All these factors kept
down the number of referrals received and authorised.

In March 2014 the Supreme Court (P v Cheshire West and Chester
Council and, P & Q v Surrey County Council) issued a judgement that
greatly increased the number of people who could be seen as being
deprived of their liberty. The Court ruled that people are deprived of
their liberty if they meet three key features (referred to as the “acid
test”). These are that they

e Lack the mental capacity to make decisions about their care

and residence and;

e Are subject to continuous supervision and control under the
responsibility of the state and;
e Lack the option to leave their care setting

One of the Judges, Baroness Hale, said that whether or not the
person was happy and settled in the home and whether or not they
were receiving a high quality of care did not matter. As she said, “A
gilded cage is still a cage”.

Even though the Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards only apply to care
homes and hospitals, the judgement clarifies that if a person over the
age of 16 yrs is deprived of their liberty in a domiciliary setting (for
example in supported living), their deprivation should be authorised by
the Court of Protection, a process which is currently very expensive
and protracted.

The implications of the judgement are significant and mean that

e Every person in a care home in Flintshire who lacks capacity to
make a positive decision about living in the home and who is
receiving continuous supervision and control from staff is being
deprived of their liberty, and the home should apply to the
Social Services Department for a Deprivation of Liberty
Safeguards assessment.

e Every person living in their own homes and who lack capacity
can also be seen as being deprived of their liberty where “the
state” is involved in providing a package of care. This group of
people will have to be referred to the Court of Protection for an
authorisation of their deprivation.

e Children aged between sixteen and eighteen years can be
deprived of their liberty in a domiciliary setting.

There are legal time scales attached to requests for assessments. If a

care home believes they are already depriving a resident of their
liberty they should issue an Urgent Authorisation, which authorises the

Page 226



2.09

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

deprivation for up to seven days whilst a request for a standard
authorisation is submitted. This must be dealt with by the Supervisory
Body (the Local Authority) within five days of receiving the application.
If the Managing Authority (the care provider ) consider that they will be
depriving someone of their liberty in the near future, then they would
submit a Standard Authorisation request which the Supervisory Body
should process within twenty-one days

As Deprivations of Liberty have to be reassessed and re authorised as
a minimum annually, the demand for work is not a one off event but
will be rolling year on year programme of work.

New Demand on Services

On a broad basis the expectation is that Flintshire County Council
face the task of assessing and authorising up to 300 DolLS
authorisations and considering applications to the Court of Protection
for up to 670 service users in the community. These figures are
covered in more detail as follows.

Possible Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards applications (people in a
care setting) :

26 EMI Nursing

30 Nursing

110 Residential Care

122 EMI Residential Care

Estimate 288 (This number should be considered alongside the
previous year’'s 13 applications)

Potential deprivations of liberty that require authorisation by the Court
of Protection (people in their own homes)

100 Learning Disability - Supported Living

200 Learning Disability - care package in own home
20 Physical Disability Sensory Impairment

50 Mental Health

300 Older People - care package in own home
Estimate 670

The Court of Protection is to issue further guidance in February 2015
about deprivations of liberty in settings outside care homes or
hospitals but has made it clear that priority should given to people in
Supported Living, and until further guidance is received,
recommendations in this report are based on the 100 people identified
as living in this category of care in Flintshire.

The Courts issued new guidance in June 2014 around Court of

Protection applications for people in the community, stating that some
uncomplicated applications for Court of protection may be a paper

Page 227



2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

exercise requiring the local Authority to submit a detailed technical
paper to the court of approximately 50 pages. Complicated or
contested Court of Protection applications will require written
submissions in the first instance but then will also require oral
hearings with representation by the local authority at the court.

Responsibility for making applications to Court of Protection in
supported living or individuals own homes ( where individuals have a
large package of care funded through the state) is likely to lie with the
Councils social work service, supported by the service provider.

The cost of a standard application to the Court of Protection is £400
application fee, with an additional £500 hearings fee for complex
cases. For the 100 supported living cases alone, if we estimate that
20% of cases might be complex, this would amount to £50,000.

Actual impact to date and actions taken

Significant efforts have been made to make the best use of existing
resources using the Safeguarding Manager and Administrator and
existing qualified social work staff to undertake referrals as they have
arrived. Despite these efforts the service has not been able to keep
pace with demand. The use of existing staff has had a detrimental and
unsustainable adverse effect on existing workload and waiting lists.

Since April 2014, 149 requests for authorisation have been received
by the Supervisory Body, (LA ) of these :
e 67 requests have been assessed and completed
e 83 applications are outstanding and more are expected
e 30 mental health assessments have been completed by
Section 12 doctors (at a cost of up to £200 per assessment,
including fee and travel)

Each application requires an average of 10/12 hours of Best Interest
Assessor (social work) time to assess the individuals, speak to
appropriate people and record the assessment. This work is time
consuming and requires administrative support to collate the 10 page
document and deal with the necessary correspondence. Since April
DOLS requests have taken up approximately 80% of the Adult
Safeguarding Manager's time, negatively affecting our capacity to
respond to Adult safeguarding issues.

The change in legislation is backdated 12 months to when these
above mentioned cases begun their passage through the court. The
failure to deal with the backlog of cases could result in a breach of
human rights, specifically Article 5, the right to liberty. If the problem
is not resolved quickly, the council could potentially face adverse legal
action for the failure to respond.

Page 228



2.21

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

4.00

4.01

4.02

The safeguarding budget allocated by Welsh Government which
previously covered appointment of S12 Drs for Deprivations of liberty
has already been exceeded. Steps have been taken with health
colleagues to seek their engagement of Section 12 Doctors across the
region but progress is currently at an early stage.

CONSIDERATIONS

Given the known pressures on the adult safeguarding services and on
the broader social work service, neither the social services or the legal
service are able to cope with the dramatic increase in demand for
DOLS within the specified timescales, without additional resources.

A change in case law unlike change in legislation hasn’t allowed time
to plan resource allocation ahead of demand. Consequently the
service is facing a significantly increased area of responsibility without
corresponding increase in resource / capacity to respond.

Discussions have begun on a regional basis and with health
colleagues to discuss how best to commission section 12 Drs given
the sudden increased level of cost and potential capacity available.
No agreement has yet been reached, although we will continue to
press for progress to be made.

An experienced social worker has been moved within the Department
to work exclusively on DoLS assessments. This has been managed in
the short term within existing financial resources.

Welsh Government have allocated some one off funding to train DoLS
assessors and Flintshire allocation of £5k, which will support the
essential raining requirement for new assessor role.

RECOMMENDATIONS

To undertake these assessments on an ongoing basis the Council
needs to consider increased funding to manage this unexpected and
unfunded significant new responsibility. It is recommended that the
following resource is required as a minimum to deal with the first
year’s work:

e 3 Social workers with approved Mental Health qualification or
substantial knowledge and experience of mental health /
mental capacity and safeguarding legislation.

e 1 Solicitor

e Section 12 Doctor costs

e Court of protection cost.

Total cost 270 k

It is recommended that the following be identified as an ongoing

resource requirement for future years whilst the judgement remains in
force.

Page 229



4.03

4.04

4.05

4.06

5.00

5.01

5.02

5.03

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

2 Social Workers

0.5 Solicitor.

Section 12 Doctor Costs
Court of Protection costs.

Total Cost 210k

Recognise the increased workload for Social and Legal Services in
arranging and authorising significant numbers of legal deprivations of
liberty.

Acknowledge that as for every authority, there has inevitably been a
short term "waiting list" for DoLS referrals and associated work until
resources can be found to meet new demand.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

In order to clear the current backlog of assessments as outlined in
paragraph 4.01, the additional costs of 3 x Social Workers and 1 x
Solicitor are £0.180m. A further £0.060m is required to fund the
services of Doctors qualified under Section 12. A further budget of
£0.050m is required for Court of Protection applications, inclusive of
additional costs of £0.010m to cover the more complex cases where
an additional fee of £500 per hearing will apply.

The total additional budget requirement in Year 1 is therefore
estimated at £0.290m for dealing with all assessments, including
those which must be carried out by S12 qualified Doctors, and the
costs of Court of Protection applications and hearings.

After the first year when the current backlog of assessments has been
cleared, the additional staffing capacity can be reduced to 2 x Social
Workers, plus 0.5 FTE for a Solicitor. The ongoing annual budget
requirement would therefore be £0.216m.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

Human Rights Legislation.

Page 230



9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

10.02

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed above

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Negotiate with S12 Doctors direct regarding block cases eg one Dr
has agreed to undertake a number of assessments in one home for a
smaller % of cost.

Work with other LA’s and Health on a regional basis to seek regional
solution eg health employment of 2 x FTE S12 Drs cost to be shared
across region. Paper proposal being prepared. Regional
procurement and contract for Drs will deflect from the need to engage
with FCC contract procedure rules that would arise from engaging
S12 Drs for so many assessments.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

As above.

APPENDICES

None.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Neil Ayling, Chief Officer, Social Services

Telephone: 01352 702500
Email: Neil.j.ayling@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 231



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 232



Agenda Iltem 14

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER COMMUNITY & ENTERPRISE AND
CHIEF OFFICER STREETSCENE AND
TRANSPORTATION

SUBJECT: REVISED BLUE BADGE AND ENFORCEMENT OF
THE SCHEME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To advise members of the new working arrangements for issuing Blue
Badges and to seek agreement for the enforcement of the scheme
within Flintshire through the Civil Parking Enforcement Officers.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 On 1% September 2014 the process for issuing Blue Badges was
transferred from the Social Services Department to Flintshire
Connects.

2.02 At the same time a toolkit was issued by Welsh Government to help
local authorities manage the application and verification process to
achieve a consistent approach across Wales.

2.03 Civil Parking Enforcement across Flintshire has seen a significant
improvement in reducing illegal parking. The introduction of this has
identified the lack of enforcement around the use of blue badges by
Civil Parking Enforcement Officers. The officers regularly witness the
miss-use of badges and are keen to include enforcement of blue
badge use alongside civil parking enforcement.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Blue Badge process
Flintshire County Council issue Blue Badges to applicants that have a
permanent and substantial impairment which means they are unable
to walk or have considerable difficulty in walking. Badges cannot be
issued for temporary conditions.

There are two sets of criteria that are applied:

e Automatic qualification — the applicant requires no further
assessment and qualifies automatically generally owing to the

Page 233



level of disability benefits they are in receipt of from the
Department of Works and Pensions. In these cases the
process is straight forward and a blue badge is issued upon
receipt of the qualifying evidence. A copy of the criteria for
automatic qualification is attached in appendix 1.

e Assessment — an application is submitted and measured
against the recently issued Welsh Government Toolkit. There
is no longer a need for the Council to contact GP’s for
supporting medical evidence. It has been recognised that the
applicant’s GP is not best placed to supply objective evidence
due to their role as an advocate on behalf of their patient.
There was also a cost of between £20 and £30 charged by the
GP for this service and an application could be delayed for up
to 6 weeks. The customer is now able to use evidence that they
will already have in support of their application, for example;

Prescriptions for medication relating to their illness
Hospital letters/appointment cards

Clinic appointments (i.e. Pain or respiratory clinics)
Occupational Therapist Assessments

Walking Aids

Adaptations to their home

District nurses

Physiotherapists

O O O O O O O O

This list is not exhaustive and any evidence in support of
the application from a professional will be considered.

In order for the toolkit to be most effective all new applications that
require assessment will be dealt with face to face from all Flintshire
Connects centres. This allows the assessor to talk through the
process, complete the assessment decision making toolkit and also
clarify anything that the applicant has not covered in their application
form. Administrative processes are reduced and applicants can be
advised in most cases whether or not they will be issued with a blue
badge at the same time. Face to face assessments will be arranged
through a pre-arranged appointment which improves the process for a
number of reasons:

e Accuracy — Advisors are able to work through the toolkit with
the applicant and also make a visual assessment of the
applicant’s mobility reducing the risk of fraudulent applications.

e Turnaround - In most cases a decision can be given at point
of application.

e Work load Planning — Appointments can at non peak
times/days to maximise use of resources and enable advisors
to deal with customers quicker in peak times.

¢ Reduction in avoidable contact — Less telephone/face to face
and postal enquiries requesting updates on application and

Page 234



3.02

3.03

4.00

4.01

next steps etc.

e Enhanced service — Ability to discuss other options for help
and support available to customer that they may not be aware
of, for example; Disabled Bus Pass, Radar Keys, | can’t Wait
cards (for those who have bladder and bowel conditions that
mean they need immediate access to toilet facilities), Home
adaptations, support in the home.

Applicants that automatically qualify for a blue badge are not required
to attend an assessment appointment. They have a number of
options for applying for a Blue Badge. They can complete a paper
application form or use the’ on-line’ application process. When it is
appropriate to do so applicants are encouraged to complete the
application ‘on line’ and for face to face callers Flintshire Connects
staff will provide assistance if required using the IT facilities available
at the centres.

Blue Badge Fee

Welsh Government does not allow local authorities to charge for
issuing Blue Badges however there is provision to charge a fee of up
to £10 for a replacement where badges have been lost, stolen or
damaged. It is proposed that Flintshire County Council introduce a
fee of £10 for the issue of a replacement blue badge.

Blue Badge Enforcement

The new act (Disabled Persons Parking Badges Act 2013) will enable
the Civil Parking Enforcement Officers to identify abuse and misuse of
the badges, which includes the powers to inspect and retain a badge
(without Police presence), if they have reasonable grounds for
believing that the badge is a fake, has already been cancelled, should
have been returned to the issuing authority or is being misused
(including by someone other than the holder when the genuine holder
is not involved in the journey). The Officers will be required to caution
the driver, and where necessary, collect sufficient evidence to
establish reasonable grounds for retaining the badge. The proposal is
to introduce Blue Badge Enforcement within Flintshire to be
undertaken by Civil Parking Enforcement Officers

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet Members are asked to:

1. Note the content of this report and the new arrangements for
assessing/issuing Blue Badges.

2. Agree to the introduction of a fee of £10 for issuing
replacement badges.

3. Agree to fully adopt enforcement of Blue Badge parking within
the remit of the Civil Parking Enforcement service.

Page 235



5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The budget held by Social services for the administration of the Blue
Badge Scheme has transferred to Flintshire Connects. The transfer of
the service has realised an efficiency of circa £15,000 in
administrative costs. Potential income generation through introduction
of a £10 fee for the issue of replacement badges.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Increased availability of disabled car parking spaces in close proximity
to facilities/town centres for those in genuine need through the
enforcement of Blue Badge usage.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

More robust and consistent approach across Wales which will ensure
that only those who are genuinely eligible for a Blue Badge will qualify.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Service transferred to Connects with no staffing implications.

One full time post was released as an efficiency within Social Services
as a result of the transfer of the Blue Badge service to Connects.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Changes to the Blue Badge Scheme have been implemented across
England and Wales.

Consultation on the toolkit for Wales has been undertaken by Welsh
Government with all Welsh Councils and dedicated working groups
and sessions have taken place and forums for feedback are still in
place.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Automatic qualification criteria for a Blue Badge

Page 236



Contact Officers:

Blue Badge Application and Assessment:

Jenni Griffiths, Flintshire Connects Team Leader
Telephone: 01352 702415

Email: jenni griffiths@flintshire.gov.uk

Blue Badge Parking Enforcement:
Joanna L Jones,

Telephone: 01352 704637

Email: joanna.jones@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 237



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 238



12.01 - Appendix 1 — Automatic qualification criteria for a Blue Badge

People who meet the following criteria requirements to the correct level
automatically qualify for a Blue Badge and will not require an assessment.

. are blind (sight impaired, must be registered as);

. receive the Higher Rate of the Mobility Component of Disability Living Allowance;

. receive Personal Independence Payment (Mobility Activity 1, descriptor f; or
Mobility Activity 2, descriptors ¢, d, € or f only)

. receive the War Pensioner’'s Mobility Supplement; or

. receive a qualifying award under the Armed Forces and Reserve Forces

(Compensation) Scheme.

Page 239



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 240



Agenda Item 15

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET
DATE: 16" DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)
SUBJECT: \zl\éc:zlgomE INFORMATION QUARTER 1 AND 2

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with an update for the first and second quarters for
2014/15. This report provides details of the following:

Headcount and Full Time Equivalent

Organisational Age Profile

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

Performance Appraisals and Development

Resource Management (Including Recruitment and Agency Workers)
Equality and Diversity

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The format of this report and the accompanying Workforce Information
has been redeveloped to focus on the organisational performance and
trends, with the information being presented in a dashboard format. The
dashboards are designed to be a visual presentation of data, showing
the current status and historical trends of the Council’'s performance
against key performance indicators.

2.02 The report provides brief narrative on the overall performance. A more
detailed explanation is provided on an exceptional basis where
performance is falling below organisational performance indicators or
where there has been a significant movement, either upwards or
downwards, in the reported trends. The narrative will include an
explanation for the movement in trend and details of the actions that are
planned to improve or maintain performance.

The performance information for the whole organisation is split to show
Schools and Non-Schools data separately.

2.03 The dashboards created are an interim measure before the
implementation of new Business Intelligence software. The software will
further enhance the visualisation of data and also provide an opportunity
to use interactive dashboards which will enable Members to focus in on

Page 241



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

more detailed information.

CONSIDERATIONS

Headcount and Full Time Equivalent

Voluntary Redundancy and service review schemes across the Council
has meant the total headcount and full time equivalent has seen an
overall decrease.

Against the quarter 1 comparative figures for last year, the full time
equivalent in quarter 1 this year shows a decrease of 60 FTE within non-
schools and an increase of 76 FTE within. The increase of FTE within
Schools is due to the Pupil Deprivation Grant which is provided to aid
learners with disadvantaged backgrounds.

For quarter 2, the full time equivalent shows a decrease in 126 FTE
within non-schools and an increase of 65 FTE within Schools. These
figures are also against the comparative figure for last year.

That said, cumulative figures for 2014/15 has shown an overall
decrease of 169 FTE, where the non-schools show an overall decrease
of 114 FTE, and Schools shows an overall decrease of 54 FTE.

As Vacancy Management remains a key priority within the Council,
robust information around vacancies will be provided in future reports.

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the
Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential retirements
and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may arise. Without
an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and
Early Retirements)

Early Retirements and redundancy schemes across the Council has
resulted in an increase in turnover within the past year.

The Flintshire County Council cumulative turnover percentage for
2014/15 is 7.36%. This is broken down by a non-schools cumulative
turnover percentage of 9.06% and a Schools percentage of 5.55%.

For the comparative figures for last year, the cumulative turnover
percentage after quarter 2 was 5.58%, which shows an increase of
1.78%.

Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

Reducing absence and improving performance is continually measured
and tracked. The Flintshire County Council cumulative absence FTE
days lost for 2014/15 is 9.73, which is just short of achieving our annual
target of 9.60. This is broken down by non-schools cumulative FTE days

Page 242



3.05

3.06

3.07

lost of 12.98 and Schools FTE days lost of 7.58.

There have been good performers for low absence/high attendance
across the Council. Social Services and Streetscene and Transportation
continue to show higher volumes of absence. That said, there has been
a significant improvement within those areas from the comparison
figures for last year.

Ongoing measures are carried out to ensure that sickness levels
continue to decrease.

Identifying the most common reasons will enable the appropriate
measures to be taken.

Performance Appraisals and Development

The ongoing collection of Appraisals and Performance Monitoring
information continues to be a high priority. This will enable more
effective monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

The Council is introducing competency based appraisals with effect from
1 January 2015, and have set specified time slots for completion of
appraisals. The target for the completion of senior manager appraisals
is the end of February 2015. This will enable performance in relation the
undertaking of appraisals to be tracked against target completion dates
in future reports.

Resource Management (Including Recruitment and Agency
Workers)

The agency show figures that there has been a significant increase in
hours worked for quarter 1 and 2 against the comparative figures for last
year. Business Partners will continue to liaise with Service Managers to
ensure that there is a reduction in the use of agency workers. The
introduction of service review changes, particularly in Streetscene and
Transportation, will result in a decrease in the number of agency
placements we have. Otherwise, annual leave and sickness absence
cover continue to be the predominant reasons for agency cover.

Recruitment and Redeployment information will be provided in future
reports.

Equality and Diversity
The importance of collecting equality and diversity information remains a
high priority. Data collection on protected characteristics shown on the
dashboard is as follows:

Gender — 100%

Ethnicity — 67%
Sexual Orientation — 32%

Page 243



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

Regular measures and an ongoing monitoring audit is being carried out
to ensure that the data we hold is accurate. Understanding the “make
up” of the Council in terms of gender, ethnicity etc. allows us to identify
any inequalities and to take action to remedy these.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Member note Workforce Information Report for quarters 1 and 2.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Increased accuracy for reporting of the employed workforce and agency
workers will allow the Council to better understand and therefore both
plan and manage the largest single cost of service delivery.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Glossary of Terms

Appendix 2 — Dashboard Report FCC Total (Schools and Non-Schools)
Appendix 3 - Dashboard Report Quarter 1 (Non-Schools)

Appendix 4 — Dashboard Report Quarter 1 (Schools)

Appendix 5 — Dashboard Report Quarter 2 (Non-Schools)

Appendix 6 — Dashboard Report Quarter 2 (Schools)

Page 244



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Stappleton
Telephone: 01352 702720
Email: helen.stappleton@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 245



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 246



WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT QUARTER 1 AND 2 (2014/15)

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Headcount and FTE

This will provide information on the current levels of the Council’s workforce.

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the Council to provide a
guide to the future number of potential retirements and succession plan by identifying any
skill gaps that may arise. Without an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning
can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early Retirements)

This information will provide the awareness of trends in turnover rates within the Council
for potential measure to be put in place for high turnover rates, if applicable.

Attendance

Attendance remains a high priority in the Council and will provide detailed information on
the areas for improvement for absence/attendance.

Performance Appraisals and Development

Reporting on performance appraisals and development will enable more effective
monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

Resource Management

This information will include the level of recruitment activity within the Council and monitor
the usage of agency workers.

Equality and Diversity

Information will be provided to implementation measure to prevent inequalities within the
Council.

Page 247



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 248



2014/15 DASHBOARD
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TOTALS

TOTAL LEAVERS / TURNOVER
HEADCOUNT | 537/7 36% |
1 A
£ DAYS LOST PER FTE
TOTALFTE

5,451 | HBELY

¥ Sir'y Fflint
' Flintshire



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 250



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(NON SCHOOLS)

2014715 - QUARTER 1
(APRIL - JUNE)

= S;ry Fflint
( o p S



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

FTE % BY DIRECTORATE

TOTAL HEADCOUNT

3,650

2014/15-Q1

B Community Services

B Corporate Services

Decrease of Environment

i 2013/14 - Q1 7?_;33;)'9 2014/15-Q1 m Lifelong Learning
%l 3,726 3,650 ‘ = schools
0 TOTAL FTE Q1 TREND
Directorate 2013714 2014715 Trend
3 O 2 6 Com munity Services 1,167 1,160 ‘ 0.60%
’ CORPORATE SERVICES 467 474 f 1.50%
2013/14- Q1 De;:,e,?:: 1 2014/15-Q1 ENVIRONMENT 826 | 782 "5_30%
3,086 (-1.9%) 3,026 Lifelong Learning 627 610 ‘ 2.70%

= S\lry Fflint
. LG



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY
ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
MALE | FEMALE =~ ™&%0 0 e 00
WHITE - 2,525 = White
1,308 14 2,342 @ .
NOT STATED - 1,110
§ (35:84%) (64.16%) I
% /| GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

M Bisexua 1-4
551 H 87

_\ B Gay Man - 8 ‘
M Gay Woman/Lesbian - 7
M Heterosexual/Straight - 953

B Not Stated - 2.622
H Other-5
Prefer Not To Say - 51

B Female ,
H Male

S\lry Fflint
T = =
' Flintshire




Gz abed

QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

350
300
250
200
150
100

50

Community Services

318

16 -
24

25-
34

35-
44

45- 50- 55- 60-
49 54 59 64
Environment

16 -
24

25 -
34

35-
44

45-
49

50 -
54

555
59

60 -
64

65 -
69

70 -
74

75
and
Over

S

Corporate Services

140

134

120 +~

91
100

80
60
ko 31

20

87

1/ 70

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74

Lifelong Learning

160
140
120 +
100 +
80
60
a0
20

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70 - 74 75 and

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH

Over




QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON-SCHOOLS

LEAVERS TOP 3 REASONS

1. REDUNDANCY
2. PERSONAL REASONS/CAREER DEVELOPMENT
3. RETIREMENT

TURNOVER % ' REDUNDANCY BREAKDOWN |

(y VOLUNTARY COMPULSORY
356%
2013/14 - Q1 Increase 2014/15 - Q1 6 2 4

of +2.11%

1.45% 3.56%

GGe abed

S;ry Fflint
T B o
. Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE TOP 4 REASONS
1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL HEALTH
2 50 2. MUSCULOSKELETAL
y 3. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING
2013/14 Ql 4. INFECTIONS
2 2.52 ' FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE
& Decrease of 0.02 ‘ 2014/15 - Q1
i 2014/15 Q1 =

ANNUAL 3 | ANNUAL
TARGET FORECAST

9.60 | 10.04

I Directorate Rate
== FCC (FTE Days Lost)
Target FTE (Days Lost)

= S\lry Fflint
( o p S



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
SHORT TERM ABSENCE DAYS LOST (TOP 4 REASONS) - NON-SCHOOLS

250.00
200.00 -
150.00
| B Community Services
T M Corporate Services
% 100.00 Environment
l\; M Lifelong Learning ‘
o1
\]
50.00
0.00
Musculoskeletal Stress depression; Infections Stomach; liver;
anxiety; mental health kidney; digestion &
& fatigue vomiting

r"_ Sir y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
LONG TERM ABSENCE DAYS LOST (TOP 4 REASONS) - NON-SCHOOLS

900.00

800.00

700.00

600.00

500.00 B Community Services

400.00 B Corporate Services

gG¢z abed

Environment ‘
300.00

M Lifelong Learning
200.00

100.00

0.00
Musculoskeletal Stress depression; Infections Stomach; liver;
anxiety; mental kidney; digestion &
health & fatigue vomiting

r Sir y Fflint
. . =
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
MANAGING RESOURCES

RECRUITMENT / REDEPLOYMENT AGENCY
Ql-2013/14
HOURS WORKED 32,475
Hours worked
t? DATA TO BE \ increases by
3 PROVIDED IN d i it
¢ FUTURE REPORTS s K 1

HOURS WORKED 38,720
FREQUENT SERVICE USERS

ENVIRONMENT - 26,205
COMMUNITY SERVICES - 8,910

S;ry Frlint
| % =
( Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS

Employees on Development
Flintshire County Council

Programmes
% U 1
DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN
FUTURE REPORTS FUTURE REPORTS

DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(SCHOOLS)

= 2014715 - QUARTER 1
(APRIL-JUNE)

S;ry Fflint
T = o
( Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

FTE % BY DIRECTORATE

TOTAL HEADCOUNT 2014/15 - Q1

3,635 G

H Nursery Schools

H Primary Schools

Increase of Secondary Schools

2013/14 - Q1 1#9pecple. 2014/15 - Q1 =spea sehols
U -4.3%
%' 3,486 3,635 | TOTAL FTE
Q1 TREND
N
3 || | TOTALFTE
4 2473
2 4 7 3 2400 = . ==E
; 2350
2013/14 -Q1 '"C;:‘;‘:ST‘? 2014/15 -Ql 2300
2 397 (+3.2%) 2,473 Q1(13/14) Q2 (13/14) Q3(13/14) Q4 (13/14) Q1 (14/15)

S;ry Frlint
r.__ - =
' Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
| BME- 3 . |
1

| mae | pEmate | I TTE EVSRIGE
527 S8l 3, 108 P .

NOT STATED - 1,429

§ (15:50%) (85.50%)
% || (GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

. 38‘\3b2_1 M Bisexual - 3
[ | Man - 2
® Female , Oy l
B Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1
f ® Male

B Heterosexual/Straight - 749
m Not Stated - 2,837

Other -5

Prefer Not To Say - 38

S;ry Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

e
1000
//’
900 -+~
,/'//‘
800
700
g 600 N
S 1
(D 500 s
N ’
R a0 ) B |
51
300
200
100
0

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55-59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS

LEAVERS TOP 3 REASONS

1. REDUNDANCY
5 2 2. PERSONAL REASONS/CAREER DEVELOPMENT
3. RETIREMENT

0)
l 9 TURNOVER % REDUNDANCY BREAKDOWN |
)
g O VOLUNTARY COMPULSORY
g 1 043 /0
2013/14-Q1 'ncféase 2014/15 - Q1 1 2
1.329%  °THO% 4 43%

S;ry Frlint
r.__ % =
' Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE

1470

2013/14-Q1

2.18 ‘
Decrease of 0.48 ‘
2014/ 15 Q1

ANNUAL
FORECAST

6.79

99¢ abed

ANNUAL
TARGET

9.60

TOP 4 REASONS

1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL HEALTH
2. MUSCULOSKELETAL

3. INFECTIONS

4. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING

FTE DAYS LOST BY SCHOOLS
2014/15-Q1

2.5 2.08

I Directorate Rate

== FCC (FTE Days Lost)
Target FTE (Days Lost)

Flint

CYNGOR
B
- - ! -
COUNTY COUNCH

Flmtsh'l re



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE - SCHOOLS

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS

Employees on Development

Programmes Flintshire County Council
7 |
DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN
FUTURE REPORTS FUTURE REPORTS

DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 268



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(NON SCHOOLS)

2014715 - QUARTER 2
(JULY - SEPTEMBER)

69¢ abed -

= S;ry Fflint
( o p S



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

FTE % BY DIRECTORATE

TOTAL HEADCOUNT

3 6 6 8 B Community and Enterprise

M Education and Youth

Decrease of

2013/14 - Q2 i 5 2014/15 - Q2
3,749 . 3,668

TOTAL FTE

N
i 00
. 00
6.17%  5.45%
! 9 ? ! Planning and Environment

Social Services

B Governance

% B Organisational Change 1

0/¢ abed

Organisational Change 2

Decrease of

2013/14 3 QZ 126 FTE 2014/15 - QZ i:;ii:;ftr;:iz:d
3,098 - 2,972

S;ry Fflint
T B o
. Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)

MALE | FEMALE "7
1.3d9014 2,359 Dl %

NOT STATED - 1,202
(35.69%) (64.31%)

1,2 obed—

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

a4 H Bisexua 1-4
52 9 7
. | 5 _\ L B Gay Man -9 ‘
B Female ,
M Gay Woman/Lesbian - 7
H Male B Heterosexual/Straight - 944

B Not Stated - 2.647
H Other-5
Prefer Not To Say - 52

S\lry Fflint
T = =
' Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON-SCHOOLS

LEAVERS TOP 3 REASONS

1. REDUNDANCY
2. PERSONAL REASONS/CAREER DEVELOPMENT
3. RETIREMENT

REDUNDANCY BREAKDOWN |

(y VOLUNTARY COMPULSORY

5165%

2013/14 - Q2 !'ncrease 2014/15 - Q2 1 9 1 8
of +1.63%

4.02% 5.65%

TURNOVER % l

¢/ ¢ abed

S;ry Fflint
T B o
. Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Chief Executives Community and Enterprise
12 100
10 80
81 60
6 }
40
4 -
2 | 20
| 0 - = 2 0 L,
S-DU 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 16-24 25-3435-4445-4950-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74
@
N Education and Youth Governance |
\l
w
80 30
70
60 | 25 1
50
2 }
40 0
30 15 |
20
10 10 -
0 : 5 |
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 0
Over 16 - 24 25 - 34 35 - 44 45 - 49 50 - 54 55 - 59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70 - 74

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Organisational Change 1 Organisational Change 2

100 ) 27

80
60
a0

20

0 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75 and
16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 Over

/¢ abed

People and Resources Planning and Environment |

50

40 -
30
20

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 16-24 25-3435-4445-4950-54 55-5960-64 65-69 70-74

S;ry Frlint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Social Services Streetscene and Transportation

243 s
250 120
200+ 100
80
| 150 +
- - 60
Q@ 100 e
@ 3
o 50 20 \
\l
(@) 0 0
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and

Over

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE TOP 4 REASONS
1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL HEALTH
2 36 2. MUSCULOSKELETAL

o 3. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING
2013/14 Q2 4. INFECTIONS

2.05 FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

2014/15 - Q2

Increase of 0.31 :
2014/ 15 Q2

I Directorate Days Lost

ANNUAL | ANNUAL
TARGET FORECAST

9.60 9.73

== FCC (FTE Days Lost)
Target FTE (Days Lost)

= S\lry Fflint
( o p S



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE CONTINUED - NON-SCHOOLS

100% ATTENDANCE BY DIRECTORATE

90.00%

85.00%

80.00%
75.00%

70.00%

llzebed

65.00%

60.00%

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




8/ ¢ abed

QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
LONG TERM ABSENCE DAYS LOST (TOP 4 REASONS) - NON-SCHOOLS

1000.00 M Chief Executives
B Community and Enterprise
800.00 Education and Youth
600.00 W Governance
B Organisational Change 1
400.00
Organisational Change 2
200.00 < People and Resources
Planning and Environment

0.00
Musculoskeletal Stress depression; anxiety; mental Social Services
health & fatigue Streetscene and Transportation
250.00 B Chief Executives
200.00 B Community and Enterprise
Education and Youth
150.00 B Governance
100.00 H Organisational Change 1
Organisational Change 2
50.08 lq L A People and Resources
0.00 i — Planning and Environment
Infections Stomach; liver; kidney; digestion & Social Services
vomiting Streetscene and Transportation

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
SHORT TERM ABSENCE DAYS LOST (TOP 4 REASONS) - NON-SCHOOLS

300.00 B Chief Executives
B Community and Enterprise
250.00
Education and Youth
200.00
\ W Governance
150.00 B Organisational Change 1
! - |
100.00 F Organisational Change 2
50.00 People and Resources
Planning and Environment

0.00

Musculoskeletal Stress depression; anxiety; mental Social Services
health & fatigue Streetscene and Transportation

6/¢ abed

200.00 B Chief Executives
B Community and Enterprise

150.00 Education and Youth
B Governance

, 100.00 »
H Organisational Change 1
|
50.00 A Organisational Change 2 |
People and Resources
0.00 Planning and Environment
Infections Stomach; liver; kidney; digestion & Social Services
vomiting Streetscene and Transportation

S;rmy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
MANAGING RESOURCES

RECRUITMENT / REDEPLOYMENT AGENCY

Q2 - 2013/14
HOURS WORKED 50,946

Hours worked
increases by

® DATA TO BE
‘E \ 1,019 (+2.0%)

PROVIDED IN 11
FUTURE REPORTS HOURS WORKED 51,965

FREQUENT SERVICE USERS

ENVIRONMENT - 35,747
COMMUNITY SERVICES - 8,599

S;ry Frlint
| % =
( Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS

Employees on Development

Programmes Flintshire County Council
DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN
FUTURE REPORTS FUTURE REPORTS

DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 282



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(SCHOOLS)

2014715 - QUARTER 2
(JULY - SEPTEMBER)

€8¢ abed _

S;ry Fflint
T = o
( Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

FTE % BY DIRECTORATE

TOTAL HEADCOUNT 2014/15 - Q2

3,645 G

H Nursery Schools

H Primary Schools

Increase of Secondary Schools

2013/14 - Q2 1?94p5eé)});e 2014/15 - Q2 m Special Schools
U +4.56%
%' 3,486 3,645 | TOTAL FTE

Q2 TREND
N
S TOTAL FTE 2550 -~
= 2478
2 ’ 4 7 8 ::: = 2427 TR
f
2013/14-Q2 "esrre . 2014/15- Q2
2 413 (+2.7%) 2’478 Q2 (13/14) Q3(13/14) Q4 (13/14) Q1(14/15) Q2 (14/15)

S;ry Frlint
r.__ - =
' Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN

14.57%

ETHNICITY

| BME - 2 ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%) '
MALE FEMALE = |
WHITE - 2,110 \/ , ke
581 3,114
NOT STATED - 1,527
§ (1457%) (85.43%)
3 /| 'GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

. 3|7 34 2 M Bisexual - 3
u L
B Female GoyIag. 2 l
B Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1
m Male

B Heterosexual/Straight - 749
m Not Stated - 2,837

Other -5

Prefer Not To Say - 38

S;ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

e
1000
//’
900
,/'//‘
800
700
g 600 N
S 1
(D 500 s
N ’
= 400 - |
51
300
200
100
0

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55-59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS

LEAVERS TOP 3 REASONS
1. REDUNDANCY
1 5 1 2. PERSONAL REASONS/CAREER DEVELOPMENT
3. RETIREMENT

\ TURNOVER % REDUNDANCY BREAKDOWN l

VOLUNTARY COMPULSORY
8.29%
e O
2013/14 - Q2 Dec":ase 2014/15-Q2 | 2 2 1
o

8.32%  goaq  8:29%

/8¢ abed

S;ry Fflint
— = o
' Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE TOP 4 REASONS
1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL HEALTH
1 2 5 2. MUSCULOSKELETAL
. 3. INFECTIONS
2013/14 QZ 4. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING
g’ 1.32 ‘ FTE\DAYS LOST BY SCHOOLS
& Decrease of 0.07 ‘ 2014/15 - Q2
i 2014/15 Q2 1

ANNUAL . | ANNUAL l WA
TARGET FORECAST — — - '

~\ A
&£ z‘ é <>°
. &
9 ® 6 O 5 ® 8 9 N & & &

ORNWRARUIONO®WLWO

S;ry Fflint
T = o
( Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS

Employees on Development

Programmes Flintshire County Council
7 |
DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN
FUTURE REPORTS FUTURE REPORTS

DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 290



Agenda Item 16

FOR INFORMATION

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: THURSDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014
REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS
1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

6.00

6.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

To inform Members of action taken under delegated powers.

BACKGROUND

At the Executive Meeting held on 31% October, 2000 it was agreed that one of
the standard agenda items at each Executive should be a report on the
“Exercise of Delegated Powers”.

RECOMMENDATION

Members note the details of actions taken under the “Exercise of Delegated
Powers”.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 5.00 ANTI-POVERTY IMPACT

As detailed in each report. 5.01 As detailed in each report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 7.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

As detailed in each report. 7.01 As detailed in each report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

As detailed in each report

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Not applicable

10.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

10.01 Not applicable

Page 291



11.00 APPENDICES

11.01 Summary of Decisions taken under Delegated Powers.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

Background documents:  See individual report.
Contact Officer: Detailed on the individual reports.

Page 292



APPENDIX 1

EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS — DECISIONS TAKEN

Organisational Change
o Essential Building Work to Roof and Areas of Brickwork at Clwyd Theatr
Cymru
The Theatr has a number of immediate issues of repair and maintenance
which need to be addressed as a matter or urgency on the basis of Health
and Safety or from a business continuity perspective. They are the
replacement of the existing roof and areas of brickwork with failed cavity trays

e Leisure Services Tariff 2015
The average price increase for 2015 across all Leisure Services activities is
3.5%. The new charges will be subject to a mid year review. Spa charges
are not included as they are revised in line with industry norms.

Copies of the Delegated Powers reports are on deposit in the Team Manager's
Room, Committee Services

Page 293



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 294



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME ITEMS

COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY

DECEMBER 2014 TO MAY 2015

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
December

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

o
b
®)

3 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Mid Year Chief Officer
Performance Reports

To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring.

nNEnvironment
%verview & Scrutiny
ommittee

3 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Quarter 2 Improvement Plan
Monitoring Reports

To note and consider the
2014/15 Quarter 2
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Reports for the period July to
September 2014.

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

3 December 2014

Planning and
Environment

Heritage Buildings

To receive a report on the role
of the Council with regard to
listed buildings and restoration
and conservation in Flintshire —
to include signage and
buildings at risk.

Xauuy epuabyy



COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

3 December 2014

Community and
Enterprise

Mersey Dee Alliance

Membes of the Committee to
receive an update report on the
Mersey Dee Alliance

Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
g ommittee
)

®)
(D

3 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Forward Work Programme
To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

N

(d ifelong Learning

Pdverview & Scrutiny
Committee

4 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Lifelong Learning Mid Year
Chief Officer Performance
Reports

To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring

Lifelong Learning
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

4 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Quarter 2 Improvement Plan
Monitoring Reports (Lifelong
Learning)

To note and consider the
2014/15 Quarter 2
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Reports for the period July to
September 2014.




Programme of the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Education and Youth School Transport Update
Overview & Scrutiny To provide the Committee with
Committee an update on School Transport
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Education and Youth Play Development: Summer
Overview & Scrutiny Playschemes
Committee To consider the way forward for
2015/16
ifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Education and Youth Self-Evaluation of Education
Overview & Scrutiny Services
TCommittee To receive Member
S contributions to the draft 2014
~ self-evaluation of Local
Authority Education Services
for Children and Young People
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Education and Youth School Balances
Overview & Scrutiny To set out Flintshire school
Committee balances for the year ending
March 2014
Lifelong Learning | 4 December 2014 Overview and Scrutiny | Lifelong Learning Forward
Overview & Scrutiny Work Programme
Committee To consider the Forward Work




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

People and Resources

Treasury Management - Mid
Year Report 2014/15

To provide an update on
matters relating to the Council's
Treasury Management Policy,
Strategy and Practices 2014/15
to the end of September 2014.

A\udit Committee

8b¢ 9k

10 December 2014

Governance

Corporate Governance

1. To agree the annual update
of the Code of Corporate
Governance.

2. To agree the process for
preparing the Annual
Governance Statement (AGS)
for 2014/15

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Action Tracking




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Annual Performance Report
2013-14 Audit - Certificate of
Compliance

To advise Members of the
positive Certificate of
Compliance from the Auditor
General for Wales in respect of
the audit of the 2013-14 Annual
Performance Report

E\udit Committee

bbc 20

10 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Risk Management update
1.01 To provide members with
an update on the Council's risk
management approach.

1.02 To provide an overview of
the key risks of the
Improvement priorities of

the Council.

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Forward Work Programme

Audit Committee

10 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Internal Audit Progress
Report




fd

2014/15 Quarter 2
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Reports for the period July to
September 2014.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 11 December 2014 | People and Resources | Budget Consultation Process
Resources Overview A verbal update will be
& Scrutiny provided
Committee
Corporate 11 December 2014 | People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 6)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
SCommittee Revenue Budget Monitoring
(D 2014/15 report as at month 6.
9]
CZorporate 11 December 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources Mid
:?Qesources Overview Year Chief Officer
& Scrutiny Performance Reports
Committee To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring
Corporate 11 December 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 2 Improvement Plan
Resources Overview Monitoring Reports
& Scrutiny (Corporate Resources)
Committee To note and consider the




fod

benefits of providing real time
information via dashboard
boarding reporting.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 11 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Auditor General for Wales:
Resources Overview Certificate of Compliance for
& Scrutiny the audit of the Annual
Committee Performance Report 2013/14
To advise Members of the
positive Certificate of
Compliance from the Auditor
General for Wales in respect of
the audit of the 2013-14 Annual
o Performance Report
LCorporate 11 December 2014 | Community and Customer Service Policy
| Resources Overview Enterprise A revised Customer Service
Scrutiny Policy has been produced and
FCommittee as part of the consultation
process scrutiny Members are
asked to consider the report
and provide feedback prior to
wider consultation.
Corporate 11 December 2014 | People and Resources | Workforce Information
Resources Overview Reporting and Business
& Scrutiny Intelligence 4
Committee To explain the capabilities and




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 11 December 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources
Resources Overview Forward Work Programme
& Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
Committee Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Strategic Partnership Strategic Cabinet Member
LS} Performance Mid Year for Corporate
g Review Management
(D To note and endorse the
o) progress of the Local Service
8 Board Priorities and its key
strategic partnerships.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Quarter 2 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member

Monitoring Report

Provide an update of progress
against the Improvement Plan
as at the end of quarter 1.

for Corporate
Management




fod

Programme 2015/16

To propose the allocation of
funding to the core capital
programme for 2015/16.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)

Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's Auditor General for Wales: Operational Cabinet Member
Certificate of Compliance for for Corporate
the audit of the Annual Management
Performance Report 2013/14
To advise Members of the
positive Certificate of
Compliance from the Auditor
General for Wales in respect of
the audit of the 2013-14 Annual

o Performance Report
%:abinet 16 December 2014 | Chief Executive's 2014/15 Mid Year Chief Operational Cabinet Member
o Officer Reports for Corporate
- To receive the 2014/15 Mid Management
Lo Year Chief Officer performance
reports

Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Draft Council Fund Revenue | Strategic Leader of the
Budget 2015/16 Council and
To present the draft revenue Cabinet Member
budget proposals for the for Finance
Council Fund

Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Council Fund Capital Strategic Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Capital Programme 2014/15 Operational Leader of the
(Month 6) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
Month 6 (end of September) for Finance
capital programme information
for 2014/15.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
LS} 2014/15 (Month 6) Council and
2 To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
(D most up to date revenue for Finance
o) budget monitoring information
~ (Month 6) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | People and Resources | Workforce Information Operational Cabinet Member
Quarter 1 and 2 for Corporate
To provide members with an Management

update for Quarter one and two
2014/15




fod

Safeguards Implications for
Flintshire County Council

To update Cabinet on the
Supreme Court ruling made in
March 2014 that changed the
way Deprivations of Liberty are
addressed.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Community and Revised Blue Badge & Operational Cabinet Member
Enterprise Enforcement of the Scheme for Corporate
To advise Cabinet of the new Management
working arrangements for
issuing Blue Badges and to
seek agreement for the
enforcement of the scheme
within Flintshire through the
Civil Parking Enforcement
o Officers.
%:abinet 16 December 2014 | Social Services Single Point of Access Operational Cabinet Member
o (SPoA) for Social
=) To up-date Cabinet on the Services
U1 progress made of the SPoA in
Flintshire and in North Wales.
Cabinet 16 December 2014 | Social Services Deprivation of Liberty Operational Cabinet Member

for Social
Services




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

18 December 2014

Social Services

North Wales Adults
Safeguarding Board

To inform Members of the
proposals for a Regional Adults
Safeguarding Board.

Social & Health
Care Overview &
bcrutiny Committee
)

18 December 2014

Social Services

CSSIW Annual Report

The Care and Social Services
Inspectorate for Wales
(CSSIW) have produced their

Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

% annual report for Flintshire
o) Social Services. The report
g relates to performance for
2013/2014.
Social & Health | 18 December 2014 | Overview and Scrutiny | Mid Year Chief Officer

Performance Report (Social
& Health Care)

To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Social & Health Care Forward
Work Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Social &
Health Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Social & Health
Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Quarter 2 Improvement Plan
Monitoring Reports (Social &
Health Care)

To note and consider the
2014/15 Quarter 2
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Reports for the period July to
September 2014.

ommunity Profile &
ﬁartnerships
_DEDverview & Scrutiny
:’S:ommittee

O

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Samaritans Presentation
Members of the Committee to
receive a presentation from
The Samaritans

~

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

18 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Implications of the Anti-
Social Behaviour Crime &
Policing Act 2014

To inform Members of new
legislative provision for powers
for dealing with anti-social
behaviour.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

1,

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Quarter 2 Improvement Plan
Monitoring Reports
(Community Profile &
Partnerships)

To note and consider the
2014/15 Quarter 2
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Reports for the period July to
September 2014.

(Q'I:Community Profile &
LPartnerships
verview & Scrutiny
Committee

18 December 2014

Chief Executive's

Strategic Partnership
Performance Mid Year
Review

To note and endorse the
progress of the Local Service
Board Priorities and its key
strategic partnerships.

Community Profile &
Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

18 December 2014

Overview and Scrutiny

Community Profile &
Partnerships Forward Work
Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Community
Profile & Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.




Scrutiny Committee

Enterprise

Partnership
To review the Strategic
Housing Partnership

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
January
Environment 14 January 2015 Streetscene and Streetscene Next Steps
Overview & Scrutiny Transportation To review the Streetscene
Committee standards (including drain
cleaning policy & weeding
policy, cycle path maintenance,
flytipping, recycling e.g.
- tetrapak, etc.)
%nvironment 14 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Environment Forward Work
:DOverview & Scrutiny Programme
g)ommittee To consider the Forward Work
(O Programme of the Environment
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.
Housing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Housing Mid Year Chief
Scrutiny Committee Officer Performance Reports
To enable Members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring
Housing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Community and Review of Strategic Housing




Scrutiny Committee

Programme

To consider the Forward Work
Programme of the Housing
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Housing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Quarter 2 Improvement Plan
Scrutiny Committee Monitoring Reports
(Housing)
To note and consider the
2014/15 Quarter 2
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Reports for the period July to
September 2014.
\4
L%ousing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Community and Update on the
crutiny Committee Enterprise implementation of SARTH
(D To update Members on the
S implementation of the regional
housing register and
allocations policy
Housing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Community and Anti-Social Behaviour Policy
Scrutiny Committee Enterprise To enable the Committee to
consider the revised Anti-Social
Behaviour Policy
Housing Overview & | 14 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Housing Forward Work




Library Standards

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 15 January 2015 People and Resources | Budget Consultation Process
Resources Overview A verbal update will be
& Scrutiny provided
Committee
Corporate 15 January 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 7)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
_&ommittee Revenue Budget Monitoring
) 2014/15 report as at month 7.
RCorporate 15 January 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Corporate Resources
ﬁiesources Overview Forward Work Programme
& Scrutiny To consider the Forward Work
Committee Programme of the Corporate
Resources Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.
Lifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Organisational Change | Public Library Standards
Overview & Scrutiny To consider the Council’s
Committee performance against the Public




Programme of the Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Lifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Education and Youth Statement of Special Needs —
Overview & Scrutiny Progress Report on
Committee Performance
To provide Members with a
progress report on
performance in relation to the
statement of special needs
TdLifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Education and Youth School Modernisation
&Pverview & Scrutiny Strategy
mCommittee To consider the School
on Modernisation Strategy
NI’.ifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Education and Youth National Model for School
Overview & Scrutiny Improvement
Committee To consider the National Model
for School Improvement
Lifelong Learning | 15 January 2015 Education and Youth Lifelong Learning Forward
Overview & Scrutiny Work Programme
Committee To consider the Forward Work




requirement to adopt the

Council Tax Reduction Scheme

for 2015/2016 by 31st January
2015

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 20 January 2015 Chief Executive's Community Chest Overview | Operational Cabinet Member
of Proposed New for Corporate
Arrangements for Grant Management
Administration
To provide an overview of the
revised arrangements for the
administration of the
Community Chest Grant
_&ablnet 20 January 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
) 2014/15 (Month 7) Council and
% To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
) most up to date revenue for Finance
o8] . .
- budget monitoring information
Lo (Month 7) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
Cabinet 20 January 2015 Community and Council Tax Reduction Operational Cabinet Member
Enterprise Scheme for Corporate
The report explains the Management




Modernisation Strategy

To present to informal Cabinet
the updated ‘Strategy for the
Modernisation of Flintshire
Schools’.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 20 January 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management Mid- Operational Leader of the
Year Report 2014/15 Council and
To present to Members the Cabinet Member
draft Treasury Management for Finance
Mid-Year Report for 2014/15
for recommendation to Council.
Cabinet 20 January 2015 Social Services Intermediate Care Fund (ICF) | Strategic Cabinet Member
LS} To up-date Cabinet on the for Social
2 progress made of the Services
(D Intermediate Care Fund in
o8 Flintshire and in North Wales.
Ji)ablnet 20 January 2015 Planning and Coastal Park Proposals Strategic Deputy Leader of
Environment To make Members aware of the Council and
the production of the Coastal Cabinet Member
Park Prospectus for Environment
Cabinet 20 January 2015 Education and Youth Updated School Strategic Cabinet Member

for Education




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Cabinet

20 January 2015

Education and Youth

Request to Amend the
Children's Services Forum
To seek approval for the Forum
to include a Primary Head
Teacher representative and a
representative from the
commissioned independent
professional advocacy service.

Operational

Cabinet Member
for Education

lintshire
ouncil

Gle 90

County

27 January 2015

People and Resources

Council Fund Capital
Programme 2015/16

To present the Annual Council
Fund Capital Programme for
2015/16 and indicative funding
levels to 2018/19.

Flintshire
Council

County

27 January 2015

People and Resources

Treasury Management Mid-
Year Report 2014/15

To present to Council the
Treasury Management Mid-
Year Report for 2014/15 for
approval.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Flintshire
Council

County

27 January 2015

Community and
Enterprise

Council Tax Reduction
Scheme

The report explains the
requirement to adopt the
Council Tax Reduction Scheme
for 2015/2016 by 31st January
2015.

Ol¢ 9k

A\udit Committee

28 January 2015

People and Resources

Treasury Management
Strategy 2015/16 and 2014/15
Update

To present the draft Treasury
Management Strategy 2015/16
for review prior to the
Committee recommending its
approval to Cabinet. To provide
Members with a quarterly
update.

Audit Committee

28 January 2015

Governance

Anti-Fraud and Corruption
Strategy and Fraud
Response Plan

To present updated strategy
and plan for approval by the
committee.




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Audit Committee

28 January 2015

Governance

Banking Services Contract
To update Members on the
contractual arrangements for
the provision of Banking
Services to the Council

Audit Committee

L1t 90€d

28 January 2015

Governance

AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENT 2013/14 -
ISSUES RAISED

To outline the Council’'s
response to the Wales Audit
Office (WAO)

report ‘Audit of Financial
Statements 2013/14’ and to
present to

Members an ‘action plan’ of
how issues raised in the report
will be

addressed.

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management

Audit Committee

28 January 2015

Governance

ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER

To report to the Committee the
Annual Audit Letter from the
Council’s

Appointed Auditor, Wales Audit
Office (WAO).

Cabinet Member
for Corporate
Management




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
February
Joint Community | 2 February 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Coleg Cambria Presentation
Profile & Members of the Committee to
Partnerships and receive a presentation from
Lifelong Learning Coleg Cambria
Overview & Scrutiny
@Committee
)
o)
Joint Community | 2 February 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Community Profile &
%rofile & Partnerships Forward Work
artnerships and Programme
Lifelong Learning To consider the Forward Work
Overview & Scrutiny Programme of the Community
Committee Profile & Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.
Corporate 12 February 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 8)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring

2014/15 report as at month 8.




2014/15

To present proposals for the
setting of a prudent Minimum
Revenue Provision (MRP) for
the repayment of debt in
2014/15, as required under the
Local Authorities (Capital
Finance and
Accounting)(Wales)(Amendme
nt) Regulations 2008 ('the 2008
Regulations').

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management Strategic Leader of the
Strategy 2015/16 Council and
To present to Members the Cabinet Member
draft Treasury Management for Finance
Strategy for 2015/16 for
recommendation to Council.
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Prudential Indicators 2014/15 | Operational Leader of the
to 2016/17 Council and
g To present proposals for Cabinet Member
) setting a range of Prudential for Finance
% Indicators in accordance with
o the Prudential Code for Capital
Y Finance in Local Authorities
o (the Prudential Code).
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Minimum Revenue Provision | Operational Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




To present to Council the
recommendations of the
Cabinet in relation to the
setting of a range of Prudential
Indicators.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 8) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 8) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
\4
gzlintshire County | 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Minimum Revenue Provision
mCouncil 2014
o) To present to Council the
8 recommendations of the
Cabinet in relation to the
setting of a prudent Minimum
Revenue Provision (MRP) for
the repayment of debt.
Flintshire County | 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Prudential Indicators 2014/15
Council to 2016/17




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Flintshire County | 17 February 2015 People and Resources | Pay Policy Statement
Council To seek approval on the
Council's Pay Policy Statement
March
Flintshire County | 3 March 2015 People and Resources | Treasury Management
Council Strategy for 2015/16
To present to Council the
;? recommendations of Cabinet in
®) relation to the Treasury
D Management Strategy for
) 2015/16.
Flintshire County | 3 March 2015 Governance Annual Report of the
Council Independent Remuneration

Panel for Wales (IRPW)

To inform Members of the
contents of the annual report
issued by the IRPW concerning
the payment of Members'
allowances for the Council year
2015/16




COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Corporate 12 March 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring
Resources Overview 2014/15 (Month 9)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 9.
Cabinet 17 March 2015 Chief Executive's Quarter 3 Improvement Plan | Strategic Cabinet Member
Monitoring Report for Corporate
LS} Provide an update of progress Management
2 against the Improvement Plan
(D as at the end of quarter 1.
()
N abinet 17 March 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 9) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 9) for the Council Fund
and the Housing Revenue
Account in 2014/15.
Cabinet 17 March 2015 People and Resources | Capital Programme 2014/15 Operational Leader of the

(Month 9)

To provide Members with the
Month 9 (end of December)
capital programme information
for 2014/15.

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




COMMITTEE

MEETING DATE

DIRECTORATE

AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE
OF REPORT

REPORT TYPE
(Strategic or
Operational)

(Cabinet only)

PORTFOLIO
(Cabinet only

Cabinet

17 March 2015

Education and Youth

School Admission
Arrangements 2016/17

To advise members of the
outcome of the statutory
consultation exercise on the
admission arrangements for
September 2016 and to
recommend approval

Operational

Cabinet Member
for Education

_éxudit Committee

ccc 9k

18 March 2015

People and Resources

Treasury Management
2014/15 Update

To provide Members with a
quarterly update on matters
relating to the Council's
2014/15 Treasury Management
Strategy up to the end of
February 2015.

Audit Committee

18 March 2015

Governance

Wales Audit Office - Annual
Financial Audit Outline
2014/15

To provide the Audit
Committee with the Wales
Audit Office - Annual Financial
Audit outline for the audit of the
Council's accounts for 2014/15
and those of the Clwyd
Pension Fund.




Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee

Performance Reporting

To enable members to fulfil
their scrutiny role in relation to
performance monitoring

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
April
Housing Overview & | 24 April 2015 Community and Update on Tenant
Scrutiny Committee Enterprise Involvement
To consider tenants
satisfaction results and the
involvement of tenants in
LS} service improvements.
)
(D
:&orporate 16 April 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring
NResources Overview 2014/15 (Month 10)
Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 10.
Social & Health | 16 April 2015 Overview and Scrutiny | Social & Health Q3




approve the Council's Schedule
of Member Remuneration for
2015/16

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 21 April 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the
2014/15 (Month 10) Council and
To provide Members with the Cabinet Member
most up to date revenue for Finance
budget monitoring information
(Month 10) for the Council
Fund and the Housing
Revenue Account in 2014/15.
ey
o)
:q:Iintshire County | 12 May 2015 Legal and Democratic | Schedule of Member
ﬁ)ouncil Services Remuneration
(1 The purpose of the report is to




2014/15 (Month 11)

To provide Members with the
most up to date revenue
budget monitoring information
(Month 11) for the Council
Fund and the Housing
Revenue Account in 2014/15.

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Flintshire County | 12 May 2015 Governance CONSTITUTIONAL
Council MATTERS: COMMITTEES
AND OUTSIDE BODIES
To deal with those matters
which require decisions at the
Annual Meeting of the County
Council in accordance with
Council Procedure Rule
:1-? 1.1(vii)-(xiv). Those matters are
o) set out in separate paragraphs.
LEorporate 14 May 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring
ggiesources Overview 2014/15 (Month 11)
& Scrutiny To provide Members with the
Committee Revenue Budget Monitoring
2014/15 report as at month 11.
Cabinet 19 May 2015 People and Resources | Revenue Budget Monitoring | Operational Leader of the

Council and
Cabinet Member
for Finance




Transportation

To seek Cabinet approval of
the Council's Vehicle Tracking
Policy

COMMITTEE MEETING DATE DIRECTORATE AGENDA ITEM & PURPOSE REPORT TYPE PORTFOLIO
OF REPORT (Strategic or (Cabinet only
Operational)
(Cabinet only)
Cabinet 19 May 2015 Streetscene and Vehicle Tracking Policy Operational Deputy Leader of

the Council and
Cabinet Member
for Environment

/2€ abed




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 328



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Draft Council Fund Revenue Budget 2015/16
	Enc. 1 for Council Fund Revenue Budget 2015/16
	Enc. 2 for Council Fund Revenue Budget 2015/16

	5 Council Fund Capital Programme 2015/16
	Enc. 1 for Council Fund Capital Programme 2015/16
	Enc. 2 for Council Fund Capital Programme 2015/16

	6 Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	7 Strategic Partnership Performance Mid Year Review
	Appendix A:  SIP Priority Mid Year Performance Reports July to September 2014

	8 Auditor General for Wales: Certificate of Compliance for the audit of the Annual Performance Report 2013/14
	Enc. 1 for Auditor General for Wales: Certificate of Compliance for the audit of the Annual Performance Report 2013/14

	9 2014/15 Mid Year Chief Officer Reports
	Enc. 1 for 2014/15 Mid Year Chief Officer Reports
	Enc. 2 for 2014/15 Mid Year Chief Officer Reports

	10 Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 6)
	Enc. 1 for Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 6)
	Enc. 2 for Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 6)

	11 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6)

	12 Single Point of Access (SPoA)
	Enc. 1 for Single Point of Access (SPoA)
	Enc. 2 for Single Point of Access (SPoA)
	Enc. 3 for Single Point of Access (SPoA)
	Enc. 4 for Single Point of Access (SPoA)

	13 Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards Implications for Flintshire County Council
	14 Revised Blue Badge & Enforcement of the Scheme
	Enc. 1 for Revised Blue Badge & Enforcement of the scheme.

	15 Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2
	Enc. 2 for Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2
	Enc. 3 for Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2
	Enc. 4 for Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2
	Enc. 5 for Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2
	Enc. 6 for Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2
	Enc. 7 for Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2

	16 EXERCISE OF DELEGATED POWERS
	FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME - COUNTY COUNCIL, CABINET, AUDIT AND OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY - FOR INFORMATION

